6:45

6:50

7:20

7:25

7:25

7:30

7:45

7:50

7:55

8:00

R T o

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, November 20, 2018—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — October 12, 2018
Approval of the October Operational Checks
Approval of October Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Strategic Plan Report

Public Comment
Presentations

Action Items

. Donations

Discussion Items

2019 Calendar of Operations

2019 Board Meeting Calendar

2018 to 2019 Budget Adjustments
Capital Improvement Fund Commitment
Ameriprise Corporate Resolution
Millage

Reports

Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Fundraising Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda,

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

» You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda, The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Friday, October 12, 2018 8:45am
Meeting Location: Michigan Friends Center

Trustees in Attendance: C. Taylor, S. Lackey, E. Sensoli, A. Merkel, J. Carr, TJ
Helfferich & G. Munce.

Trustees Absent:

Staff. Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, P. Roberts & M. Bell,
Guests:

Welcome and Call to Order
C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 8:43 a.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the agenda as

presented. Discussion: None All Ayes: 7-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the minutes of the
September 18, 2018 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for September, 2018. Discussion: Elizabeth questioned markup for
carpet, discussed choices, moving equipment, etc.

All Ayes 7-0



MOTION made E.Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept Financial Reports for

September, 2018. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

Additional Reports:
» Directors and officer’s liability insurance, Linda.
e Discussed Song Fest. Lori will do report for next board packet.
o Jan attended trustee alliance, will report on in November.

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve and acknowledge
the presented 2018 September donations of $500.00.

Discussion: Elizabeth acknowledged donations to Marshall Carr.

All Ayes: 7-0

Other Items: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to adjourn the meeting at 9:00
a.m.

All Ayes: 7-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



FINANCE
REPORTS







| abed

suoljesadq |eI8usS - 00Z LTL

so||ddng . 122
21'996'F8 mmmcmnxm PuULosiad - LOZ IBI0L
gEESD syeuag xald - 00E"10L 1B10).
85°EE- (iH ® 10 ® v2) 8y dag 81029201 4d BLOZ/GEI0L
#5064 laquanoN whwatd gLOZ ‘07 S5UBINSUL A WU 1S81020101 BLOZIVEIOL
86°EE- (IH 210 % v3)auideg 8L0Z2101yd gLozreLioL

sjyausg xo|d - 00E'L0L
Lrzst'e VIId - 00Z'L0L [B10L
00'261 Aped pig-y3A01dW YOI 81029201 Hd 81L02/92/01
9L’ Lb6'e HIAOIdWE YOI 81029201 Hd 21L02/9Z/01
00'261 Aped pIg - YIAOIHWE YOI gL0ZZL0LNd gLOZIZLI0L
SZ'L18'T HIAOWE VI 8L0ZZ10LHd gL02/Z1L/01
vold - 002'L02
10848'T Buoiel uswasmay v10v - SEL'LOL [E10L
SO'EPP'L DNIHOLYW V LoV 81L0292014d aLoz/ez/0L
96'vEY'L DNIMOLYN V LOP 8L0ZZ10LHd 8LOZ/ELIOL
Bujyoiew Juawainey vior - GLL°L0L
000 suonguIUCD-uBWaNeY - 0L L LOZ [EIOL
SE'LLE'L- 4N %OId INIWIHILTY 810Z920L4d 8102/92/0}
SELIE') dd 8102/02/01 [EPUBLI SNUBY  LSHJBI0ZE001 8LOZ/ETIOL
56119 dN MOId LNIWIHILSY 81022101 xd 8L02/2L10)
S6°L1LE'L Hd 810Z/ZH01 [eoueUld SUBlY L SHABLOZPZED 8102/60/0)
SUOHINQUIUOD-JUBWaIaY - 0LL"LDL
LETLTSL safiem - 00110 (E1OL
w;eee'ss 18Y10 - sabiepy - 00L'LOL [E10L
LLSPY'BE SIOVM BL0ZOZOLYd 8102/92/01
09'0Z8'9¢ S3OYM 8L0ZZLOLMd 8102/ZL/0L
JapQ - safiepq - 004" LOL
000 dn 3oid Juawamey - 6ZL°LOL [BI0L
z5'opLL- ANIWIHILIY 810Z9Z014d g102/9z/01
ZgopL'L Hd 8102/92/01 [B2UBLIY SUSlY  1SHASL0ZE00L BLOZ/EZIOL
TH'obLL- ANIWIHILTH 8L0ZZL0LYd 810Z1Z1LI0L
ZgopL'y ud 810Z/ELOL [EouUBLld STUBlY  1SHASLOZFE60 8L0Z/60/0}

dn y21d yuswaupiay - 0Z1°1LOL
sabep - ooL°10L
sasuadxg jouuosiad - LOL

unouny owap aweN wny ajeqg

810Z 4900190
|eacaddy pieog 1o} s)o3y9 Jo Isi 2L/80/ks
Aieiqry jouysiq eesieyn



Z ofegd

$1'951 sbny Bujues|d - 0gs 2L 1BI0L
208 8102/Z1/01 sBny oog-uopesodiod s 9ZrLOE00E 8L0Z/vZi0L
208l 8102/92/60 s6ny 0o0c-uonesodiod selD 6£60SE00E 8LOZ/0L/OL
sbny Bujuea)) - 0gs°LZL
(A4S sa||ddng Bujueald - 026222 1B101
8L'E o sadip - 934 Jejlog -ysed Aned Od8LOZEZO0} gLozivziol
8L vl deog 00g-uoyetodiod sejld 9Zr1Loc00¢ 8L02Z/p2I0}
8Ll deog 00g-uonesodiog septd 6£605£00€ 8L0Z/0L/01
soyddng Buyuea|d - 025 LZL
Buues|s - posLZL
88°225 Buissaoold |euale - DOE LZL IE10L
SE'SH siedsy - OFE'LZL |EI0L
SE'Sh puig Ase3 codey sa)ddng Aresqr] "0 Weqgosg 6LLOLS 8102/60/01
sneday - ObE LTL
chps Jayio Buissanaid fiew - 0EE LZL (B10L
9525 siep g sepelg sa||ddng ARigi "0D Negoig 6LLOLS 8102/60/01
159} saLoungd puey Ju| seapuag (eNded UOZBWY  A-HMED-dDILL 8102/60/01
Jayjo Buyssesaid New - 088" L2L
Ob'80F sase Buissaonid New - 0Z€°LZL 1101
0662l $85E0 PBd UIUNET S3SEIMOYS #8Y20E 8L0Z/k2ZI0L
00°98¢ s8seD g0 ¥ aAd sa|iddng Aeigr 1ebpng ZaLiL 8L0Z/vZI0L
00°z- ar - s\diaaay o4 BLOZ/BLIOL
05°g- QN - sidieasy 2uD 8L0Z/E0/0L
sase) Bussasoid e - 0ZeLZL
mc_wmmuo._& jeyaleiy - 0OE 2L
SO0ET suofiesadQ |eJauad) - 00Z°L2L IEIOL
eLyl o SI0SUSS UUE(y/SauaNeq - 9ainog Assleq alaidwo) -ysed Anad Dd8LOZEZOL BLOZIEIOL
00'¥L JUBAT JSqUEyS) Je yaunT - Jsqueys -ysed Anad Od8LOZEZOL 8LOZFEOL
oe'L deog usiq - sAllod -ysed Anad DdBLOZEZOL BLOZEI0L
6204 sajjddns o0 SUDAN|OS SIWD Vews ZEBLLY 8L0ZHE0L
0561 11EM pamog *ou| 09 Jaep sBupds soqry LivbTLlL BLOZ/EZ/OL
90°02- pawnjay adey SUDAN|OS IO Hewg £59LLY 8L0Z/0L/0L
o8- SIQENEABUN SIBYIEW SUORN|Og B HewS Liblly 810Z/0L/0L
86°S sa|iddns a21y0 SUOHN|OS BIYO Hews 092LLY 8102/0L/0L
£1'e sa|iddns S0 suopn|og SO HewS LGZLiy 810Z/0LIOL
vo'ap sayddns soyQ SUDHN|OS SO HEWS opELiy 8L0Z/0LI0L
00'BE IBjuayY 2 131EAN PAMIOQ ‘au 0 Jatep sbuuds Jogiy c98zzLl 8102/60/01
UNOWN LTITET awepn . wnN ajeq
2L0Z 190330
_m>o._nn_< pieog 40} S)ey) JO IS 8LI80/LL

Aieqy 1013810 B9S[3YD



¢ abeg

00'6L) 8102/60 S99 UOI3]I0D au| Saopuas Juswabeueyy snbun zz689Y 8L0Z/0L/0L
s894 U0J)20)|02) - 060°108
62264 Se0jAag [k - LPO'LOE 1E10)
62°264 - requisidag gL0zZ L flokey 20125202 BLOZ/OLOL
$991A10G jjoshed - L$0°108
00052 1adaayyoog - 00’108 [B10L
00°5L8 Buiig gL0zZ 290100 2/1L SO)eI0SSY @ Hsurzpng 028102 810220l
00°'SLE Buililg 8L0Z 4390190 Z/L S91ER0SSY 9 PSUIZPNA 61802 8102/60/01
sedeayyoog - 0¥0° 108
00°08 Aewiony - 0L0'L08 1E10L
00°0 saay Aawony YIS B SUHOD YMS 18IS04 Ly0ovL 8L02/0L/0L
00°0Z 5994 Aewiony UHIWS 9 SUMOD UMS 121504 aLoops 81L02/0L/0L
Keusony - 010°108
S8J[AIRS |EUO|SSBJOId - L08
9z'88c'l sayddng . £Z/ [e10)
SE'ESE ) souBUBIUIRY - 008°22L IEIOL
scolL . jIouBD) BoUBLBIUIRY - OER"ZZZ BI0L
o0z sljog - 5.8M07 -yseD Aleg OdBLOZEZ0M 8L0Z/vZI0L
00'b sped deog / sbeg ofseid - sAlod -yseg Alled OdB102£201 21L02/v2/0)
ocb 1BAOWEY RIS - BUOZOINY -yseD Allag Id8L0ZEZ0L 8L0Z/VZI0L
jesauRs) sauRURUIEY - OED'LZL
08'2hE sqing WBF] 8ouBUBlUIEW - 018"LZL 1E10L
0g'zbe ST sHElS e asejday U] SOIBI0SSY R SWMEH  “"DLZ0BOL-8L0Z 2L0ZIVZI0L
sqing JuBy eaueuajuiey . 018'LZL
aoueusjuley . 008°LZL
0188 abejsod - 00L'22L [E10L
oves abesog Bupesedp-sbeisod - 022222 [B1OL
Z9'01 . abejsod - 81015 Sdn -yseg Allad Od8L0ZEZ0} 8L02/¥2/0L
0L9 e6e1s0d - SdSN -yseD Alad 0481025201 8L0Z/H2I0L
Lo sidisaay 249 810Z/8110}
SZ'LL abejsog samog Aaulld LZ8YAv600) 21L0Z/04/0)
afe)sog Bupesadg-abeysod - 0zZ2°1ZL
ebeisod - 002222
8g'e8l Buiueai - 00§'LZL (€101
Junoury CWaW aweN wny aleqg

8L02 18q0100

[enolddy pieog 1o} syoay9 Jo IS
Kaeiqr youysiq eos|ayD



¢ abeg

09 810Z-0€-6 O} 8102-}-2 82BN Ud suonn|os 30 UeBLIN ZBLOEZINI 81L02/0L/0L
90UBUBUIEW 181U I[EWS - £OL'E0R
e L2L s81doD YEIs - 204 "E0B [E10L
8Z'vRS 1940120 - S3UBUBIUIEN IBjUL 21d0D BLOZ ¥N “jueg ofied siapm 1516925005 8L0Z/0L/0L
OL'EVL 8102-0€-6 0} 8102-1-2 BJUBUAUIEW Ud suopn|og 330 uebjyIWY ZBLOEZINI 8L02/01/01
seidog yeis - ZoL'£08
P0O'6EZ sa)doD 219nd - LOL'E08 IE10L
vb'62z 12G0)20 - B2UBUBJUIRY JBJULd Ja1doD 80T ¥N “jueg ofiiey siam 1526925005 8L0Z/0L/0}
09'6 8102-0£-6 O BL0Z-}-/ SBIUBLUBUIEN Hd suopNIoS 9010 URBIUIW ZBLOSZINI 8LOZ/0LI0L
Jaidod ayqnd - LOL'E08
s81do3 - 001’08
00°985 fouabupuod oA UIBW - 0LO'E08 =101
00'0Z} [IEMAMOPLIAA U] JEIYSNIY - UONEJOSY SJIPIM SAIUSD S,8YIN yueghay 1SB1026004 BLOZ/PZIOL
00'S0p SJEYD JuNL p Jjeday S10p2U| |B[2IBWWOD SEN PRBEYE 810Z/0L/0L
0019 007 / shay LD ¥013%20a 88801 810Z/0L/0}
fsuaBupuoy oag JUlEW - 0L0°E0R
S10RIUCY) 9DIAISS SOUBLIIUIEN - £08
£5'SEE'E Se0IMag [BUOISSBJOI - L0 [E10L
vZbsk s9a4 Bupjueg - 0OE"108 IEI0L
Ze'05 saad |ed Aed - 00E°108 101
cl'L AexoET " uoneuoq |edAed 81022e0Ldd gLozreeol
15°8b 5894 $8800Jd JaN BZUoyiny gLoerzeioL
saad |ed Aed - 09€° 108
zZe'99 a0 894 PIED IPBLD - 0SE'LOB IBIOL
zZe09 894 pIeD WpaI) 810Z Joquisides 81026029400 8102/50/01
a9 884 pieD YpaId - 0SE 108
0002 xog Jisodaq) ajes - 0ZE'108 (2101
0002 oa4 jenuuy deghiees 8102/10/01
xog ysodsq 9Jes - 0z¢£°108
09241 sa94 Yueg - 0LE" 108 (e1oL
09'ZL B abieyy somsag 8L0Z/LE/OL
s04 yueg . 01£'L0B
seag Bupjueg - 0OE'LO8
00'6L1 $994 UONY3|I0D - 060" OB IBJOL
junouny oway OENZ E_._z ﬂ—ﬂn
8102 18q0)2(Q

[eaoaddy pieog 10j S)29Y9 JO ISIT
Aieiqi Josig ess|ay)

aL/goitl



g affied

891G auouyd (190 SJ019au10 - 121058 [e10L
891G 18q0j90 8102 auoyd |80 sJosig SS[SIM UOZUBA BLL66bGLE6 BLOZ/S0/0L
auoyd (13D 54019910 - 121058
6V'ECL suoydaja) - 0Z1'058 IEI0L
G6'6SE wa)sAS auoud 100 810Z - JEISZIRIS yuegAay 1581026001 8L0zZ/k2I0L
18°2Le 4340120 810Z - 35E37 dIOA 103 WpaID SENAEN ANIBLOZPZE60 8L0Z/0LI0)
££°09 (tequaydag) Bujig 81/SZ/60 - BLI9Z/BO LR1Y 1581025260 8LOZ/S0/0L
auoydaja) - 0Z1 058
saBieys asueys|g BuoT 2 (€207 - 001058
Suojedjuntosa|a) - 058
§2°129'9 SI9BAUCD IIINSS ITUBUAUIEW - €08 [B10L
62°606'y ajueuajujey Buiping - 009°C08 (E30L
66262 uajoadsy) ugjssasdng ail4 - 00 €08 IBI0L
65262 . uopoadsu| uoissaiddng and jenuuy uofaaiold il SEND 898209200 aL0z/vz/ol
uopaadsu) uoissesdng asld - 00L€08
00°0v ysely - 0Z9'£08 (ejoL
000F sequieides - ysely oSy Jo AID 58581 sLoz/0L01
usesl - 0Z9'¢08
00°06€ a21018G MOUS/UMET - DLO'E08 IEI0L
00°06E . B0|IBG UMET) - [LO°E08 101
—..Ivocn— g Yzl % Uiy 1900100 -Bumop diog aoueualue UONBPDOSSY obiLL 8LoZ/veioL
00°092 Jaquiaydag -Buwoly diog asueusjulepy UONEIDOSSY £LLLL 8102/60/01
aajalag uMeT - |19°508
a3jaleg MougjumeT - 0L9E0B
o8y [eHOJIUET - SOO'C08 IE10L
SE0bP' | - 810Z/02/01-20/01 Bupes|d “ou| Auediuod Buueayd uoganpoid v PELLL 8L0Z/ET/0L
00°00€'L 8102/81/01 Buiuea;d mopuip "ou| Auedwo) Buuesl) uonanpoid v EELLL 810Z/E2IOL
SEobb'L Buiues|d g41/90/04-£2/60 "ou| Auedwio) Buuesld uolanpoid v ZhLLL 810Z/01/01
[EHOuer - 509°E08
saueuajujey Suip|ing - 009°c08
oy ozlL'L Jajdod - 001L°£08 (E10L
0081 IuBUUle fajuld |lBWS - E0L'E08 18101
VEESL 13qojaQ) - 23UBUSILIBK Jeund Jeidod 8102 VN “ueg ofile sji2an 1526925008 810Z/01/01
unowry owapy awen wnN ajeg

8102z 1240120

jeaoaddy pieog 10j s)28Y9) JO ISI
Areaqin Jo14ys1q BaS[aY)



g afied

665

66°6¢
56'6C

00'00s
00°005
00'00%

66'96L'F
Z8LLE
OY'E6L
PrLLT
96'G/S
I
£1'85p
82:091'2

62091'C

L1'S8L

8102 190 - AUOW  HI0IS BqopY
2L02/0L - diksaan

ssauueq Buippng Joj anio)

sasenbs Gugunow weoy papis s|gnog)

sayajsman J8)ulp Joj abejsog

J2qWRIdas §LOZ 30IMSS 10dS 10H
120190 8107 slodsioH Aieiqr|

sjodsjoH 20D/uopuA 120 §L0Z

801JAS ALl 8107 Jaqualdas - Ainp

unouy

owap

S9OINBS PRSELDIN [BIBUSD - 0157088 [EIOL
yueqghay 1881026001 8L0c/veioL

yueghay 1581026001 gLoereiolL
$30|AI95 PASEYDINd [2IQUID - 015 088

So0jAI8g paseyaing - 006088
salddng Gunaxiew - 00E 08B IE10L
saiddng Gunaxyiew osIN - 0Z£'088 2101

SIEMPIEH 80V S8YET jEBID yCL/B0LL 8L0ZHE/OL
sa||ddng Gupasuew ssiN - 0Z€'088

SHQIUXT - 11LE088 [E10L

ou| saoialag [endel uozewy  19-NAJE-NEXL 8102/60/01
sHqyx3 - Lie'oss
sal|ddng Bunayiew - 0Og 088

suones|ing - 002088 IE10L
abejsog JayiejsmaN - 0£Z'088 (£10L
s)sewsod INGLOZLZE0 8LOZIOLIOL
aBejsod 1aa|sMaN - 02088

suojjes|Iqnd - 00Z'088
siepeje |euofjowold - 088

SUONEJUNLILODBI3] - 058 |EI0L
a21A1ag Jawsju) NL - 00E°0S8 1oL
pajaLIsay - S10dS 10H IIA - OL6°0S8 101

Algow 181 Y 158102k101 BLOZ/EZ/OL
SSINM UOZUBA 81 166P5106 810Z/60/01
pojlsey - sjodg JoH 1JIM - 016°059

SICASIOH 1JIAA - LLEDSE JBIOL

wudg  9p0-PSBZOVIOT 8LOZ/FTIOL
s)0ds10H (41 - LIE'058

jaua) - 0LE°058 Je10L

YomaN Aleagr ayL 95419 BLOE/0LIOL
jawia) - oLE'0S8
adjalag jawie| NL - 00€'058

safiey) asuelsig Buo g 18207 - DOL'0SE IE10L

awepN wny ejeq

8102 1290300

jenolddy paeog 10} SH29Y9) JO ISI
Aleigi 301381Q BOS[BYD



1 abeg

1862 ZAuung Jepoy)  SINda deug au| seaes (Ejlde) uozewy U pPAAH-LMOL 8L02/60/01
asedsiayel - LZZ' V88
sajiddns yinoA - 0ZZ 88
00'0St sieyeads WINo, - 01.Z'ER IEI0L
007001 - Aoese) Apes - GLZ'E8 IEI0L
oo0s swyyAqeq £z/0L ENEY| ‘EBNEQ 188102£20b 8102/04/0}
00°05 awtiAgeg 91/01 epey| "eapyan 1881029101 8102104/01
Roesay Apes - sLz'pee
0070 sweiBord Bugualed - £1Z'v88 (€10),
00°06 =400 BL/20/LL ajsuo 'A3|ysy 18L0Z20L 1 gL0Z/EZIOL
sweiBoig Bupguased . £1Zpa8
sieyeeds YinoA - 012488
L6'EE sa)|ddng UNpY - OZ1'HE8 IE10L
00°0¢ sa|ddng yesD « ZZ1 pas [E10L
o0'oE Buneiosa) Joj supidwing =IngT ‘umosg 4918102800} BLOZ/B0/OL
sajjddng yeud - ZZ1'peg
16 SIUBWYSANEY - 1Z1L'YEE [BI0L
16 R i3] - S,AlI0d -yseD Anag 0d8L0ZEZ0} BLOZ/bZIOL
sjuswiysayay - |Z1'yag
se|(ddng ynpy - 0Z1'pea
8F'Z99 siayeadg Ynpy - 0LL°¥88 IB10)
2r'Z99 S|UaAJ JINPY |RIBU3Y) - 61 1°FEE |BI0L
9112 Bujuueld MW - UD EasELD Hueghay 1581026001 8L0Zive/0L
86°LE sbeg Bumsmerg - Bulpedy [BIUSPO Nueqhay 1s810Z6001 8L0Z/bZ/0L
00001 SWEIN P10 Spesy 10H Jo} SPUED HIO - S,N0ZN0Z yueqiay 15810Z6001 81L0Z/vZ/0L
0s'L sjaysed HdS - sulqqoy euueeq -ysep Aned Dd8L0ZEZ0L 8LOZIVZI0L
SE'0pE wesboid 1auped und jle4 Jgjua) Ioues easiEYD AUIBLOZZLOL 8L0Z/bZI0L
£L°8E Jeuue4 UBJps WY Ju| seawues |ejidep uozewy  ~0-QDAW-L6DL 810Z/ET/OL
96'02 syby ptoD) 20 spesy J0H 10} BO00D uebasy ‘posing NOMHBL0Z801 BLOZIOLI0L
Tar) Hoddng wesbosd UoIa|I0D au| seapuag jelde) vozewy  U-AMOMIFML 8102/60/01
00'051- punjay ysodaq jodaq easipy) 8L02/80/01
SIUBAT INPY |IAUBSD - LTS
siayeadg )Npy - OLL'PER
BujwwesBosed - g8
¥5°009 S|EUS|E [EUDROWDI - 088 [EIOL
¥6'65 SO|BS paseydIng - 005'088 RIOL
unouwry owol SWEN Wwnn ajeg

81L0Z 41200190
Jeaosddy pieog 104 SH23YH JO ISIT
Aieaqi yousiq easjayd

8LiROL1



g obeyd

29'86 Yoa | PUNaS B ISEH/M JaUL] - INS UOWWD) Nueqhay L1S810Z6001 gL02/v2i0L
08'v9l Y3 L PUNOS '§ ISIMW/M 18U - SSNotpeay sueuusbuz yuegiay 1581026001 8L0Z/veI0L
0005 uoniuGooay Jojeoe, - sobiwy sa11507 yueghay| 1581026001 8L0ZIrZI0L
11’98 uosuyor-4 - (LG 0) abeajy uo ‘ekio) 4881022001 8L0Z/0LI0L
08202 suofiepowwioday 1ss)fuog Uu| UBMOIOIA SNOH easiayD ANIBLOZEOOL 81L0zZ/0LI0)
1594800 - LIF'PER
snacy 2)1sny - 00f"P88
00°20€ SAIAOLY BSUA0IN NS - 00E FAB |B10),
00°£0€ 610Z/LE/OL - G1L0Z/L0/L | DSUSIN BJAOIN [EnULY VS Buisuasty stnop MNYMS 0659452 8L0Z/0L/0L
S2AOW 25U NS - 00C YES
FAN:TA) safddng usal - 0/Z'v08 |EJOL
LLBLL swelibold jesaued uaa - 222'pB8 12101
LL'BLY sayddng SnoauenaIsHy Ju| saolag |ejdes uozewy  p-pAAHLMDL BL0Z/60/01
swelBoad (e1ausn) uesy - ZLZ'reR
so|ddng usal - 0.Z'v8
69°G1LZ siayeads usa) - 09Z'p8gQ (BI0L
69612 Buipeay Jawng uas) - 19Z've8 BI0L
92861 YoBa[ - YOUN) siaysiuld JHS - uu| sbenon yueghay 1581026004 BLOZHZIOL
£8'9Y 89| - sAllod -yseg Anad DdBLOZEZ0L BLOZVEIOL
Bujpesy sowung uaay - L9Z'FE8
stayeads uany - 09Z'¥oE
£E26EL sa|ddng yinoA - 0ZZ'¥88 (ej0),
e Gupeay Jawnwung - gZZ'¥88 12100
Y wea1d Buneys - SAD -yse Anad 0d8L0ZEZ0L 8102/b2/0b
€6 sdng apeuowan - sA|lod -yse) Alled 0d8LOzeZO0l 8LOZ/FEI0L
68 ao| - Anued Apad -yse3 Apad 2dgLoZEZ0l gLoziveiol
Buipesy Jewwns . 9ZZ'+88
L0°#Y9 sweiboid Yinoy, (eiaues « ZZZ'HaE (€101
96'Z¢ sajddng usamol|eH - BujpeL (ejualO Queghay 1$810Z6001 8L0Z/FT/0L
vS'6e yeads Junoooy weibord sothe ] 1§ Joxeg 16G290PE0E BLOZ/EZIOL
vo'8 sayddng ou] sAD|AIRS BIdeD uozZewy  XH-XEHA-EOrL 8LOZ/ETIOL
0c'L sa)ddng ou| saoiuag jepden Uozewy T A-OGNI-LOEL 8L0Z/E2/0L
£2'8E sa||ddng weiboid eyH A|wed uebaay 'poaing H-210Z8001L 8LOZ/OL/0)
00'8Ls sainyoosg pieD Aleiqi Juapnig sodess) g juud Ess|ByD 69G6€ 8LOZ/0L/0L
sweiBoid Yyyno, |eisuss - Zzz'va8g
I£'EL aoedsiadel - |Z2'¥ag (2101
unouny owap awey wny aeq

8102 120320

jenoiddy paeog 104 SYo8Y9) JO ISI
Aieiqi Jouysiq ees|syd

gHa0il



g obey

esuadxg Jojoenq ¢ pieog - 096

05'0LL'S seqInn - 026 1101
88'LE SED BUNMOW - 00Z'0Z6 [E10L
88LE sowes SED 8LOZ ISnBny 271 uoisiaQ se9-ABiaugmaN uone|@isuod bSLazhz BLOZVZION
se9 BUNYIW - D0Z'0Z6
6E VOE 1apjuudsg easpyD Jo AID - 051026 [E10L
BEVOE g1L0Z-82-60 ) 810Z-0€-80 19NEM 7 199)3-895124D Jo 1D 1581025001 8L0Z/0L/0L
Japjupds easjeyd Jo AND - 051026
89'9EZ'S aU)23]3 B8SRYD 40 AID - OEL'0Z6 RIOL
88'9£Z'S 81L0Z-82-60 O} 810Z—0€-80 IO B 19313-BSI3UD JO A1 158102b001 8LOZ/0LI0L
21415913 LAS[aYY JO AND - 0£1'0Z6
BO'ZEL 18Mag EBS/BYD JO ANID - 0Z1'0Z6 2101
89IEL 8102-82-60 O} 81.02—0E-80 19)EM B 193[3-23573U2) J0 AID 1S810Zv004 8L0Z/01L/0}
s1amag eas|eyD Jo A9 - 0Z1'026
19'65 s91eAA BBSIBUD JO AID - 0L 1026 E10L
19'65 8102-82-60 0} 810Z-0E-80 1812 7 193]3-835(342 Jo D LS8L0ZP00L 81L0Z/0LIOL
191eM BBS|3YD 30 AN1D - 011026
SSUIINN - 0Z6
25'€ZL'E Buuweibord - 88 101
005zt SHQIUX3 - 008'bSE IE10L
00'52L SHQIUXT - LOG'PES [E10L
00°52L NGRIXS JBULE ] UESLSUIY UMOP S4B Juswabeuey Apadaid gair E000ANI BLOZ/VZIOL
s)aux3 - 108'vae
SHQIYAI - 008'H8S
oo'oL SouBpISeY Ul JSIY - 00S B [E10L
0001 aouapISaY UL ISV - 01588 [EI0L
0001 Bunped - Bunied z-3 -ysed Ayed 2d8L0ZEZ0L 8LOZHZIOL
asuapisay u| ISIIY - DSB8
aouapjsay u| ISILY - 005've8
86°00L SN20.4 DISN - 00b"b8E [E10L
86°00L B 159J6UOS - | Lb°pE8 E10L
50’86 m210) 10} youn 15846u0g - suyop Awwip yurghay 1581026001 8LOZIPZI0L
Junowy owoaw sweN Wi sieg
8102 1940120
BLIBO/LL

Jeaouddy pieog 1oy s)o9Y) Jo isi
fieaqr 1213s1Q BIS|AYD



01 eBeg

00'86€'2 585Ua0IN B1.0Z J9AIBS B 0L SMOPUIM ‘9L0Z SOW0 SN dnogyoal 6/9E8Z2 8102/0L/0L
asemyos uswdinby . 00Z° 296
LT V60T alempieH juawdinb3 - 001296 12101
80'699'L sigIndwo) - pZ1°296 [E10L
96'€5L usang usaln oebig ou) seaag (eyden uozewy U L-ZLNM-DEdL 8L0Z/EZIOL
EL'ES sasnow olwouobig oU| SaMAAS |ENde] uoZBWY T A-HTD8-9901 BLOZ/EZ/OL
96°ce sa|qe) 2U) SEIMAS [ENdED UDZBWY  ASAHOM-MINY L 810Z/E2/0%
r1'66- 19|08 / 8114 10} JUBWBSINQUWIAY SPUBUS gLozZ/9L/0L
p165 Spuay4 Joj j3|qel £ 414 ou| se2IMaS |ENdED UoZBWY T XVJH-DXAL 81.02/60/01
G612 Assyeg jodgioH a)qon ou| seoines ElideD uozewy  XYAH-DXAL BLOZ/G0/0}
66'8l Jableyd ou| seolaies [EdeD uozewy  6Q9P-JTTAP-Oral 8LOZ/G0/0L
66'6¥0'L dojden ouj saolauiag [Enden uozewy  g-NASE-AGAL BLOZ/G0/0L
0L'SES SPUB)S J0)UO 7§ SISED |IARIL 2u| s301MBS [ENdeD uozewy  PH-WASEABAL BLOZ/BO/0L
saayndwoy - 0Z1°L96
65'¥Z2 Yoieassy 4oal - QL1496 (€10L
65'¥2C HoOgSWoIND Ju) $39MBg (ENdeD UoZeWY  HH-WASE-ABAL 810Z/60/0)
yoseasay yaal - 0LL°L96
asempieH uswdinb3 - goL'296
ewdinby - 196
00°052Z S30MISS UOBWOINY - S96 [E10)
00'0SZ walsAS Bupuud pue Buuaiy - 00E'SSE 1B10L
00'0SZ SJUB|[D 49)14 JUSIUOY) - 0ZE'SI6 IBI0L
00'082Z . 894 uonduosqns asuadr] SNG yomieN Aseiqr] ayl 01L0£9 8L0Z/vZ/0L
SIU3)|Q JAYI4 WAOD - 0ZE'G06
waysAg Bupupg pue Gupsyd - 00£'596
S$89)AIaG UO)BWOINY - 596
PLBLY ssuadx3 Jojoauq ¥ pIEOg - 098 IB10)
oo0L asuadx3 J0j32.10) - 00Z'096 €101
oo0L aounpyenbueg JuaWA3IYOY SWRaY] M3N-22I81UWOY JO JBGUIEYD BBIY BBSIBYD  VTADBLOZSZO) 8L0Z/01/0}
asuedx3g 1010341q - 00Z'095
v1°80F sasuadx3 pieod - 001°096 IE1OL
ozse UuEJ 31 UO UNOY - Suyor Aunp yueqkay| 1581026004 gL02/ZI0L
00°002 Bumses pueH R 19)10L |qEHO - Buneoxs soig Jeise yueghsy 1581026001 8LOZ/bZI0L
GL'62 salddng uUE4 8y} UD UPDOY - SUOPIOD yueghay 1581026001 8LOZ/VZTIOL
00'0E 5@ - Biequabury uoser -useD Aad OdBLOZEZOL 8LOZ/YZIOL
6L'FL Isepesig Jeanay preog 3 euuy '|ByIaN aa810zz101 8L0Z/PTIOL
soasuadx3 pieog - 001°096
unowry owdp sweN wnN apeq
8102 120100
_m>o._an_< pdeogq 104 SHodYD Jo )s1 gL/80/LL

Areaqi yoysiq easjayd



L1 ofied

vy 8L0Z/LZ/60 ONSYS uoy ‘Ivlioy  SYSBLOZZZE0 8L0Z/0L/0L
sBupesiy esRWWOD - Fp1 696
oLz [BABLL SBNAIS UONBINILD - £Z1°696 [RIOL
96°L¥ sse|3 Bupjur) NL 8L/0L Awy ‘ueioz NTLBL0Z9L01 8LOZPEIOL
8ZLLL 8auBJBjU0) YN B1/6H/0L-L1/0L uia | ‘1e)seauen YVINBLOZGLOL 8L0Z/kZ/0)
£Z2'15 SSE|]) S{EUBS NL Awy ‘ueioz N11810Z600L 8102/01/01
|aARl] S82|AIEE UC|IeNJILD - EZL°696
6L°SE [2ABIL S3OIMBS INPY - 221605 IRIOL
6L°SE [0UBIRUIND VN 7 yeJes ‘pesiod VINBLOZLLOL 810Z/kEI0L
19ABIL SBOMIAS NPV - Z21'696
Sb'80L 10)284)(] 1SSV - | L1°GO6 IEYO,
asriy 80UR13JUo) SHIW 10} [S10H - PUBID Aemuy sueghay 1881026001 8L0Z/FZI0L
£5°9E s|EB| € - puRI9 Aemwy yueqhay| 1581026001 g1L0zZ/kzZ/0L
29°89 souBIBjUDD SYIW Joj ebeapy ‘d Epur ‘mENEd  ZSH3IWBLOZSO0L 810Z/01/0L
29'89 adcualBuod SHIN Jo) sbeapy ‘d Bpur] ‘pEled  SH3IWBLOZSO0L 810Z/60/01
00°02ZL Bunaswy JaRIMPIN 610Z VIV - PUE(Rg uojensibay - vy OIHBI0ZLZ60 BL0Z/50/01
101082)3 155V + 1L1°696
laaed) HeIS - 001°696
leAel] - LOD'696
sasuadx3g uopeanpg Bupnupuod - 696
8G°ES6'S Juswdinb3 . 206 12101
£6'6£9 SHID pelopisay Justdinb3 - 006" 206 12101
£6'6E9 SYI9 158y wawdinb3 - 01.6°296 12100
£6'6E9 SIONUOW G'L2 au| sanwuag jeded uozewy “A-YID9-990L 2L0Z/ETIOL
SHI9 159y wewdinb3 - 016°296
SY19 pajopisay wewdinbg - 006296
26'0S1 sainpxl4 ¥ asmuung juswdinb3 . goE 296 JEI0L
z605L seindwog-uou - juawdinb3 - OEE"206 (B10L
66'¢01 UM (001 R JEA PIRYPUEH - WRNSEA Y3310 yueghoy 1881026001 2L0Z/vRI0L
£6'vP JaBeuep dnypoy yooybiq - lewsnpu) |eqo|o yueqhay 1581026001 gL0zZvE/oL
saindwos-uou - Juawdinb3 - OEE" 296
SaINx|4 g ainyjuing juswdinb3 . goe’ 196
9y'890'C alemyjog juawdinb3 - 00z 296 (E10L
o'zl SIAS JaAIag [esnaully palsoH - BugsoH yasig - 8L0Z 190 yueghay 1581026001 810Z/pZ/0L
0002 sajepdn SMOpUlAR-uoU AjIUOW-01d BNUIN 8LOZ 190 yueghey 1S81026001 8LOZM2I0L
00°8E9 S8SUBD||/M BIEMYOS SZR8iJdesq BLOZ yomaN Aeiqr] ayl OLOED 2L0Z/bZi0L
unouny owa swIeN wnpn aeqg
810¢ 12q0jJo0
jeaoaddy pieog 104 S)23Y) JO ISIT 8HRO/LE

Aieaq jouysiq easieyd



zZI abey

66'PE syg olpny 3dag - FLE0LSIE ade| 1sempiy vLEOLG96 8L0ZbezIoL
66'6 525/ Juswaoe|day ¥ 0PNy - EY06HIE adey 1sampIN £rr06ro6 8LOZPEI0L
86°69 syg opny 1das- 81268196 ade) Jsampiy 8LL68¥96 8LOZZI0L
66°GE PIEMPOOAA f 1B OU| S30IMAG BNdeD uaZewy  TH-TXDD-L4ML BLOZ/EZIOL
9662 syg o|pny 1495- LEGROPIE ade) 1sampiy LE6EOVO6 BLOZ/OLIOL
66°¥E s3g o|pny Bny- 8289¥96 ade | 1sampIn 8ZbBor96 8LOZ/OLIOL
G661 syg o|pny 1das- 0ZS6VFI6 ade jsampin 0256bP96 8L0Z/0L/0L
86'vL $)g olpny By - 9616196 ade) 15aMpIN 96L6pP96 8L0Z/0L/0L
00’0l an - sidaoay 2110 210Z/E0/0L

I8|g uo syoog NNPY - 0ZL'ZB6
syocog o|pny - 001286
asuadxg uolda|os - Z86

29614 sesuadx3 uofeonp3 BuinupuoD - GO6 (E10L
L2661 . Bujuies| yeIs - 009696 IEI0L
00°004 i pajouisay - uoneRa.ddy YEIS - 0V6'696 EI0L
0052 Alesramuuy YI0M - iad SN yueqiay 15810Z600L BLOZ/FZIOL
0o'sz W uonepaiddy YeIS - Zg esnoyajows yueqhay 1581026001 BLOZ/vE/OL
00°0% SYI9 uoneraddy yejs - U uowwo? yueghay 1581026001 BLOZ/FEI0L
pojapisey - uopedaiddy yeis .- 0P6'696
0084 PRIDMISTY SSBU||I3AA aoe|dyIopN - 0E6'EO6 (€101
00'8.¢ sjasiy ysag g au) sa9IRS |ede) uozewy O 1-1904-4b0) 810Z/60/01
pojapsay ssaujjaps asejdsop) - O0E6°696
lele 8JlA18g W) JEIS - 029°696 €01
\21e 4oun Jiuog 1oj BpOS - sAjjod -yse) Ajjad Jd8L0ZESO!L gLoTHeiolL
asjAl1ag u) yBIs - 029'696
Bujuiess yeis - 609'696
ot0ze'L |sAelL - 100696 €101
o9y 0zZT'L [@AeLL JEIS - 001696 IE10L
00'LbL sdoys oM - G| 696 IB10L
0066 leujqaps - 8213WWoY jo saquiey) uebiyoly yueqiay 1581026001 810Z/¥TI0L
1612 Bujuies] 241 oL/0L ajuelsl * 29 1D81L0Z0LOL BLoZIvTIOL
60'vC 8102/82/60 Bunasi yossL NL ajueBK ‘ 29 N1181028260 8102/60/01
sdoySHIOM - SPL'696
se'eZL sBunaay sawwo) - pL'696 RIOL
£5°LY 81i5/04 diysisquiay § Buuaals NL uoT ‘|pkson N1.L81025001 8102/01/0L
ob'Zt 8102/70/0) S8))|WWOYD 3ANNIAXT SYS uo ‘ledien SYS8L0ZY00L 810Z/0LI0L
Junowny owaw swenN wny aeg
8102 109030
|eaocuddy pieog 10) SH99Y9 JO ISIT] 8L/80/LL

fieiq 31913s1Q BaS|ayD



g1 afied

ZZ08 SQAQ 1824 103S - 9LE0LSI6 ade) jsampiy SLE0LST6 BLOZ/VZIOL
66'62- ari - sidiegay 2110 8L0Z/8L/0L
Z19ve SQAQ 1824 103G~ £E680796 ade) jsampiy £E689v06 8L0Z/0L/0L
12182 SOAQ Jeed 109S- 2256PPO6 ade] 1SsMpIN ZZS6V196 BLOZ/OLIOL
55262 saAQ 1884 Bny - 6616FPO6 ade] )samMpIN 6616108 8LOZ/0LI0L
aimjead AAQ - 09'286
16'552 Q2 21NN YINOA - 051286 IEIOL
6552 02215P28L JaWuEpSuZ-10ike] g Jaxeg 024159281 8102/60/01
Q9 JISNW YINOA - 0S+'Z86
rAW2 sa||ddng - SUOJ93II0D LN - LEV'Z86 IE10L
ZLL sayddng ou| saojaas [EndeD uozewy  gH-J1AP-Qr9L BLOZIETIOL
sa)ddng - suen29|jod LN - LEP'Z86
8622 SUOND51|07) [BUONIPEIL-UON - OEP'Z86 IEIOL
6622 195 2i6ey axniRq au| seojuas |epden UoZEWY  A-DOMS-LOEL BLOZ/EZIOL
SUOJI28]|02 |EUOIPEIL-UON - OEH'Z86
BLEE @D Uo SN IINPY - OZH°Z86 IE10L
6L'9) sg0 9IS Bny- 6ZpBores ade| 1SempIN 62¢20b06 8L0Z/0L/0L
66'91 sqo asny By - 26160496 ade] jsampiy L6L6YH96 8L0Z/0L/OL
1D uo 2SN YNPY - 0ZH'Z86
09'v6E SIPUAUAILODA - 917286 IEI0L
09'p6E JUBIUOD BIPUIY YINOA - UOZEUrY sueqhay 1$81026001 8LOZIV2I0L
APUALLILODD - OLY'Z86
00°Z5€°L SQNG/SIINPOd DMUN22]T - OLY'Z86 2I0L
00LSE'L 6L0Z/0E/G0 ©) 8L/L0/01 Ateiqr) Anseouy 977 1senboug 25861502 81L02Z/0L/0L
SqN$/S1oNpold juoy29L3 - DLY'ZEE
JuLId UON - 00V°Z86
10288 S%00g OIpNY - 00286 IE10L
veLe 95](] UO SYOOR UINOA - ObL'286 IE10L
569 C 2517 JUBWaEdaY YOO 0D YINOA “3U| SY00g papIosaYy 099£1002 8LOZIVZIOL
6672 3008 @D WNoA 2u| SH0Og PapIoIaY 9916009 8L02/0L/01
35| U0 SH00g YINOA - 01286
£8'0£8 517 U0 $300g IINPY - 021286 [E10L
8661 s9si UaWwadeday %A oIPNY - £LEOLSOE ade| 1SampI 1101596 BLOZ/VZI0L
unouwry owow awepN wnN ajeq
8102 1940300

jeaousddy pieog 104 SY29UD
Aieiq 3013810 BOSIOYD

J03sI

8Li80/LE



v} abeg

08°951 g abse YInpy - L2286 (€101
|8 ZLOBPOVEDE Juid sBIET INpy-I0jke L B 18%EE ZLOBVOVEDZ 8L0Z/EZI0L
19'SS 6EBOILOPEDZ und abie ynpy-1oiie ] g saxeg 6EROLOPEDT BL0Z/60/01
EP'Z9 £EBZEGECOZ ung afue ynpy-i0iAe ] 3 Jaxeg £EBZEEEEOT 210Z/60/01
Jupg abieq ynpy - 01L°286
WG YNpY - S02°Z86
wd - 002286
o00'LL siadedsman g |eoipoyad - 009°286 B10L
0021 saurzefiel - 0£9°Z86 (Q10L
0oLl uonduosgng Apreap HIS) uBdUBUNY 158102001 81L0Z/E2/0L
seujzeBey - 0£9°Z86
stadedsmap g |ea)poped - 009°286
5116 uoneassald AIOJsIH [E307 - 005 ZE6 [E101
000 say - azyifiq piepuels easiayy - L6286 101
16°8L LG6L JO ssep) 1o anbed uebaay 'pjoaing  anbeidgLOZLLOL 8L0Z/PZI0L
\6'8.- JuawasINgquiay enbeld LSEL JO SSED g10Z/ee/0L
say - az)y|61q pJepueys eas|ay) - L6'Z86
5116 uofjensasald AI0)SIH (€907 - 015286 IRI0L
SL'l6 S18P(04 |BANDIY - SOUF PIOJABS) yuegiey 1SEL026001 gLoZiveIol
uopessasald AI0ISIH (€207 - 015'286
uojjeasssald A101S|H [B207 - 005286
19'9Z1'E upd UON - Q0’286 1RI10L
e saweBospIA - 061266 IE1OL
oosr saweB oapip, ou] S80S |Elide]) uozeury UAGUNZWIML 8LOZ/VEI0L
saweBoapp - 06¢°Z6
66'vL- AAQ C9PIA UINOA - 08 286 €101
86'FL- an - sidivaay au) 2102/€0/01
QAQ 93pIA YINOA - 08296
1€°0L uoRa|4-uoN aAQ - 04b 286 (€101
666 SAAQ 4N 1095 61268196 ade] 1sampiy 61268196 8LOZIFZI0L
6£°0E SAAQ N 1d95- Z£689106 ade] 1sempiy ZE689+96 8LOZ/OLIOL
66'6} SAAG N 1d98- | 256796 ade jsampiy \Z56VPI6 8LOZ/OLI0L
uopIId-UoN QAQ - 0LP'ZE6
LLOVE amesq QAQ - 09Y'286 IRI0L
unowy owapy aweN wnpy aleq
£2102 18qoJ20
jeaoaddy pieog 105 sY29Y9) JO ISIT 81780711

Aeaq) Jo3s1q eOSIOYD



g} abeg

pELL £1£82 syoog Yy £IEsZ 8LOZ/OLIOL
STLE 9ZEEEL syoog Aajjep seaucid 9ZESEL 8L0OZ/0LIOL
5: rd! Be) Ae|d Aqqy 3 Auveq ou| ‘syoog wnyliey 2182 8L0Z/0L/01
llog spasy |ejaads usaLINOA - SOL'Z86

EZ'1LIS'T [e4aUBS) JUld WINOA - 002°296 2101

B89 SUOAA PaU 1BT 0] MOH - S008 38V yueghay 1581026001 gLoz/veiol
0L 089450p£02 pajeqeun-1ojieL g Jajeq 088160PE0Z 810Z/E2/0}
SO'L6 Z009Z0PE0Z papqeun-0iiel g Jaxeq Z009Z0pPEDZ 8LOZ/ECIOL
B0'1LZ 0S5ZZ0bE0Z uofo|4 usa)~0j4eL 9 Jayeg 0S5Z20VE0T 8L0Z/ETIOL
9g°csl 9/9050£02 inoA-1014e] g Javyeg 9.9050vE02 BLOZIETION
91'8lE 8098Z0VEDZ YINOA-10|AE | '3 J9YER B08BZOVEDZ 8L0Z/EZI0L
$2'662 0Z1800VE0Z yinoA-s0de] 3 Joyeg 0Z1800VEDT 8102/E2/01
18051 LS90E0PE02 S)e) SINOA ONy-101A8 | 9 Jaeg 2500€0VE0Z 8LOZ/EZI0L
eg'zZs- ar - siisoay a4 810Z/81/04
6671 SNOs|qIH Buuy 8iqnoJ ) 8jgnog SY00@ Jo(Ijy BUE)Y B BLLOGSH) ANIBLOZOLOL 8L0Z/0L/0L
9Z'0ET 9rE.B6EE02 pajaqejun-10)Ae] 3 Jaxyeg 9r8.66EE02 8102/60/01
£8°002 L8L6B65E02 pajaqejun-0iie]) g Janeg | 8.686EE02 8102/60/01
Se'ELE Z99866£E£02 uona4 uaa | -1o/de ) 3 Jaseg £9996BEE0Z 8L0Z/60/01
8°6EE LOOPEEEEOZ uonal4 uaa) -iojlfe ) 3 sexeg L9O¥E6EEDZ 2L02/60/01
L6l ZrLS00VE0Z sjeQ sinoA oiny-10jde) 3 Jaseg ZhS00PEDZ 8LOZ/60/01
CE'Bb EPEZBEEE0Z S]ED SIN0A 0)y-10jAE1 P Jayeq EPEZBEEEDZ BLOZ/GO/OL
LL'go2 g£ZEBBEE0Z ynoA-104eL 7 Jaeg BEZBEGEEDT 8L02/60/01
0°1L01 1951 B6EE0Z inoA-Jofe] g saxen 195186€E0Z BLOZ/60/01
se'6e- Qn - sidiaoay a1 BLOZ/EO/OL

(elauag) Julld LYINOA - 09.L°286
Julid Yincyp - 562°286

S5'8E2'Z uug UNPY - S0Z'Z86 IEIoL
GL'8ze saydoy) yoog aldyNW - 02 '286 (€10
sy 289510¥£02 se|dninw INPY syooq Jole] P Jayeg 289510PEDZ 8L0Z/EZ/0L
61'292Z 18.EE0VE0Z unpy-iojie] g saveq L9.EE0PEDT 2L0Z/EZ/OL
66°L1 PIEMDOOA | JED Ju| S80INAG [ENdED UDZEWY  H-TXDD-LIML 2L0Z/E2/0L
se|do) yoogd sidpIny - 0¥L 246
¥6'26L'L [RIBUIS) Jud UNPY - 022286 [|10L
vLoL- £09611£000 unpy-loiie L ¢ saveq £0861 LE000 BLOZ/EZIOL
S5'1L0€E 681610PE0Z unpy-iojfe ] g Javeq 681610PE02 BLOZ/ETIOL
612 sayddns weiBosd exiH Aljwed uebasy| 'po8INS H4810Z8001 8LOZ/0L/0L
vEE9 £9Z666££02 wnpy-1oiie ] 3 sexeq £9Z666EE02 8102/60/01
AR 225166€£02 Wnpy-10iie ) 3 Jeveg 22S166EE02 BLOZ/E0/0L
29'009 L0EBRBEE0Z unpy-inife L g 1axeq L0£896EE0T 2L0Z/60/0L
£8'2LE OL6BEEE0Z Wnpy-1oiie] 3 sveq 0L6¥86EE0Z 81L02/60/0L
66'6¢- Qr - side2ay 2110 BL0Z/E0/0L
|eseuag Julid JINPY - 0ZL'Z86
Junowy owiay aluen wnpN ajeq
810Z 18¢0}00
_m>0._n_n_< pieog 104 SHIJIYD JO )Si 8L/80/LL

Aeiqi Jouysiq easiey)



g} obed

Zo'L6L'sZ)

FvioL
51608 asuadx3 uopo3I0D - 286 1BIOL
zZ50zL JUSWIBOUBYUS UORO3]I0D) - 008°Z86 [EI0L
ze0zL JUBWIZOUBYUS JNPY - 0L8'Z86 IEI0L
] L02650VE02 100y @0UBYUZ JNpY-10ike B JBeg 1BL6E0VE0T 8102/52/01
16°L 861910E02 100y @0UBYUS JNpY-10ike B Jeyeg 881910vE0Z 8102/52/01
8Z'S0L 19.b66EE02 100y 80UeYUZ JNpY-1oike] B tayeg 191bB6EE0Z 8102/60/01
JUBWEsURYUT YNDY - 018°Z86
JuBLWBIUEYUT UONIBIO - 008'Z96
zZe 108y Wpd - 002286 [E10L
ueees WL YINOA - §5.°Z86 [E10L
A lloD SpaaN |ewadS UBaLAANOA - G92'286 IBI0L
junowy owep swepn wnpy ;eq
8102 19q0)3Q

[eaciddy pieog 10} s)o8Y9 O ISI

Aesqi Josiq eas|ayn

8LIs0/LL



L abed

19 bt L9- “'PY |elausg) - 611 B8 Hoddng weuBoig uonoa|joy BL0Z/60/0L  "T-MMMIL g
6681 66'8l- sig)ndwo) - 0Z1°L96 1ebiey) 8102/60/0L  "-arol na
66°6v0'L 66°600°1- ssgIndwoy - OZ1°L96 doyde B8L02/60/0L  "-ABAL na
0L°GES 0/'GES- sigindwod - 0Z1°'L96  SPUE]S JOJUOK @ SSSeD (anel)
65'v2Z 6S'vee- resey ydal - 011296 N00qawoyg BLOZ/60/0L  "-ABAL na
£8'8vo‘z- -padp/gasd - 1L00'LO0 “-ieg |ey|de) uozewy 8L0Z/0LI0L aplez "y~ wwud g
EFE66'Y E1'E66't- wioL
ZgarL'l 5L} T jusweamay - 021 L0L Hd 810¢/ZHI0L
S6°118°L S6°LLE L “usweaMay - OLLTHOL od 2L0Z/ZL/0L
96 vEV'L 96°vEY'L- 7 lloJhed - S00°L62  “ BLOZ/ZLIOL VIOV OZEOLL DNV 8102/60/0L  "ZkE6D na
EVE66'P- “-uadQ/gso - 100°100 020} ) / 66200 jejpueuly snialy 8L0Z/0LIOL soez  "Uyo-lwd g
000zl 000zt WL0L
00’02l og'oel- J01031Q 1SSY - LLL'G96 T J8IUIMPIN 6102 VY - Plelleg 8L0c/Be0/0F  "2l260 g
oo'0ZL- “-HadQ/gsd - 100100  “IUIMPIW 6102 VIV - pieljeg uopeysibay - vy 810Z/0LIOL POLEZ  “"Yd-jwd g
£2°091 €091~ WLOL
€209} £L°091- auoydeje] - 0Z1'068 “es) Bunig 81/52/60 - 81/92/80 8L02/60/0L  "ZS260 g
£L°081L- “-uadQ/gs?d - L00'L00 665SP9LL6EEVPEL 1LV gLoz/oL/ol €0LEZ  TTYD-Jwd iig
Sg'ovy'L Seovy'L- IVLOL
Se'0PY') S8 ovb'L- [euonuer - c09'c08 Gues)D g1L/90/0L-£2/60 8102/0L/01 ZLLL) na
58°0Y'1- ~Hedo/gso - 100'1L00 ZlillL  Tluee|d uopanpold v aLoz/oL/oL Z0LET  "UUO-wd g
09’21 09°LL- WLIOL
09'LL 09'LL- Saodjueg - 0LELOB afueyp aopuag
09°LL- ~Jado/as9 - 100°100 abiseyo aojaleg gLoz/LE/0L Nosyy
unowy |ewBup nowy pled unosoy owep aweN ajeq wnpn odA)
8102 1890320
1938169y Noeyo A|lyuow 8L/80/L1
Aeiqi 1o1381Q e8S|aY) Wd 252



z oBey

£v'Z9 £v'zY- ~-ab1e7 Wnpy - 01.2'286 ££8266£€02 8102/60/0L  “6EE0Z na
v0°811- ""uado/gsd - 100°100 “'|npy-lolie) g seNeg  BLOZ/OL/OL  LLIEZ  UD-jwding
8z's01 82'501- w101
82’501 82'501- “"BYu3 INPY - 018'Z86 L9/ V66EE0Z BLOZ/60/0L  "BEEDT ng
82'50} “HedQ/gs - 100°100 LOIVG6EEOZ  ““Inpv-iojfel giaves  gLOZ/OLOL  OLLEZ  "ud-Rud g
£6°98%'L £6'08Y'L- WLOL
vE£'69 vE'60- " Wl WNPY - 02L'286 £9Z666€C0Z 8L0Z/60/0L  "6EEOZ g
AR 444 vLprp- " WUld WNPY - 02L'286 ZZSI66EE02 8102/60/01  '"6E£02 g
29°009 79°009- " WUG INPY - 022286 L0€986EE0Z 8L02/60/0}  '"6EEOZ g
£8'Z/€ €8°2.€- " WU WNPY - 0Z2°286 016¥86E£0Z 8102/60/0%  ""6EE0Z g
£6'98Y'L- *4ed0/gs9 - 100°100 unpy-10/ieL g 1eeg  8LOZ/OMOL  G0MEZ  “TUD-Iud |G
00092 00°092- Wi0L
00°092 00°092- 8335 UMET - ||9'E0B Jaquiajdas -Bumop 8L0Z/60/0L  CLLLL ng
00°092- padQ/as - 1L00°1L00 €LLLL ‘UUSjUlel UOREIOOSSY  BLOZ/OLIOL  BOLEZ  TTUD-wd |iiE
00°8¢ 00'8€e- WLOL
00'8¢ 00'8€E- *dQ |es0UBD) - 00Z 2L [ejuey 12 Jelep Pamog 810Z/60/0L S98ZZLL Ing
00'ge- ~pado/aso - 100°100 s98zzLl olemsBupdgloqiy  gLOZ/OL/OL  ZOLET  TTUD-Wwd g
£8'8Y9'Z £8'8Y9'e- TvioL
L1'BL1 LV6LL- "aueg uea) - Lz ¥88 seyddng snoauejjeasiy
IE'EL LEEL- soedsiadel - LZg' 88 zAuungJspod / synoup deus BLOZ/IG0/0L  “-LMOL na
26'6C 86'62- syqux3 - L1E'088 "~ Buunow weoy papis ajgnog 810Z/60/0L  “-NbXL g
166 pL'6S- sieindwog - 0Z1°296 spueu Joj Ja|qe ) 2 el
S6LE S6'1Z- sieindwoy - 0Z1'296 Aiapeg yodsioH 8)iqop 8102/60/0L -OXAL na
1591 1591 “'9001d e - 0EE'22L sayound pueH 810Z/60/0L  “-dOLI na
00°8.€ 00'8L8- * 90eKKhHOM - 0E6'696 s1081y %531 2 8LOZ/60/0L  “=L¥OL g
Junowy [eulbug Junowy pled JUN0I3Y owap sweN ajeq winy odA]
810Z 4390120
1338169y N29yo AlYJuol 8LBO/LL
Kieaqin 191481 BOS|OY) Wd 282



¢ sbeyg

1989 ~-uedO/asD - 100'100 8duRIBjUOD SYIW s0) Sbea ‘d EpUY] ‘piE|lRg  8LOZ/OMOL  LLIEZ  UuD-Iwd N
81698 81°69¢- W1O0L
L1892 L1892 “"Julid YINOA - 09.'Z86 8EZBYEEE0T 8L0Z/60/0}  BEEOZ ]
010} L0101 “"Julid YINOA - 09.'Z86 L95186EE02 BLOZ/B0/0L  “"BEE0Z g
81°69¢E- ~pedo/gs9 - 100°100 uinoA-jokel guedeg  8LOZ/OMOE  SLLEZ  “TUD-Iwd INg
pLLEY L LED- V1oL
9Z°062 9Z'082- “"Julid YINoA - 09.°286 9v8.66££0C 8LOZ/E0/0L  "BEE0T g
88002 89002 “Jud YINOA - 09.'286 182696€C0Z 8L0Z/60/0L  “'BEL0Z g
P LEr ~pedo/aso - 1L00'100 “ejufi-soifel g Jodes  8LOZ/OMOL  SLIEZ  TTHO-Iud g
£9°ESS £9°E55- 1oL
S8ELT SBENe- “"Julig YINOA - 09.°286 799866€£02 8L0Z/60/0L  “BEE0Z ng
82°6EE BL6EE- ““Juud YINOA - 09.°Z86 199VBEEE0Z 8L02/60/0}  “6EE0T na
£9°E55- ~usdo/aso - 100°100 ~uesl-ioiiel g JeNed  BLOZ/OLOL  PLLEZ  TTUD-wd g
16'552 16'662- VLOL
16552 L6855 ““ISNW UINOA - 051296 0ZL1SL8L BLOZ/60/0L  “"SbL8L ns
16'552- ~Hed0/gSO - 100°100 0ZI1SP8L ""eu3-10MEl R IeNed  BLOZ/OLOL  EHIEZ  TTUD-Iwd g
9g'SPe 9E'sSve- WWioL
Lb'S6L L'GE)- ““julid YINOA - 09.°Z86 Zb.500PE0Z BLOZ/E0/0L  “OVEOT ng
S6'6Y S6'6¥- ""Julld LINOA - 09.°286 E£VEZBEEE0T 8L0Z/60/0L  “BEE0T ns
9g'syz- ~uedo/gsd - L00'400 “ojny-10/keL gaeded  BLOZIOMWOL  ZLIEZ  “uO-wd g
pO'8LL $0'8hL- vi0L
19'55 1955~ ~-abIe7 NPy - 01L'286 6£8910v£0Z BLOZ/60/0L  “OPEOT ng
junowy jeujbug junowly pied Junoooy o aweN ajeq wnpn adA)
810Z 4290100
19315169y Noayo Ajlyyuopw 8H80/LE
Kieaq) 1oL3s1q B9S13Y D) Wd 252



¢ abed

08'202 08°202- 1sa)buog - |L1ibe8 SuofEPOWWIODY 1s8jbuog 8L0Z/0L/OL  “"ZE00L g
08'zoz- “HedO/gs9 - L00' 100 SUOIEPOWILIOIDY Jsayiuog  "JOIA asnoH eas|ayd aL0z/0L10L EZLEC  TTUYD-Jwd |9
0004 00°0.- 1oL
00°0L 00°02- X3 J0yaNq - 002096 T onbueg JuswaAsIyIY BWHS)T 8L0Z/0L/OL  "ZST0L g
00°02- “uedQ/gsD - 100100  “buegjuawasasiyoy awpsy]  rweyy easy easjayd 8LOZ/OL/OL  ZZIEZ  UD-wd lig
00's.E 00'Gle- WIOL
00'GLE 00°'sie- Jadeaxyoog - 0p0°LOB Bunig 8102 1960120 271 8102/60/01 618102 ng
00°5.L¢- ~ued0/gso - 100°100 Bujng 810z 1990320 271 “100SSY %@ Psuzpng 810Z/0L0L  LZLEZ  UuD-lwd g
0008 00°0€- W10L
00°0e 00°0e- *|ddng yeD - ZZ| 88 Gunesoosa(q loj supidwing 8L02/60/0F 28001 ng
00'0¢c- pedo/gsD - L00°L00 Bupesoseq Joj supidwing BINET ‘UMmOoIg BLOZ/OLOL  OZLEZ  ““uD-Nud g
16201 16°20)- WLOL
95°/8 9g9°'15- ed0id Ney - OEE°LEL SIEW ? Sape|g
1081 4 SESH- saeday - Obe LTt puig Ase3 oadey 81L0C/60/0L  6LLOLS g
16'203- “uado/as? - 100°100 6LL0LS " Aresqi] "oD peqoig 8LOZ/OLOL  BLLEZ  “"yD-wud g
60°v2 60've- WLOL
60'¥2 60'v2- sdoysIom - SPL'696  8102/82/60 Bunsap yoal N1L 8LOZ/60/0L  “'Z8BZ60 g
60've- “-uedQ/gso - L00'LOD Bugesy yssy N1L sjuejay ' |19g sLozioLiol 8LLEZ YO~ ud |18
L9°89 1989 Yi0L
1989 19'89- JORNQISSY - LLL'6O6  99URIBJUOD SYIW Joj abeany BLOZ/60/0L  “"ZS001L na
junowy [eujBug junocwsy pied junoaay owapy sweN ajeq wnn adf},
8102 499020
J9ysibay Boays Ajyjuoy 81/80/1}
Aeiqin 1o1381g BIS|9YD) Wd 262



g abeg

or'L1Z or'Lbe- Lol
£5°LY €5LY- " BBRIWWOD - pFL'696 'L diysiequispy 3 Buusels N1L 8LOZ/OLIOL 25001 na
ov'ey oV 2 " @ORIWWOD - pYL'686 /01 SIWWIWOD BANNDEXT SYS 8LOZIOLIOL " Zb00L na
vy Al " BSNIIWIOD - P 696 8102/42/60 ONSYS 8LOZ/IOLIOL  ""2LZ60 na
1108 1108 1s9)6u0S - |LLb'vae uosuyor'4 - MLQ o) ebesiy 8LOZ/OLIOL  ""ZZ00L g
at'Liz- “uedo/aso - 100°100 HOT ‘NI8A0D  8LOZ/OLGL  BZIEZ  TYD- WA G
Z9'8EL'S zo'8eL's" vLiOL
6E'P0E 6E'70€- "oy Jo AID - 051026 8102-82-60 0} 81.02—0€-B0
88'0£C'S 86'952'G" "oy Jo QIO - 0EL'026 8102-82-60 0} 81.0Z—0€-B0
89261 89 €L 18y Jo AID - 021026 8102-82-60 0} 81.02—-0£-80
1965 L9'6S 1oy Jo AuD - 0L 1'026 810Z-82-60 0} 81.02—0€-80 8LOZ/OLIOL  “"ZY00L ne
z9'8EL'S- “"u8d0/aso - 100°100 7-zbS5  Uoe|3-eesieyD o AD  8LOZIOMOL  LZLEZT  UD- WL NG
00°0F 000t~ WIOL
00°0F 000t~ yseu) - 029°€08 Jequiaidag - ysesy 8L0Z/IOL/OL  SBSBL ng
000t~ ~pedo/aso - 100°100 58581 BesioyD JOAND  8L0Z/OLOL  9ZIEZ  Uud-Wuding
58'26 5826 Lol
BLPL 8L pL- g Buiueeo - 025'22L deog
Lo8L Loes- "y Buueed - 0eg'L2L 8102/82/60 BNy 8L0Z/0L/0L  ""SE00E na
58'Z6- “Hedo/as? - 100°100 6E60SE00€  ‘-uopesodiod SEJUD  BLOZIOMOL  SZIEZT  UUD-Iwd NG
00’815 00818 L0l
00818 00815 O [BIBUSD - ZZZYBR  SAINYo0Ig pIeD Aeiqr Juepnig 8L0Z/0LI0L  6YS6E na
00°815- ~HadOfasD - 100°100 69S6E EID BIUMJ EBSIBYD  BL0Z/OLOL  PZIET  TTYO-Iwd g
08'202 08202 WLOL
wnowy [euiBug junowy pied uno22y Oway aweN ayeq wnp edA)
8102 4290120
J3)s163y noays AIyjuow 8LIBO/LL
Aeuaqi o1s1q e9s|ayn Wd 25:Z



g abeg

FXAFATA 12 L8e- ainead gAQ - 09%°'Z86 SQAQ 1eed 1das- ZZS6Pro6 8L02/0L/I0L  TU6¥PO6 g
66'61 66'61- “4-UON QAQ - 041°286 SQAQ N deg- L2S6+Y96 8L0c/0L/OL  “6YPO6 g
S6'6LL S6'6LL- “"y00d INpY - 021286 ig opny 1des- 02567196 8L0Z/0L0L  “'BYH96 g
G6'Z6e 5g'c6e- aimead gAad - 091’286 $QAQ 1eed By - 66L6YYI6 gLog/oLioL eGP P96 g
66'01 6691 2SN INPY - 02 286 S0 AN By - £6165796 810Z/0L0Y  “'BYH96 e
86'v. 86'vL- “oog NInpPY - 021286 s¥g 0PNy Bny - 9616496 8102/0L/0F  "GYYI6 ng
09°08E"}- *uedO/gSD - 100100 ade) }saMpIN  8LOZ/OLOL  PEIEZ  “TUD-lwd Iig
0r'6st ov'651- Wi0L
0’9 049 Juud |lews - e0L°E08 "6 01 8102-1-L @0UBUSUIBW Hd
obL’evl OLEpl- JaidoD yeig - ZOL'E08 "6 O} 8L0Z-1-L SOUBLSUIBW Hd
09’8 09'6- JeidoD olqnd - LGL'E08 6 O} 8L0Z-1-L @OUBUBUIBK Wd 8LOZ/0L/OL  "TEZINI 11}3]
ov'est- “ued0/asd + 100'LOO ZBIOEZINI |0 8O UBBIDIN  BLOZ/OKOL  EELEZ  “"UD-Iwd @
58°¢L ceel- viol
21 A ¥ 58°¢h- Ul /UINoA - S9.L°286 Be] Aeld Aqqvy @ Auueqg g10c/0L/01 FARN 1A g
1 A o **uedQ/aso - 100°L00 L1£8Z  auj ‘syoog yinyliey 8LOZ/OLI0L ZELEZ  "UYD-wd (g
0002 00°02- W10L
A 00°0z- Aewony - 0LO'108 sae4 Aawony 8102/0L/0L  9109kL na
00°02- *ued0/asa - 100100 9L09PL " SUNIOD YIMS JeISOd  BLOZ/OMDL  LELEZ  “ud-uding
00°05 00°05- L ALeAR
0008 00°0s- “rese) Apes - 5LZ've8 euniiqeq 91/01 8L02/0LI0L  29lol ng
00°05- “"HedO/as9 - 100°100 ew|1Aqed 91/01 eley ‘eayaq 8i0z/0}/01 0ELEZ  "UD-wd Ing
00°t9 00°1L9- VLOL
00°L9 00° 1o " 9AS JUIBN - 0L0'E08 %20/ shay eleg 8L02/0L0L  BBBOL ne
00°}9 *HadO/gs? - L00°100 88801 ¥2073%Q  BLOZ/OMOL  6ZLEZ  UD-udIng
junowy jeuwbup junowy pled unoaay owa aweN ayeq wnn adA)
81L0Z 18qojoQ
1938169y yaays Ajyuop 8180/}
Aeiqgs Jo13s1q Bas|OYD Wd 25T



1 abed

00°005- “uad0/gsD - L00'L00  BZHNWIA ZOLEQLLZD/Y SASN Ja)seLnsod 8L02/03/01 OvLEZ  "UD-hud (lig
[ TAL ¥4 SZ'LL IV.LO0L
T A A Se'LL- “Q-abejsod - 022°224 abejsod gLog/oL/al Ure00L g
SZ'LL- “Hed0/asd - 100100 1590820100 samog Aaulid gLoz/oLiol 6ELEZ YD~ Iwd lig
T A KA SZ'Le- IWLOL
*TAV XA TV XA TussINoA - 6927286 9zZeseL 810zZ/0L101 9cesEl (1=}
T A A *-yadQ/gs9 - 100°L00 9zeselL  syoog Aajjep seauold gLoz/oL/oL 8ELEC YD wud g
627261 62°2Z61- WiOL
6¢°¢61l 6c'¢6l- 189G |lohed - LE0'LO8 lsquaydas 8102 g102/0L/01  "TESL02 nd
627261 ~{ed0/as9 - 100°1L00 201LT6L0T I llosked alLazioLiol LELEZ YD nud g
00's0P 00°S0p- WLOL
00'Ss0t 00'S0t- " OAG JUIBl - 0LO'EDB sieyD juy | ¢ ieday 810zZ/0L/01 ¥866VE 1]32]
00°50%- *4ed0/9sD - 100°L00 ¥866PE Y| [ejdIowo] SAN 810Z/0LI0) 9£1ET  TTYD-WWd g
tgzle LgZle- W1OL
(A AN 182le- auoydala) - 0Z1°058 19q0120 8102 - 8s5e87 dIOA gLozZ/onoL er2en na
Lgcie- *-pad0/aso - 100°100 6511000Z/H0eNUOD dion ypain sejjaen gLoz/oL/oL SEIEC YO~ ud g
09°08€'L 09°08t'L- wioL
cL'arE 2L'9ve- alnjea4 gAQd - 099286 SQAQ 1884 1d8S- £E6801956 gL0Z/0L/IOL  TTBOFO6
6E°0E 6E0E- “"J-UON QAQ - 0L¥'2B6 SAAQ =N 1deS- Ze68996 810zZ/0101L  "TBOFO6
86°64 86'64- “oog WNPY - 021°286 s)g oIpny 1d9S- LE6ROYI6 g10z/0L/D)L  “8OFDE
6491 64°91- “OISNNNINPY - 021286 sQ9D oisni Bny- 62¥80196 8L0z/0LI0L  TTBIP96
66°vE 66'vE- “Hoog NUNPY - 021286 s)g oipny Bny- gZYeor9s 8102/0L/0)  "TE9Y96
unowy |eulBuso Junowy pred unoaay owapy awepN aleq wnp edA)
8102 12q0120
._mum_mwm_ Moayod >__.=:O_>_ SLIBO/LL
Aeiqi Jous1q BOS|AYD Wd 252



g abed

898 8£'98- vioL
£2'8¢ £2'g¢- “OA ([IBUSD - ZZZ'vR  selddng wesboid ey Ajnwed
6L'LE 6L'Le- TN WNpY - 0Z22°286 saiddng weibosd ey Ajwed gLoZ/oL/0OL 28001 ng
96'92 96'92- Py [RIBUID - GLL'PEE T PIOD JO) Spesy J0H Jo} 800D gLoZ/oL/OL 02804 g
8£°08- “*ued0/gs - 100100 ueBiaay ‘pjas|ng 810Z/0L/0L SPLEZ YD~ wd g
GL'LS £9'82- W10l
86'S 86'G- "dQ [eJauaD - 002 LZL sayddns a0 810Z/0L/0L  09ZLLP g
A eL's- dQ |esBuns - 002122 so|ddns eowo 8L0Z/OLIOL  1SZ11P g
o'oY Z5' L1 “+dQ |eJauay) - 002221 sa||ddns 29w 8LOZ/OLIOL  OPELLY na
£9'82- *uado/gso - 100°1L00 onjog adyo Hewsg gLoz/oL/oL PPLEZ  uD-wd (ItE
oLl pyLL- 1oL
yyLL prLL- ""U3L/YINCA - GO/'Z86 £1£82 8102/01/01 £1£82 na
v L)L- *-uado/gsd - 1L00°1L00 £1£82 s)oog ¥y 8L0Z/01/01 SPIET  “yD-wd g
66'V2 66'¥2- IYLOL
6602 66'v2- ""YOOg WYINOA - OPL'Z86 yoog Q2 YinoA BLOZ/OL/OL  "6009L na
66'v2- *uedO/ass - 1L00°1L00 9916009,  ‘oU| S}oog Papioaady 81L0Z/0L/0) ZYLET  UyD-wd g
00°25€'L 00°46€'L- w101
00°/S€E'L 00°46€'}- T 00M08(3 - OLY'Z86 0 01 81/10/0) Araqi] Ansesuy 8LOZ/IOLIOL  'BLSOL g
00°2SE‘L- *-uad0/asD - L00'L0D 25861502 O713senboig 8L0z/0L/0L IPLEZ  TTuD-wd [lig
00°00S 00°005~ W1ioL
00°00S 00°005- " JOPSISMaN - 0EZ'0B8  JaNaismaN Jajuia Joj ebejsod 8L0Z/OL/OL  "'Z2ZZ60 g
unowy _wc_m_._o| |E:oE< pied unoady owapy aweN ajeq wnn adA]
8102 18q0}20
J9ys169y Yo9yn Ajyuop 8L/80/1)
Aeigi 391381 BBS|8Y) Wd 25'2



g abed

90°296- *-padp/gsd - 1L00°L00 1£68910-€09 VN "ueg obied s|jap 8L0zZ/oLi0L ZSIEZ  yD-wd g
$9°229 v9°'£29- viol
89°1S 89°15- "0 §40j10243 - LZL'0S8 20 B10Z 3Uoyd 19D S40)0auQ
96°'G.5 96'G/G- ““S10H IdIM - 0L6'0S8  J2qO190 8102 SlodsioH Aseuqy 8L0Z/60/0L  "PSLE6 ng
v9'229- “uado/ass - 1L00°L00 10000-5698602bP SSOJa.|M UOZUBA 8L0z/0L/0L ISEEZ  Uyo-lwd Nig
66'FL 66'v1- TviOL
66'FL 6671~ “Juud YInoA - 092°Z86  SNISIqIH Buuy 8|gno ajqnogd 810Z/0L0L  "'Z0L0L ng
66'V4- *uedo/gaso - 100°1L00 a3soz-81#0d  “llIIN due)] g suoqsn gLozZ/o0LioL 0SLEZ  'YD-lwd Ing
00'621 00641~ WI0L
00621 00'641- ** UONoRIeD - 060108 8102/60 S8a4 Uopa8|i0D gL02/0L/0L  ZZ689Y ng
00'6.L- “ued0/asD - L00'L00 Zzegoy  ruswebeuep anbjun gLozZ/oL/oL 6YLEZ  uD-wd g
62°091'Z 62°091'2- V101
62°091'2 62'091'2- JewBju| - OLE'0S8  “aWeu| 810Z Jequides - Anp 810Z/0L/01 9G.19 e
620942 “-pedQ/gs9 - L0000 95.t9  omjen Aseiqr eyl 8L0Z/0L/0 8PLEZ  "TuD-wwd g
00'86£'2 00'86€'2Z- Y101
00'86£'2 00°86€'2- “wowdinbl - 002296 ‘01 SMOPUIM ‘910Z 92O SW 8102/0L/0L  6.9€82¢ g
00°86£'2Z- “-HadQ/as? - L00'L00 6198822 dnogyday 810Z/0L/D} LPLEZ  ud-wud |ng
00°20€ 00°208- W10l
00°20€ 00°20€- “'SUBdIT ANS - 00E'P88 /LO/LL 9SUBDIT BIAOW [EnULY 8102/01/01L  0659.52 na
00°L0¢E- “-uado/gaso - L00'L00 0659252  ~"@217 NG MNVYMS gLozZ/oL/oL ovLeEZ  "ud-wd g
junowy [eulbuo junowy pled Jjunoaay owap awepn ajeqg wnnN adA)
810Z 41200320
1a)s16ay yoays Alyjuop 81/BO/1
Aeaq) 10181 eO9S|OYD Wd 252



01 ebed

b2 AT A “paedQraso - L00°100 861 1£2982.8¢2 Algow 121 v 8L0Z/vZ/0L 85LEC  TUYD-wd 8
GROVL'E Se'0rL'e- W10L
SROFY'L S8 0yl [euojuer - G0g'e0s 8102/02/01-20/01 Buuesid BLOZ/EC/OL FELLL na
00°00€') 00'00E'L- [euojuer - GO9'e08 8102/81/01 Buues|d mopuipm BLOE/ET/OL EELLL g
s8obl'e uedO/gs9 - L00'L00 *'uea|] uopanpold v 8L0ziveioL LS1ET YD~ ud |8
000t 00’0t VLol
00°0F 00°0F Astiony - 0L0°108 sead Aawtony g8LoZ/oL0L  Zp09PL g
00701~ “*yedQ/gs - 100°100 Lp09pL " SUIIOD BIMS J9)S04 gLoz/oLror 9G61EZT  "yYd-wud lig
2989 19°89- V10l
2989 19'89- Jojoanqissy - LLV'696  @duslajuol SyIW o) abesiy g8L0c/0L/0L 25001 ng
19'89- *1ed0/asd - 100'L00  8dudJIBJU0D SHIW 40 ebespy 'd epulq ‘paejjeq 810Z/0L/0} SSIEZ  ""YI-wd g
00°0% 00'05- 10l
00°0s 00°05- “edoy] Aue3 - GLZ'YB8 ow||Aqegd £Z/0} 8102/0L/0)L  "2ZEZ0) Ing
00'0s- “HadQ/gsD - 100100 sun)Aqeg ¢z/0} ele) ‘eayaq 810Z/0LI01 ¥SieZ  "TUd-wd g
5rA €2 15" WLOL
£2°LS €2 15" "t uonenMID - £21°696 $SE|J S|ewas NIL gL0g/0L/0L 26001 g
ET'LS- “-pedQ/gsd - 100100 $Se(D sjepas N1L Awy ‘ueioz 8LOZ/0LI0L ESIET  "Yd-jwd (g
90°296 90'L96- W10L
yEESL PEESL- juld [lews - €0L°E08  “TBUSjulep JejuMd JeidoD 8L0E
82'v8S 8¢'¥8s- Jaidod yeis - g0L'E08 reusjue Jajuud JaidoD 8102
rr'6ec vv'62e- JadoD olgnd - LOL'E08  “Eusjuiely Jajuud 1a1dod 8102 8L02/0L0L  "TES00S na
junowy jeujBug unowy pled unosoy owaw swep ajeq wnp edi)
8102 490120
._wum_.mom_ ¥oays >_:u=OE 8L/80/L1
Kreaqi puysiq eesjeyn Wd 25°2



I} abeg

05'61 0S'6L- WL0L
0561 0561 *dQ (eseuss) - 0022122 J8lep pepiog BIOC/ECIOL  LIVPELL g
05°6L- *HedQ/gSD - 100100 Livveir  oiep sBuudg soqay gLozive/ol Z9LET YD~ wd (g
0oLl 00°L1L- Y101
0oLl 00°L)L- sauizebey - 0£9'296 uojduasgng Apeap gLoZ/ecioL  UZy00L na
00°LL- -pedQ/gs9 - 100°L00 uonduasqng Apeap P9 Uedpswy 8LOZIvEI0L BLET YD~ nud G
PSELO'L PSEL0'1- WIOL
oo'ey 00’8t sewefospiA - 061286 saweb 0ap|A 8L0ZiveI0l  TWLIMIL g
66°GE 66°GE- “Hoog INpPY - 021286 PJEMPOOAA f D]
66°LL 66°LL- “-og a|dnW - 0¥2 286 PIEMDOOAA / JEd 8E0Z/EC/OL  -LdMIL ng
96'EG1 96'es1- siondwoy - 0Z1°296 uaalag ueas oleb|g gLoziegior T-oedl na
eres E1'Es- sigindwoy - 0Z1°296 sasnop ojuwouohia
£6'6E9 €669~ “*juswdinb3 - 016°296 SIOJUOW S°LE 8L0zZ/eC/0l  T-9901 na
€8t £lL'8e- PV B48USY) - 61 L'$B8 Jsued uedusuly 8L0Z/EC/IOL TT-L6D) ne
4] [AWS "'H09|100 LN - LEV'ZB6 sa|ddng gLog/iezior  -arol ng
voe v0°g- ""OA [BJausg) - 222188 se|ddng 8L0Z/e2/0L  T-EOrL ng
66'LC 66°L¢2- “'NipedL-UoN - OEY 286 1g o1bey axnjaQ
0g'L 1] A ""OA [B48USD) - Z22°¥B8 sa||ddng gLozZ/eZ/oL -L9EL ng
96°'SE 96°6¢E- sieindwio) - 0Z1°L96 $9|GeD 8LOZ/ECIOL  T-HWHL g
¥SEL0}- ~Hed0/ESD - 1007100 -1ag |ejded uozewy gL0Z/¥Ziol 09LE€Z YD~ G
25'100's 25'Lo0's- WL0L
25'9vl'L 259rL’L- “rjuewamey - 021°10L Hd 8102/92/01
S6'LLE'L S6°1L18°L- Truawamey - 0L oL ¥d 8102/92/01
GOEPP'L SO'EpY'L- e lohed - S00°L52 T 81L0Z/92/0L Y1IOF 0ZE0LL OV B8102/€2/0¢ ""2800) g
25'1L00'G- *yado/asd - 1L00°L00 0ZeoL L | 86Z00Y [ejpueu|q snialy gLoz/vzioL 651eC  "UUD-jwd g
b LLe vvilg- Y10l
12 A YA vrlle- ""SI0H IJIM - 01L6°058  “eldes g0z 8dineg 1odg 1oH 8L0C/EC/0L  TTZVvIOL ne
unowy [eujBuo junowy pied unosoy owep weN ajeq wnp adA)
81.0Z 1840320
._mam_mwm_ ¥oaujo >_-.=.:05_ gL/80/L1
Areaqi Jou3si1q eesjays Wd 25:2



Z1 abed

L8051 18061 101
L8°0St 248°0S1- "uld YinoA - 094°286 1S90E0FEDE B8LOC/ECIOL  ""OPEDE g
L8051~ “ued0/aso - 100100 1590£0¥£0Z  oiny-lojfe] @ Jexeg 8lLoc/veiol 89LEZ YD~ Rud g
z8'8E zg'8¢- WLO0L
<98t £8'8e- +afie1npy - 012°286 ¢l08v0rE0S gLOZ/ET/IOL TOPEDT g
Z8'8E- "ued0/gsd - +00°L00 ZLOBYOPEDZ “INPy-iojie] R Jaeq 8Loz/vZioL L9LEZ  “ud~wd g
¥Z'st 1741 Y101
£e°L ge s “BYUI NINPY - 01LB'EB6 19.6E0VE0E g810Z/e2/0L  T'OvEDE ng
L6'L 162 Teyul Inpy - 018'2B6 g861910FE0C 81L02/€e/oL  TT0PEDE g
vZ51- *-Hed0/gs) - L00°H00 “Inpy-olfeL g aeNed  8L02IVZ/0L  99LEZ  TUD-Iwd g
0€'¥9S 95'LyS- WLOL
§L'Z9T GL'292- ~-og e|dmINW - 0FL'286 L9LEEOVEDT 810Z/ET/I0L  OVEDZ g
gs'Loe 18'v8e- T juud InpY - 0ZL°Z86 681610PE0C 8L0Z/ECIOL  "TOPEDE e
95°LYS- *~uado/gso - 100°L00 1npy-sojie] g Joyeg 8LOZIVEI0L SOLET  TTUD-jwd g
oo'oel 0o0'oEL- vi0oL
00°0EL 00'0E}- B0|nISS UMET - |19°E08 Wizl 2 Uit 1240100 -Buimony 8102210 9vLil e
00°05}- ~-pedo/as? - 100°100 gvLLL  ‘“usjulel UOHEOOSSY  BLOZ/VZIOL  YOLEZ  "UD-lwd Ing
00°'0s 00'0S- V101l
00°05 00"0s-  Bunuased - €12'¥88 U320 gL/zo/LL gLoe/ee/oL Trecoel na
00°05- “-pad0/gs - 100" 10D U207 8LZO/L L alloyolN ‘A3lysy  8LOZ/VZIOL  €9LEZ YD~ I
unowy |eusBuQ unowy pled Junoady OWwa awenN ajeq wnpn adAy
8102 1290150
1938109y yoayn AJYyjuop 81/80/4E
Aeiqn jou3SIg BOS|IBY D Wd 2572



gL abeg

l6’le 16°LE- WI10L
1612 16l e sdoysyuoM - SiL'696 Buiutesy 213 01/01 810Z/VZI0L  ZOLOL na
16'1z- ~-yadQ/gaso - 100100 Bujuiesy o119 oL/ot s|uejop * [og BLOZ/VZIOL  PLLEZ  TTYD-Iwd g
P5'6¢ ¥S'6E- IWWI0L
66 ¥G'6E- QA |BIBUBD) - ZZT P88 seeds 810Z/EZ/0L  OPEDZ g
¥56E- “uedO/gsd - L00'L00 L65290p£02  ““Boad Jojhe] 9 1oxen BLOZIVZIOL  SLLEZ  "ud-lwd g
Loy 10'8Y- WLloL
Lo'8Y Lo'gp- “og a|dn|ny - Ob2'Z86 Z89S10VEDE 810Z/€2/0L  "OPEOT Ing
108y “ed0/gSD - 100100 Z89SLOPEOZ  “00g Jojhey P Javeq BLOZIPZIOL  ZLIEZ D~ Mud g
9Z'69. 9Z'69¢- 1oL
98'G61 98'GG |- “"Julld YINOA - 092286 9/9050¥€0¢ 810Z/€2/0L  “OYEOEZ g
91'81E 91'81E- “JUld YINoA - 092°Z86 809820YE0T 810Z/E2/0L  "OYEOT g
¥2'562 vZ's6e- “Julld YINOA - 092°Z86 0Z1800¥£02 8102/£2/0L  “0PEOZ e
9Z°60.- ~-wado/gs? - L00°L00 yinoA-1ojiey g Jaxeg 8L0ZI¥ZI0L LLLEZ  UUD-Nud g
10201 L0°Z0L- WLioL
Z0°LL 20°L1- *"JUlld YINoA - 092°Z86 089150¥E0Z 810Z/E2/0L  “OYEDZ g
5016 50'16- Ul YINOA - 092°286 2009Z0¥E0Z 8102/£2/0L  “O¥EOZ e
10°Z0- -yad0o/gso - 1007100 “'ejun-iojfey g Jaxeg 8L0ZIVZIOL  O0LLEZ  TYD-Rud g
80°1T 8012z W1loL
80°L2 80°12- “"Uld YINOA - 092°286 095220¥E0T 810Z/E2/01  "TOYEDZ g
80°LZ- *3ed0/aso - 100°L00 055220v£0Z ““ueel-10jie] = Jayeq 8L0ZIVZI0L  6OLET U~ ud |
unowy [euibuo unowy pred uNoaDY owapy awepN aeqg wny adA]
8L0Z 404010
J9ys16ay ¥oays Alyjuon 8L/80/LE
Aieaqi yo1)s1q BBSIOYD Wd 252



¢1 abeg

88’1~ ~HedO/gsd - L00°L00 990£0£-99  ““IMON uope|j@Isuo) 810Z/¥ZI0) 18LEZ  ""uyo-wud g
65262 65'462- WLOL
65262 65 462" sesdng ang - 00£°¢08  'dsu| uoissasddng a4 [enuuy gLO0Z/¥2I0L 09200 g
85°262- “-uado/aso - 1L00°L00 898Z209Z30 UOHD3I0.d 2Ji4 SEW|D 810Z/¥ZI0L 08LEZ  “"ud-wd I8
G8'Z6 S8'26- WLIOL
8%l gLl plL- g Buuesld - 0zs 222 deog
2082 10°82- Y Buleald - 0eGL2L 8102/ZL/0L sBny 8102/PZi0L  ""9E00E g
58°Z6- “uadp/gs - 100°L00 9zZpyLo9g00e  “-uopesodion sejul) 810Z/6ZI0) 6L1E€Z  “"Yo-iwd g
S8'0VE S ove- IVLIOL
68°0VE S8'0ve- “'pY [B4oUe9) - 611788 wesboid Jeuped und g4 gLoZ/vZIoL  ""ZZL0L g
sa'ove- *yedo/gs) - L00°L00 weibouid Jsuped ung e “jua) Jojusg easjpy) 810Z/¥Zi0L 8L1EZ  ""yD-ud (g
00'00€ 00°00¢- V10l
00'00€ 00'00€- e BES|BYD - 00Z°L0S  JOWOY S.eney Joj JuelD wnjey 8L0Z/P2/I0L  ""ZLIOL g
00°00¢- “ued0/as - LOO'LO0 IOy SP1eY JOj JUBIH WINMSY  “epleD Baly Bas|OYD 8LOZIVEZIOL LLLEZ  UYo-wd g
00°5.€ 00'62¢€- IWLOL
00°S.E 00'S.g- ladaaspioog - 010108 Bunng 810z 1290190 Z/1 8L0Z/PZ/IOL  0Z810Z ne
00'S.1¢- “HedO/gsd - 1007100 Bupng 810z 19010 Z/1  "190SSY %@ Psujzpng 8LOZ/PZIOL 9LLET  “"YD-wd Ing
00'982 00'982- WLIOL
00'982 00°982- “"8001d NBW - 0ZE°222 sased 09 ¥ OAd 810ZIvZI0L ZoLilL na
00°982- “uado/aso - L00°100 zoiLL  “dng Areiqi yebpng 8L0ZivZIoL SLLET  yYD-wd g
junowy jewbup junowy pied junoosay owop awen ajeq |E:z adAy .
8L0Z 1840130
18)s163y No29Yyo A|Yyjuo 81/80/11
Aieaqs oM381Qg BOSIdYD Wd 252



G| abeg

00°00} 00°00}- “'PY [RJOUBD) - GLI'PEE 1OH J0) SPJED YI) - S,n0ZNnoZ
98'361 99861 UG Usa) - LOZYEE T SIeysIUL] JYIS - uul ebeflod
G116 G116 "'OJSIH (8007 - 01596  SJ9P|0d [BAIYIY - soig pIojien
02's2 0Z'ss- “*adx3 pieog - 00L°096 T BYj UO UNjooY - suyor Awuir
00002 00°002- 'adx3 pseog - 001'096  “19eMod - Buneox3 seig te)sa]
8e'9 8c'9- "uld YINoA - 092°286  “PaU4 B3 0} MO - Syoog 38Y
S1'62 g1'62- “'adx3 preog - 001L°096  "UUES BU) UO UDDOY - SLOPIOD
85'¥LY 85'¥1- 101080 1SSV - LLL'696 "W J0) [910H - puess) Aemiuy
£5°0€ £5°9¢- 10102110 1SSV - L 11'696 S|eay € - puess Aemiuy
00°G6 00°G6- sdoysyopp - GPL'6G6  Crawwod Jo Jaqueyn uebiyy
66'S01 66'G0L- “juswdinb3 . 0EE'296  *BA PRUPUBH - WINNJBA Y2330
£6'vb £6'b- “juewdinb3 - gge'296 07 %oonbiq - [eLISNpu) (eqOID
$6°65¢€ S6'65E- suoydsje) - 0Z1°0S8 S 8uoYd 190 81.0Z - JEISZIRIS
vzl or'zZL- juewdinb3 - 00g'286  °H - BuisoH e8I - 8102 190
0002 00'02- “*juawdinb3 - 002296 U AlJUOW-0I SNUIN 8LOZ PO
66'62 66'62- “'Nd |RIBUBS - 0LS'088 "2 190 - Alyjuopy 320)s aqopy
$6'62 56'62- N |RIBURS) - 015089 810Z/01 - dupeqn gLOZIYZIOL " 26001 e
56'651'e" ~uado/gsd - L00° 10D s6Le Buipug ory jueqghay eLO0Z/vZI0L GBlEZ “Yyo-ud g
oo'szl oo'sel- W10l
005zl 00524~ SHQIYXT - LOB'YES T JBULE] UEDUBILY UMOP B)eL 8LOZIYZ/IOL  SOODANI g
00'sZ}- ~pedo/gso - 100°100 £000ANI  “"euely Auadoid gair 8LOZ/VZIOL  PBLEZ  “TuUD-Iwd I
08'2ve 08'2e- WioL
08Z¥E 08°zve- "IUBUSIUIEW - OL8°2ZL s3] ses uley aoejday 8L0Z/¥2/0L  “1-8102 ng
08°ZPE- *pad0/gso - 100°L00 ASYDLZ080L-8L0Z  'HIRII0SSY P SHMEH 8L0ZIvZIOL  €BLEZ  “uD-Iwd g
2904 2901~ WwioL
29°'01 29°01- “eeW ISIN - 0ZE'088 sssuueq Bulping 10§ enjs BLOZIPEIOL  "LIBOLL Ing
zo'0L- “Hed0/gso - 100°100 ¥SLIB0LL  “UBH 30V sajeT jeald 8LOZ/IPZIOL  ZBLEZ  “TUD-iwd g
88’LE 88°LE- IviOLl
881 88°L€- SED SUNYIW - D0Z 026 2a)Ies sED gLz Isnbny BLOZIVEIOL  ¥SLBZKE g
junowy jeuibuo junowy pled junoaay oway aweN ajeq wnn a8dA)
810Z 1900120
J93s16ay yoayo Ajyuow 8L/80/L1
Aieaqi ou3s1q ees|ayn Wd zs:Z



g} abeg

09l 08'2- dQ [usuan - 007 LZL deog ysiqg - sAjlod 8L0Z/vZIOL  "EEZO0L ng
Y6'ZLL- “ued/gsd - L00°L00 2L0Z/cZ/01 Ysea Anad -yses Anad 8L0Z/VTIOL 6BLEZ  "UD-Wug g
51°502 SL'502- V101
g26'61 86'61- *joog WNPY - 0Z1°286  “'adeiday g opny - L1E0LS96 8LO0Z/FEIOL  0LSO6
2205 A aimead AAQ - 09296 SaAQ 12ed 1des - 91£01596 810Z/v2/i0lL  "0LSO6
66'vE 66'vE- “*yo0g YNPY - OZ1'286 syg opny 1dag - L E0LS96 gL0g/kc/OL  OLS9S
666 66°6- “}OOg NPV - 0ZL'ZBE “O0ejdeY YD oIpnY - £¥P06YI6 g8L02/¥2/0L 06196
666 66'61- **4-uoN QAQ - 0LF' 286 SQAQd IN 1deS- 61268¥96 g8L02/¥2I0L  U6RYIS
86'69 96'69- “*yoog UNpY - OZ1'286 )9 olpny 1des- gL /8896 BLOZ/PZIOL  "BBFIB
51502 *-uad0/gsd - 1L00°100 ade] 1sampi 8L0ZIHZI0L 88LEZ  "'uyo-Jwd |19
64v. 62'v2- WLIoL
6L L 61 v2- “adx3] pieog - 001°096 18epjealg 1ealjoy pieog 8L0g/v2/I0L  rZeLol g
6112 *"uadQ/aso - L00°L00 Isepjeag jeansy pieog 3 suuy ‘|Pyrap gLOZIvTIOL 481EZ  "uD-hud g
TN BT LLL- WIOL
8Z'LLL 8C'LLL- “CUOHEININD - 21696  TTUSRIuoD I 8L/6L/0L-LLI0L gLozZ/veiol  UEelol ng
8Z'LL1- "Hado/aso - L00L0D  TTedsjuod YW BLIGL/OL-LL0Y gy ‘Je)sesueT 810ZIFTI0L 98L€Z  “"yo-iwd g
G6'6GL'E S6°651°E- WiOL
0062 00'sz- “euddy Je1s - 0v6°696  AIRSIBAILUY YIOM - 1|8 SOIN
59'86 59'86- 1sejbuos - L1H'4@8  TounT jse4buog - suyor Awwip
2986 29°'86- 158§bU0g - LIPERE  UISIHYM JBULIQ - (IS UOWWOD
08'vol o08'v9L- 1s9)buog - LI PR Ul - 9snoypeoy s,ueuusbuiz
0005 00'05- 1sejbuosg - L1F'pRR Y Joleppoe - soBiwy sal)soT
00's2 00°52- aiddy yeis - 0F6'696 Tesddy yeis - 26 esnoysyowg
00°08 00°05- “aiddy ¥e1S - Ob6'696 T Epasddy YE)S - U uowwo)
Z9LE Zo'Lie- Py [218U85 - GLL PE8 Buiuueld MW - IUD ess{au)d
A 00°0ZL- "t OAS JUIBI - OLO'S08  TTEJI0IBY BYIPIIAA BIUSD) S,8)IKN
09'v6E 09°b6¢- HAUBIUGDS - 9LP'ZB6  IUSIU0D SPUIY YINGA - UoZeuly
86'1E 86°LE- TPy [BJBUID - 611 Y88 T Bumsmelq - Buiped) jejusup
96°2¢E 96'2E- oA [RI2UBD) - ZZ2'PE8 T usamojeH - Buiped) |ejusuQ
wnowy [eulbuo unowy pred WnoIdYy owe awepn ajeq wnpy adA}
810Z 49q032Q
1915169y Bo9Yy) Ajyjuop 8Li80/11

Aieiqn 1ou3s1Q BOs|ey) Wd 252



2| ebed

£1°86p ~-uedo/gsd - 100°100 90-¥S8Z0¥ 192 pdg 8L0Z1¥2I0L £6162  “yD-lwd g
6€°201 6€°201- IVLOL
6€°201 6€°201- dQ [e38URY - 00T°LEL se)ddns asyo 8L0Z/VZIOL  ZEBLLY ng
6£°201- “pado/gsd - 100°1.00 ZEBLLY “UOPN|OS 830 MewS 81L0Z/¥ZI0L ZELEZ YO~ lwd g
06'621 06'621- WLOL
06°621 06'621- "*8001d ReW - 0Z€°222 sesep ped youne 8102/p2/0}L  ¥BYBOE ng
06'6Z1- *uado/asd - 100°L00 ¥8r80L saseamoys 8L0Z/vzi0L L6LEZ  “"uD-wd g
G6'9 G6'9- VLIOL
S6'9 S6'9- “"§OOR YINOA - OFL'286 Juswaoeday 300g 4D YINOA 8L0Z/¥2/0L  "ELOOL ing
G6'9- “pedO/gsd - 100100 099£109.  'Ou| Syoog papioday 810Z/vZi0L 06LEZ  ""YD-ud g
vzl v6'TLL- IVLOL
00'e 00'2- “roueusjule - €82 s)jog - 5,2M07
Z9'0L Z9°01- “o-ebeisod - 024 LTL abejsod - 21015 SdN
8L'e 8l'¢- g Buues|d - 026°L22 sadip - 891 s€|j10Q
0s'L 0S'1- 'Y |eIBURY) - 6LL'YEB  SI9YSe HdS - SuIqqoy euuesq
00'v 00t~ “ouBUBlUlRN - 0€8°L2. *d deog  sbeg onse|d - sAjlod
00°'0E 00°0¢- adx3 pieoq - 001096 sQQ - fuaquabupy uoser
029 0L'e- p-ebejsod - 0gL LeL abejsod - SdSN
12’1 1Zie- "MJBS U YEelS - 029'696  UdunT 2uog Joj epog - sAjjod
00'0L 00°01- 8y ulisIvY - 015 P88 Bunped - Bunped z-3
16 16°€- “rawyseyey - LZL'¥Rs Jye| - s hjlod
S92 co'L- Y Jewwng - 92288 weal) Buneys - SAD
LE'6 LE'6- 'Y JeWwng - 922 $88 sdng apeuows - sAliod
£8°91 £8°91- “WNg usa) - L9z vee 89| - s ||0d
SG'd GG “rOuRUBIUIBK - 0E8°L2L Janoway NYeIs) - suoZony
cLvl eLvL- “do |eeusg - 002°'22L  'ed - sunog Aleyeg ajejdwo)
00'vlL 00'v1- “dO [eseuag - 00222, asquieyd Je younT - 1aqueyd
68't 68 Y JBWWNS . 922 788 80| - Anjueq Apad
unowy jeubuo unowy pled unodYy OB BWeEN ajeq wnnN adA]
8102 4890J90
18)s169y »osyo Ajyyuop 81L/80/11
Aeiqin 3o13s1q BOS|OYD Wd ZsZ



gl ebeg

61°SE 61°GE- WLIOL
61°SE 61~ “"INSS WNPY - ZZ1°696 a0uas8IueD YW 810Z/vEI0L  E2LI0L na
615t *puadoras? - 100°100 eauassjuo) VN 7T yeseg 'pesuod 8LOZ/YZI0L  8BLEZ YD WL NG
96°L¥ 06'LY- WIOL
96°L¥ 96' LY~ " UONBINAND - £Z1°696 sse(0 Bupiury NiL 8101 8LOZ/FZIOL  “ZOLO0L g
96°LY- *ped0/asd - 100°L00 sse|9 Bupju) NIL 9101 Awy ‘vesoz  gLOZVZIOL  L6LEZ  TTUD-wd 118
¥50EL ¥50EL- WLI0L
¥S0EL vS0cL- slyouag xeld - 00E°10L JRGUIOAON WINjWeld 8L0Z 8LOZMVZ/IOL 20101 ng
¥505L- ~pedQ/gsD - 100°100 ZLOOLYPELOVO  “ToueInsuj B) wnup 8LOZ/VZ/OL  96LEZ  “UD-lwud INg
0o'gee 00888~ Iv10L
00°8€9 00°8€9- +juewdinb3 - 00Z' 196 /M B1emyos ezesljdenq 8102
00052 00°062- "4 U8juUYD - OZE'SI6 994 uonduasqng asusa] SNQ 8102/v2/0L  0LOEQ g
00°888- **HadQ/gsD - L00°100 010E9 omjeN Asesq| ay) 8L02I¥eI01 S6LEC  UD-wd lI'g
16'8L 16'6L- vioL
16'8L 16'8L" )G B8SIUD - L¥6'Z86 LS61 JO sse(D Jo} anbelg 8L0ZIVTIOL T TLIOL Ing
682" ~ped0/gsd - L00'L00 1561 Jo sse|3 Joj anbe|g ueBaay ‘MIBINS  BLOZIFZIOL  PELEZ  “TUD-Iwd IiE
£1°8G¥ E1'95p- W1i0L
cl'8sy EL'8St dsjoH I4IM - LLE'0G8  S100S10H 2ND/U0pUAT 190 8L0Z gL0civcioL TORL9e2 g
Junowy [euiBuo junowy pied junoaay oway awep ajeq wny adAL
810< 12q0100
1918169y Nooyo AjYuop 8L/30/L1
A1eiqi yuysiqg eas|ayd Wd 25:2



}Jo ) ebeg

%4001 195228 0 198°ZZE (658'0z)) (828°LZ) (#1o'SLL) (zoz'to)) {oce'09) {s69'191L) (€08°coL) £5278Z1L €18°26L BTF'G66L awoouj JaN
%0 (Zip'Lel)  LLLL O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BWIOU| IO JON
%0 LFLer (il o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 esuadx3 Jayip (e0L
%0 ZL2'zor (ZL'zowy o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 puny |eiauas woyy Aued - SZ0'666
%0 002Z's (002's) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ung aaresey |Eyjdes o) Jejsuel] - Z00'666
%0 006'€9 {oos‘'eg) O 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 juswesoidw je3jdes o3 Jajsues) - LOD'GEE
esuadxg Joyi0
asuadx3/ewoau] 80
ve6'E6y  (LI¥'LZL)  295°Z2E {658'0z)) (B28tZ1) (P1o'sLl) (zoz'tol) (9e6'08) (669'Lot) (COB'EOL) £52'8L1 €.8'Z6L BZP'G6L ewoou) MeupiQ N
bl (9£p'0ES)  $92'8v0'C 6ZE'ZIS'Y  O0Z'SZV  C12'0ZL 8PE'LBL 0B0'ZZL  BOV'EEL LLL'ZBL  GSL'LSL  90L'G9L vLE'LPL #6Z'GEl esuadx3 |ejoL
% b0 (02+'s9) 656'281  GEG'ZLL ZeL'e 000's 906'¥lL  BES'GL  008'6  Fi6'LL ZEEL 2TIT'E PEEL ZSE'EE asuadx3 U0|J2e)|0D - 286
%19 (9vg'vy) GO9'Ell  696'89 0 660'S 0 g£22'v2  02C'F  99Z'i2  1SE'Y 0 0 05L's esuadx3 |eyded - 086
%19 (L¥i's) 9z9'8e seL'sl 0zL'L gL'l 628'L £65 g5 EL6'Z 1Z6'E vi8 290'2  SEs'e sesuadxs uopeanpy Buinupuoy - 696
%8 (8E8'Y) 005'0¢ £99'sZ ¥S6'G 65L 086 8L’y z2r'L  ¥IS't sZL'L 66¥'L  2E9'L €19 weawdinby - 206
%es (zar'cL) S60'er gLi'se 05z 0 0 lEE'0L O Lee'or 0 0 0 L08'vl $82)AJBS UOPBWOINY - SO6
%6 (5v6't) pog'e 1 6ib 699 1€ 16 0 192 g1t iy gLl £L asuadx3 J0y2841q ¢ PIEOH - D96
%S (ev0'st) 00%'65 ISE'vF 1LL'S 552's £1e's 206'¢ 682'¢v  6LL'¥ 292'% ¥av'y  268'F O sepInn - 026
%LE (6¥F'L) 00E'Z 159 ] 0 0 ] 0 1 0 gzl 0 ] JBBJUNIOA - 588
%ilL {r90'02) 1592 285°08 rZr'e S0L'6 W20 1ZT'El 896'S  LEO'SEL  158'S 909'c  698'SL 690'C BupwesBoud - v88
%l {5e0"21) 06¢'L9 SLE'v 109 61t I6Z°LL  OE6'T 695't 2058 0ez'e 6.5'V  50'8  E£KTE S{E(J91E JEUDNOWO. - (88
%66 {6¢6'SL) 052'6¢e LLE'ET 6Ly ££0'2 £i6°L £2o'y 99'L  085°L e PZE'P  9e%'L  (£S6) SUoEIUNUIIOIRIS) - 058
“%ie {zz2'02) 0p5'6ZL  818'SDL ze9's oiL'e 9cz'0l  9¥e'vlL  8I€'CL  OLL'9 SEZ'vL  ZYO'LL  EDE'WL  9SE2'LL S1ORJJUDD B31AI8S BduBUBIUIEN - €08
%55 {006'6v} 9EC'0LL  9EP'09 9EE') £9g'L Pyl FAVN} 980'z  929'tl  8.8'8L  POE'P  ZET'E  LGE'TE £83)A198 |BUO|SSBJO0Id « LOB
%6k (668'c1} oo¥'22 108'¢L 98c"1 ¥i6'l 106 186°'L 2£9 9.6 (VAN o't v6L'L ZiE') se||ddng - zz2
%8 (eeg'oce)  ZL110LL 92900 096'v8 Z18'Z8  SEM'IZY  121°08  £91'08 G/Z'ZB 22508 GZ8'0ZL 690'LB  952'05 sasuadx3 |auvosiad - LOL
asuadxy
%86 (Zcr'2y) BPE'LL8'L SEE'PES'L  LPE'Y  (991'L) pEZ'SS  G/E'ElL BL¥'EL GLY'SE 2SE'Lv GGR'SVE LBL'PEE 2TL'BE6 oid ss019
%86 (z6¥'2p) abe'228'L OGB'PES'L  LPE'®  (991°L)  PEL'SD  BIE'ElL  €0'T¢  OLP'SZ 2EL'Ly GGE'EYE 28L'$EE 222'926 awoau) [ea)
%0 (oo0'L} 000'tL 0 0 0 ] (] 0 0 0 0 0 0 a)eAlig SUONEUOQ - 5.9
%Z6 (5iv'e} 006°L¥ SZ¥'gE 591 00% 0EF'Z s2s'vl  0l1's  0se 002 009'z  08BE S09's aj|gngd-uopeuo( g UCRNGEIIOD - ¥L9
(ev9'se) 0 {6rz'e) zig'e (err's)  {(oeo'e)  voe'r  (ese'e)  zzs'z  (vOL'S)  (2eo'cl) enjea | afitieyd Jusunsoau] - 005°999
%60 (£9€'t1) 000'9¥ gE'IE o 802'y 669 £89 c86'2  961L'8L  6£Z'L LS'e  bh 115 sBujuie3 yusunseau| - go1°999
%081 o8 oot agl 91 LL 2L 8 4 Ll £2 A zE £2 1sa19)u] - 001L°599
%98 (1L28'2) 00022 620'61 552't 0S8’ 842'2 295'2 76 Z6BG'L 205'1L LES'L  600°L  B6b'L seu)d uopeNIAD - 001659
%EB (518} 0002 cav'e 664 LE9 (AW} #05 Lv8 Lz coL'L ¥rl 6EE 8BS s1aju)d 3 siepdo) - 00L'SY
%EeL {229°')) 052'9 EL5'Y 90¢ a5l a1 69% 62¢ tYE 05z 612 LbS £08 5884 jUep|Sey-uc - 00L°L09
%46 (000'2) 000°e2 00012 o 0 000’k 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sal4 [euad - 0OL'PLS
%621 208'2 005’ 200'41 0 0 ¥P5'S 0 0 0 £Ob'G 0 0 ] PIV ®IE1S - 00L0FS
%0 {o00°'2) 000'2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 (1] sjues 0}elS - 000°6ES
%0 {oog) 00E ] (oog} ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0ot sjuels - L00°L05
%101 £06'8L g6z'6LL'L 102'8E8L'L O 61 zeo'sz  {(092) BEE'09 S6E'Z £62'9¢  OBL'ZEC OPS'ZEE 6P6'6Z6 snuaasy 1919813 - Z0V

ewoou|
easuadxgjawoau) Leu|pio

Jobpng  jeBpng  19B6PNE 8L 190 - UEr BL190 8985 8L GAY Bk INT  BLUNG  BLAEW  8hJ0V  @LJEW  BLg8d  gi uer
J0 9, ._ﬂbm.w
WLOL

ojeq 0} JEa ) PUE YIUOW JUaMInNg
196png 0} asuewsouad %ﬁﬂﬁﬂ
Kiesqi7 103510 BASIBUD Wd 62:Z



| Jo | abed

%01 TT'199'8E-  15°622 L9E 62°895'2ZE 2woau| JaN
%, 0L- 2Z'199'8E- LG'62C LOE 6¢°895'22¢ awou| AeuipsQ 19N
%1'G TTYOV'EL  96'626'8EP'L 0Z'8ZE'ZLS') asuadx3 |ejo)
%LZ T £0'8vc'ol- 95'E€RY'EEL £G'GES 211 asuadx3 uoi)2a||oy) - Z86
%56 LE £8°860'0L  £.'652'26 95°856'89 asuadx3 jeyde) - 086
%8G b GL'GL6'G 6L 0L2'El ¥6°G81'61 sasuadx3 uopeanpg BuNuRuoD - 696
%612 6°02L') L O¥6'e2 £€°199'6Z swdinb3 - 296
%€ 12" 91'/02'6-  PEELY'GH 8.zZil'se sadiAIag uonewWOoINY - G596
X AN 0L'ePT 1671191 12658'L asuadx3 10)2211Q '8 paeoq - 636
%0'SlL 21'984'G 0E125'8E Ly 1SE'vy SaRNPN - 026
%001 84L L6'ELL ve 168 A82UN|OA - 588
%8 2E SPyOv'LZ  LL'ZBL'SH 95'98G'98 BuypwwesBoud - vgs
%6S 6 20'8L8'c yZ'sey'op 9Z'CLE' by sieuajely jruonowWold - 088
%82 L1 9¥'65E'S PL'ELE'OT 09'2L2'ET SUOIIE2|UNWILIOIAA] - 0S8
%L1TL 2Z08Y'LL  65ZEE'V6 18°218'S01L S}IRNUOY 3J(AIAG SIUBUSIUIEY - £08
%8'El 6V 0EC'L £9°E0L'ES ZLvEr'09 SaJ|AIaG |EUOISSJ0Id - 108
%EE'S £8'901'L 6.°€6E'CH Z9°005'E} sa||ddng - 222
%662 0zZI6¥'12  1LB'L28'eve 10'S82'o8 sasuadx3 |suuosiag - LOL

asuaddxg

%E6L 00'EPL'PE  6V'ESL'008'L 6Y'968'VES'L Jjoud §8049
%E6" L 00'EPL'PE  BVEGL'00R'L 67°968'VER L awoau| |2joy
%EE'EL L8°025'y £9'¥06'EE 00'SZH'8E a1jqnd-uoljeuoq ‘g UoRNqLIUOY - 29
%l0'805-  61'6/.'62- 06°199'G 60°Lp9'GE- an|ep u) abueys Juaunsaaul - 005°999
%62 £6'8LE'T 82°91LE'62 1Z'EE9'LE sBuleg Juaunsaayl - 001°999
%61 2 ££'9E gL'051 15981 1s848)u - 001'699
%50°2Z- 6.°26¢- S2'9zZv'6l 96'820'61 s8Uj4 uone|nNdIY - 001°559
%8G ¢~ 8t'ove- 90'6Z.'9 85°v8p'9 sJ2juld %@ ssadod - 001°SH9
%LZL 9¥'GLS SH'LS0'Y L6'2LS'Y S334 Juspisay-UoN - 00}°L09
%b5 g 86'89%'Lc  09'89¥'ZE 29'666'02 sould |euad - 00L'VLS
%LLEl 91’6811 00'818'6 9L 200'}1 PIV 3381S - 00L°OVS
%00 000 000 000 sjueln) 83e1S - DOO'6ES
%0'001- 00°000'2-  00°000'2 000 SJUBIS) - 10O’ LOS
%BG'E 6L'LS0'09  PPBRL'8LO'L £9'661'8EL"1 anuaaay JosIq - ZOY

SWODIU]
asuadxzjewoau] AeuipiQ
abueyn vy, obueyosg L1300 -uer 8l 190 - uep

810z +0qoja0) ybnosy Menuep
uosuedwon Jeap Adld SS0T ® Jjoid m_gmmpu.mﬁnu

Areiq)T 1014381Q BIS|IBYD Wd 92:2



9€'ZES'7925

£9'6/2'79%-

66'TI8'VZES

S0'vv9°'L99'TS

Z0°00v'0ZTS-

¥T°00S'88L'TS

p0°Z8ZLIS'TS

00°000°0STS-

v0°Z82'299'TS

00°000'0STS
+0'282'£9¢'1S

00°000°0STS-
00°0%

00°000°00£$
£0°782'£98'1S

T0'Z9L‘0STS

86°665'6Z5

oT°8TZ'TZ1S

ST8YS
00'0%
9/'€TE'0STS

asuejeg Suipu3

LO'9SVS-
000%
86°'665°67$

aduey) 18N

ZE'v0SS
00'0%
8L ETL'0ZTS

asuejeg Suiuuidag

3unjday) pun4 juawaniay 1qaq puog
pung adIAIeS )gaQ

pund |eiaua9 |ejo]

|ejo ] sisulied Juauwsanl|
puny 1248\ ASuoi vdi

pung awodu| paxid vdi

JUNO022Y Sidulied Jusw)saAu|

puep uo ysed

JUN02DY |edAeg

uolun 3paJ) Isna) ayeq

yueg a)eis eas|ayd Hunoddy Suppayd
SIAIDNYIVE SHNYE TVI01

pun4 jeiauac)

81-12q0jo0
ssouejeg pun4

Advd8IT 101d1S1d v3S13HO



v0'Z8Z'L9ET 19
Y0'ZBZ'/9E'T  |BO'IY9'SE- 000 00'S8  |TC€E9'IE 00°0 Z6'VSE'TLET aouejeg
v0'Z8Z'L9ET i  |vo'zez'LeE’T 81-230
¥0°'282'L9€"T o v0'Z8T'L9E'T 8T-AON
YO'Z8T'LIET | b0Z8T'L9E'T voday oN 810Z/TE/0T
v0'Z8T'L9ET  |0S0EC'T- _ 00°'sT ZE6Y ZZ'88V'69E'T a asuduswy gr-das
ZT88P'69E'T | ST'8BY'O- . 0001 6585ty | 8L LT TLETT 1 gi-das
8/ (T8'TLET  |0ZTI8E R 77669 9T'OTE'L9ET gr-any
9T'9TE'LO9E'T  |S9°ZIT'S- 82°289 o £0°OVL'TLE'T N 8T-INT
E09VL'TLE'T  |SL6L0'E- 02°'586°C - 85'0V8'TLET gT-unf
8S'OP8'TLE'T  |90°P0B'T ~ |oooz £9°'S6T'8T S8'098°TSE'T gT-Ae
SE'098'TSE'T  |OE'E89'S- 000T  |LEGEZ'T a 8L VTE'6SET g1-1dy
8L VTE'6SE'T  |ST'ZTS'T 6T IPS'E vy ISZ'ESE'T 81-JeN
YV'ISZ'ESE'T  |09'E0E'S- 89°tY 9E'TIE'SSE'T o g1-q9J
9E'TIE'BSE'T  |S5TBO'ET- 66°LE Z6YSE'TLET - g1-uer
- 6 VSE'TLET L1-320
aouejeq uipul| anjea ul d8ueyd |MEIPYIIAA Soa4 15a481uy| ul raysuesyfiisodag | ajueleg Suwuidag

- v00'L1019

CVS6E0-IADIN "OU JUN0DY

S|eU0(S52J0.d JUBLIISIAU|




00°'000'0ST 19
00°000°0ST 00°0 00°000°05¢ 000 [oo0 00°000°009 1000 sauejeg
| i i [
00°000'05T  |000 ~ looo go'oo0’'cstT | g81-22Q
00°000°'0ST  |000 o 000 ‘o0'000'0ST | ~ gr-aoN
00'000°0ST  |00°0 00°000°0ST 000 ~ |oooO0'0OE gm0
00°000'00€ 000 00°000°00T 000 00°000°00¥ [ asuduawy §10Z/05/6
00000°00y 1000  loo'O00'00T | |00© S 00°000°005 i gT-8ny
0000000S 000 00°000°00T 000 00°000'009 o gE-Inr
00°000°009 000 = il Clooo | ~ |00°000°009 [ gI-uny
00°000°009 1000 000 000 oo'000'009 | - grhew
00000009 000 (000 | 000 00°000°009 il ~ 8T-udy
00°000°009 1000 00’0 000 00°000'009 000 [ 8T-1e
00 000 | S oo | ~ looo s i 81-q24
000 oo ocoo  |ooo o000 000 gT-uef
1T "y s o . oo o £1-230
aoupjeq Sulpu3! snjeA ul 38ueyd)|  [MBIPUYLM saad  1sau9lu|| uluzysuenfusodag asuejeg Juuuidag

—~ ] I P i — S~ - _€00°£1019
| 19)dey Asuoi ZPSE6E0-IADIN "Ou JUnoddY
A S _ i S|BUOISSD}0.1d JUBLUISAALI|

I i = I N

8 L _ L _ il e i
| i _




pung |eJ3Uag 03 pun4

aAsas9Y |eade) WoJ) 000°L2S SaAOLW 13Bpng 8T0Z 910N
puny anasay |eyde)

0] pun4 |eJauan Wo.) NO8'TZS saAow 193png 8TOZ 810N
P4 |esauac) 01 p4 uswaaocsduy

[e3ide) wo.y 00S'E9S SaAow 328png 8T0T 910N

8TOZ/€/T Pasa1ua SIsnipy puny:ajon

009°048

282'29¢'L -

. (8n|eA ul sbuey?) + saa4 - }saldu
S pun4 mrm_w_tmw unp__mEume““
158'021 JUSWIISBAU| LIOJ} pund jelduss
005'9¢2 pun4 juawaaoidwy jejided

pung mEmwwm _S_n_mo

0 }isoda( / |[eMeIPUYAA
£L0't- {(1ea jJuanng) abueys gLoz
B6E €62 2102/1LE/CL — 6002/9 eSealol|
166'220'L FEEELT
NwN \.wn _‘ w_.oNBm._m

3UN0222Yy Juawisanu) Aleiqy 19143510 eas|au)

156°220°L JUSUNSAAL jejo |

L82') pun4d }ayJepw Asuo xauyu||sLog/LE/E
v12'GSL pun4 juswsaoidw| ded|zL0e/LE/E
00E pun4 j[eJauagzLoz/LE/e
00099 pund j[eJauaololog/LEcL
Ov9'vSe pun4 |eJsus9)|600¢/LECL
000009 Uc:u_ _m._mcmw aooﬂww\w

>_:o >_._mtm=d wm_._a:mE<
8T0Z/0€/60 j0 Y

8T0Z/0€/60 103 11oday

uoIINQUSIQ JUSWISIAU]

Ananay Juswisaau)

JUBUWISIAU] [eUlSlO



junoaoy Bupayn|  pmd eouejeg w papnjou) - 1@Bpng 210z woy Asuopw|£12'204$

JUNO22Y Juawisanu| pauB)suUe)) Uaym pPpe - 18NSPUNY anasay |eided|00z'ss
JUNODY JUBLWIS3AL| PaUSJSUR) USYMm Ppe - |SaIaju| Juaunsaau)|000'ors
WUNO2DY JUBLWSaAY| paJIB)SULR) uaym ppe - Spund Juswanoidwi lenden|005'c9s
uopeaon §59201d awoau| JaYio
papsat 5B youq ppe
2LE0 IBRW ASUDWI O] 000009 §
PILEALS PILERIS 199'E61$ TOL051S | 9IC'TCIS | OSSGENS | SZZ001S | BYG'ZILS | OGL'BLLS | BZ909vS | CIB0S5% | ZLC196% SEL'ERLS @3uejeq bujpug
00£'65S) [£13 SIE'EES vpi'ezs [(zec' 18} [(sz9'tv$) [(ere’zes) ™ [(zvspos) [(esehvers$) [(se1’oes) |[(e1v'pzvs) | 1E6'261% TeL'orss MO} ysED JaN
869'Z28'1$ S1'8514 SEG'ZPTS TE6'SZTS | ovz'tzy$ | osT’toz$ | szo'osts ovz'eerd | cva'cet$ | v69'1ISTS | OTVZOIS | ZoE‘Tvid ETT'ZBTS samypuedra
os 0s 000'05tS  |ooo'csis 000'003$ 000'00T$  |00D'00TS {0o0'00es) Mol 1epy Asuopy
BEE'EIRTS 652'8518 (474 s520's$ BOG'ES 585'19% ZSE'BTS B99°'TLS 656°s$ 655'55% 966'LEES | BET'OVES SrEeTLs awoou) |BjoY|
¥o0'EYES wo'tms | zocosts | evzuzis | oss'sevs | ste'omis | eve'zvzs | ose'sezs | szo'eavs | ew'osss | czzivees | osriemes | voo'eses uso M_“__”.._:__hn.o
jebpng 2l0 -
o d y dy e q mo)4 Bupesad
 1emay : 0 '
180
BEO'TLB'TS | 9L1'BSIS SEG'THIE TE6'sTTS | opT'ITTS | 09T'E0z$ | sZv'asts | otz'eens | Lve'zeis | seo'tisTS | Orvzors | foc'reis E£IT'201$ asuadxg jejog
Saanjjposang |
dedif L SWKOUI 190
86E'ET8'1S ‘et | voe'oz$ 60's$ 806'ES [ TRIT] ZSE'9TS 893'2L% | 656°5% 655'55% 966°LEES | BET'OVES | SYE'ZTLS Blwoou| [Bl0} |
alﬂ_._l.:roo
IPO5TS Iro5es  |(529°0587 69185 TLoWes | 0ZCZ9cs | 1911558 9810005 | 1IF1688 | FO00EES | £26'640'15 | RGOZZ 1S | MO 198 aouUR(Eq DUIDUR
(L1eenes) LT @1c8Ers)  [(BZ0'SETS)  |(665°0S18)  |(16L'eRis)  [(Szo'ssis) (6Z9'sh18)  |ZsT'aLs)  [(hoR'skIs)  [(099°ZS1$) EHE Z90% [GXIE] M0y ysed jaN
SIR'1E0'2S 9s1'gs1s | SE6'Zuts 6E6'05t8 | p61'0618 6IE'DZTS T5'var$ EETLS18 9£5'051% 186'8L1% o/2'5128 645'B0T$ 990'¥S1$ saunupuadxa |B0L
86E'PIB1IS BibObZS £19'¥$ 198'51% 565'GES BEG'9E$ 915'6% 809'tI$ ¥2E'ZLLS LIT'EES 919'29% 296'519% 9072498 Swony [ejo)
YO0'ERES (sro'ass) | seu'tas 1eozs | ocetses | 1orsss | setisos 1eses | ©o0'oEss | Lze'se0nts | ces'sezrs | vozioss von'crzs = puey uo
]! i)

1webpng Aewwng

810¢ Mo yse) Aleiqi jouisid Bas[ayd




2:24 PM Chelsea District Library
11/08/%8

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through October 2018

Jan-0ct18 Budget $ OverBudget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
501.001 - Grants
501.200 - Chelsea Garden Club Grant 0 300 (300)
Total 501.001 - Grants 0 300 (300)
§39.000 - State Grants
539,300 - Michigan Humanities Council 0 2,000 (2,000)
Total 539.000 - State Grants 0 2,000 (2,000)
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection 25 25 0
674.102 - Designated CD/DVD Collection 100 100 0
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 9,260 8,250 1,010
674.111 - Designed Youth Programming 6.850 5,850 1,000
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 5715 7.650 (1,935)
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 12,275 11,725 550
§74.121 + Annual Giving 0 4,100 (4,100}
674.141 - Designated Technology 3,000 3,000 ¢
674.142 - Designated Maintenance 100 100 o
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation 600 600 0
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public 37925 41,400 (3,475)
675 - Donations Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1,000 (1,000}
Total 675 + Donations Private 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total Income 37925 44,700 (6,775)
Gross Profit 37,925 44,700 (6,775)
Expense
727 + Supplies
727.900 - Supplies Restricted Gifts 0 100 (100)
Total 727 - Supplies 0 100 (100}
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict 300 (300)
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts 300 (300)
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850,910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,388 8,000 (4,612)
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 3,388 8,000 (4,612)
Total 850 + Telecommunications 3,388 8,000 (4.612)
884 « Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884,922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,470 2,500 (30)
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 0 1,000 (1,000}
Total 884,211 - Authors in Chelsea 2,470 3,500 (1,030)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2,470 3,500 (1,030)

Page 1 of 2



2:24 PM Chelsea District Library
11/08/18

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through October 2018

Jan-0Oct18 Budget $ OverBudget

884.400 - Music Focus

884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift 2,000 2,000 ]
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 1,368 1,050 318
884.962 + Music in the Air - Restricted 4,134 4,670 {536)
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 7,502 7.720 (218)
884.500 - Artist In Resldence
884,970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,000 1,600 (600)
Total 884,500 - Artist In Residence 1,000 1.600 (600)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 + Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 1,475 1,500 {25)
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 311 321 {(10)
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 650 650 o
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 4,000 4,000 0
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 1,000 1,000 0
884.971 - MCACA Grant - Midwest Lit Walk 0 2,000 {2,000}
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 7,438 9,471 (2,035)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 0 0
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 3,281 3,350 (69)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 3,281 3,350 (69)
Total 884 - Programming 21,689 25641 (3,952)

967 - Equipment
967.900 + Equipment Restricted Gifts

867.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts 4,273 5,000 (727)
Total 967.200 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 4,273 5,000 (727)
Total 967 - Equipment 4,273 5,000 (727)

882 - Collection Expense
982.400 + Non Print
982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts

982,931 - CD/DVD Coll Restricted Gifts 49 100 (51)
Total 982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts 49 100 (51)
Total 982.400 - Non Print 49 100 (51
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res 410 410 0
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation 410 410 0
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 25 25 0
Total 882 - Collection Expense 484 535 {51)
Total Expense 29,834 39,576 (9,742)
Net Ordinary Income 8,091 5,124 2.91
Net Income 8,091 5,124 2,967

Page 2 of 2






DIRECTOR’S
REPORT






Library Director’s Report on September & October 2018
Respectfully submitted for November 2018 Board Meeting

Staff News
September and October were chock-full of staff work anniversaries. Please join me in congratulating the
following staffers for another year of hard work. We are so fortunate to have them on the CDL team!

Assistant Director Linda Ballard, 23 years on September 18
Network Administrator Melanie Bell, six years on September 24
Library Aide Julie Pecka, three years on September 15

Library Assistant Deb Pilarz, twelve years on September 8

Tech Services Assistant Lucie Smith, 17 years on October 19

Head of Information Services Keegan Sulecki, four years October 6
Library Assistant Amy Zoran, six years on September 27

Word of Mouth Marketing for November & December: Volunteer Appreciation

Our annual Holiday Open House in honor of all of our wonderful library volunteers will be held on
Saturday, December 1 from 5:30 — 7 pm in the McKune Room. Our Friend of the Year Bill Coelius and
our Volunteer of the Year Julie Pecka will be honored at the event. We will enjoy a light buffet and
holiday treats and view the Hometown Holiday Lights parade from the warmth and comfort of the
McKune Room. All Library volunteers are encouraged to attend.

American Farmer Exhibition

By all accounts, American Farmer was a big success! We estimate that approximately 730 people visited
the exhibit during its run at CDL. The exhibit also was the catalyst for collaboration with outstanding
community partners including the Waterloo Farm Museum, the Washtenaw Farm Bureau, Michigan
Farm Bureau, and Legacy Land Conservancy. Head of Marketing Patty Roberts did a wonderful job
compiling data and comments on American Farmer. Please take a look at her report in this packet for
data on exhibit viewers and their perceptions of American Farmer.

Some of my favorite comments included:

s “Keep doing art shows like this ~ it’s nice to have a gallery in Chelsea.”

s “Excellent work - 1 esp. love that some of the photos are like paintings. I could almost eat some of
the colors they are that intense.”
“Excellent, high quality. Keep offering things like this :) Thx!”
“Thank you for having my family! I appreciate such a gorgeous exhibit being here in Chelsea.”
“Paul Mobley is a wonderful photographer. I love how he captures true and humble humanity.”

“Qur children are organic farmers in Julian, PA. How I wish they could see this exhibit. Marvelous
photos. Great commentaries.”

Military Library Cards

Beginning November 11, CDL will offer a new military library card which allows special privileges to
cardholders who are currently serving or have served in the U.S. military. To apply for a CDL military
library card, one must live within the Chelsea District Library service area and provide one form of
military identification: VA card, VA designation on driver’s license or state ID, active military ID, or
discharge papers — DD-214. I am happy to report that one of our first military cards was issued to a CDL
staffer’s father-in-law!

Out and About — September & October 2018
e TLN Executive Committee meeting — September 6 & October 4
e Rockin’ on the Farm with CDL — September 8
o Walk to School Wednesdays — September 12, 19, and 26 & Octcber 3, 10, 17, 24 and 31
¢ Rotary meetings — September 25and October 23



Shared Automated System Users Group meeting — September 27

CDL Song Fest — September 29

Chelsea Education Foundation Fall Fundraiser Breakfast — October 4

Chelsea Community Foundation grant site visit — October 4

TLN Steering Committee meeting and TLN membership meeting — October 5

Frida Kahlo's Garden exhibit orientation (Kansas City) — October 14 - 16

Friends Tea Party — October 24

Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce Lifetime Achievement and Citizen of the Year Banquet —
October 26

Looking Ahead to November 2018

TLN Executive Committee meeting — November 12, 2018
Walk to School Wednesdays — November 14, 21, 28

TLC Conference (St. Louis) — November 4-7

Chelsea Education Foundation grants meeting — November 8
Rotary meetings — November 13 and 27

Rotary Board meeting — November 14

Holiday lunch at Chelsea Senior Center — November 16

PTO — November 21-25

UMRC Holiday Open House — November 28



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from September — early November 2018 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to support
optimal patron usage and experience.
e Design Think progress included:
o Compiled all survey responses and observation data from demo’ing.
o Began prioritizing upgrades/updates to service areas throughout the building.
o Began gathering quotes for possible furnishings and alterations.

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the Library
service area.

¢ Attended Michigan Broadband Cooperative meetings for discussions on how to get state-level
assistance for broadband in rural Michigan.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.
¢ Library Card Sign-up Month campaign featuring The Incredibles.
» Created partnership with UMRC to exhibit residents’ artwork.
» Began offering military library cards.
» Rockin’ on the Farm event held in Lima Township.

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and representatives of
the rural areas of the Library’s service district.

¢ Presented to 5 Healthy Towns to possibly gain funding for a storybook trail in Baker Preserve in
Lima Township.

+ Rockin’ on the Farm event held in Lima Township.
e American Farmer exhibit on display September through October.

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.
o Met with CDS art teacher to discuss collaboration with students for newsletter cover art
submissions.

o Student library card initiative rolled out.

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and interests of
teenage patrons.

» First tween book club — Pizza and Paperbacks — held.

Goal 3.2 provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our programs,
collections, and services.

o Partnered with League of Women Voters to educate visitors on voting through print materials,
social media posts, and poster context exhibition on display in foyer.

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.
e CDL Garage items promoted at Rockin’ on the Farm.

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.
e No Carve Pumpkin Decorating Contest included programs for adults and teens and categories for
all ages, allowing whole families to participate together.



1] F i - e

- N — Il &
I -
il - |
]
Y
1
| ]
L |
L] #i
[
iH
1



Chelsea District Library Performance Dashboard October 2018

%change
fram last
2017 2018 year to
to date to date date
Circulation - Total 245305 238279
[tems 225588
E-books/E-audio 2208 15910 20516 29%
E-magazines 198 2708 1886 =-30%
Non-Traditlonal 36 322 384 19%
Hotspots 19 148 192 30%
Deposit Collection Circulation 629

Self-Check Items - Total

New Cards - Total
Reference Desk Interactions - Total
Outside Group Room Rentals
Engagement - Total
Youth Program Attendance

28024
829
21549
0
18277

Programs/Visits Offered - Total

Adult Program Attendance 204 1944 1644 -15%
Teen Program Attendance 8 318 398 25%
General Program Attendance 0 1746 1987 14%
QOutreach -- Youth 743 5491 6340 15%
Qutreach -- Teen 0 1941 1835 -5%
[Outreach -- Adult 30 626 715 14%
Awareness Opportunities 91 1125 1025 -9%
Homebound Visits 35 200 7%

Door Count - Total
WiFi Data Usage (GB) - Total
| Library Internal Public WIFi

13754

1741.1¢

Youth 16 187 0%
Aduilt 12 132 111 -16%
Teen 3 38 35 8%
General 0 22 26 18%
Qutreach -- Youth 3 103 60 -42%
Qutreach -- Teen 0 18 12 -33%
QOutreach -- Adult 5 61 60 -2%
Awareness Events 7

141885
22086.9

Total Hotspot Wifi 1129.4] . 14881.2 57%
Lyndon Twp Wifi 43.12 1004.3]| |1082.47 8%
|ILima 1.43 18.552 39.24 112%
Sylvan 1.99 17.462 29.424 69%

Mobile Beacon Hotspots

7958.96

Hotspots available for checkout
Computer Usage/Sessions - Total
Workstations

5771.04

Wireless

Website Sessions

Website Users

59127




[1] 2016 and 2017 numbers missing due to prablems with people counter
Started adding outside programs to door count May 2017
[2] staried recording Mobile Beacon Hostpot Numbers July 2017



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
Sep/Oct 2018

Facility

The last 2018 phase of carpet is schedule for November 6. We will replace the carpet in the
computer lab with something a bit more stain friendly, and more fun to look at © We will tackle the
second floor- down the center of the spine but not in the stacks- early in 2019. Then we will be able
to move forward with the Design Think reupholstering projects.

Our Design Think demos ended September 30" and we started getting results during October. There
weren’t a lot of surprises but one thing came through loud and clear- patron who use our New
books REALLY like them on the second floor! After reviewing all of our quotes for the project, we
have decided to reupholster and reuse most of the furniture we already have where we can. We will
need a few new computer chairs and table dividers but we are getting quotes to reuse shelving,
reference desks, seating and tables. Luckily, we bought very high quality furnishings twelve years
ago and they have held up extremely well. Hopefully we can give them a face lift and get another
twelve years out of them!

The brighter LED bulbs have been put in the artichoke fixtures in the main stairwell and they are an
improvement. We went from 26W to 45W, so gave up a bit of energy savings but needed more light
in this critical area.

This is the time of year | start prepping the building for winter. We have the annual fire suppression,
alarm, and extinguisher inspections, as well as the roof/gutter and plumbing. We blow out and turn
off the yard sprinklers and spigots, and have the HVAC tuned up for the colder weather.

Volunteers

We logged 143 non-book sale hours this month and 233 book sale hours. | joined several staff
members at the Friends’ Tea in honor of National Friends of Libraries Week in October. As usual, it
was a lovely event with great food and even better company ©

Programming/Strategic Plan/Outreach

In September | joined severat staff members at the Sensoli farm for a great “Day at the Farm”
program and enjoyed a fantastic evening of music with our Songfest guest artist Freedy Johnston. |
also assisted Lori with the removal of the “American Farmer” exhibit and was sad to see it go, but it
was a great success and there will be new and exciting exhibits to follow! In October, Terri and |
attended a Chamber Business After-Hours event at Timber Creek Counseling, Benson Hearing, and
Chelsea Eyeglass Company. Each received a packet of library materials and a hearty welcome. | also
attended the annual MERS conference in Grand Rapids where | learned more about Social Security
and how our MERS accounts supplement our retirement. They had great sessions and | was able to
bring back some very good handouts to our staff. And finally, the fall is when we renew our Business
Owners, Crime, Workers’ Compensation, and Directors and Officers insurances, so | spent some time
in October filling out and submitting those renewal applications.

Respectfully submitted- Linda Ballard, Assistant Director



00°800Z 0go 000 ogerr SZ'T8 S£9IT Q0505  006¥9  OSCTIT  SL°S0T 0s'ze §£°8/ 00°vET 9j0s Joog Uoy

05’800t 000 00°0 0079L¢ ST'1LT SLTEE 05'v69 00898 0S9'00E  SL'9EE 0S'8SC  SL'EZT 0S°LSE sjeloL Appuoi
S31w w0l jou)

0084 00°L 0o 6 oot 00's 00’y 0o'L 009 05°CT 0s'ot 59@)sM4) pieog
STPITI oot 05°8T SL'0v 00'6cy  0O'PES oo'te 0S'sT 00'L 00'et 05°'s 9S5A
S¢Zlt 05'0E 009 o0's 00's 009 00°L 05’8 o0set 000 SLTE Spuakly
05°69¢ 0s8'L¢ oove 0S°EE oo've SLLE STEE 05'9¢ 0081 00°sT go'oz LUODIYIOAM
059t 0SE 000 ooy 000 0o'ze 000 s 05¢ 000 Sz weudold
00°'SEE 00'8e S4'S¢ D0'ee 0o'1e 00'ee 00Ty sZov 050t SL'EE SLsp Aioysiy |eao
05°Z5 00'0 000 059 000 0s'1 05°s ST LTA 009 a0'9 oS’y 00°sT NdJ
05°000¢ 00'te? 0006T 00STZ 0006T 0O0GOZ O00'88E OD'TEC 009LT  00SYT  OS'EZE 3jesyoog

s|elag LTy AON PO ydag any Ang aunf Aepyy Judy yase qo4 uer eaJy J933uUnjop



Information Services Report: September 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

September Program Information

Date [Event lattendance
Adult Programming (8 Programs, 108 Attendees)
9/4 Reading Glasses: a Book Club 14
G/6 Beatles Forever 44
9/11,25 Computer Training 1:1 0,3
9/12 Place That Face 14
9/19 Next Chapter Book Club 0
9/19 Send Your Child to College 3
0/25* Centennial Farm Talk 25
Youth Programming (17 Programs, 320 Attendees)
9/4,11,18,25 Babytime 12, 25,26,17
9/5,12,19,26 Preschoo! Storytime 18,13,14,17
9/6,13,20,27 Toddlertime 30,31,23,26
9/10 Minecraft Monday 7
/18 Tween Book Club: Because of Winn-Dixie 12
/28 READ to Library Dogs 8
G/29 Songfest: Kinderconcert 22
9/29 Songfest: On the Fly Kazoo Orchestra 19
Teen Programming (4 Programs, 18 Attendees)
9/6,20 That Thursday Thing: Make Erasures, Mini Masterpieces 6,6
9/8 College Application Essay Writing Workshop 3
9/29* Songfest: Teen Songwriting Workshop 3
General Programming (6 Programs, 265 Attendees)

9/8 Farmer Jason at the Market 24
9/8 * Rockin’ on the Farm 110
9/29 Songfest: Songwriting Mentor Sessions 5
0/29 Songfest: Gear Talk/So You Want to Start a band 0
9/29 Songfest: Variety Showcase 46
0/29 Songfest: Freedy Johnston Live at Zou Zou's 20

Outreach {Adult 6/72, Teen 1/70, Youth 2/30 , Awareness 4/43)
9/4,18,18 (A} Chelsea Retirement Com.: Ipad, Computer Training 5, 6,3
9/9 (Awar) Kerrytown Bookfest Panel Discussion 25
9/12,19,26 (Awar} [Walk to School Wednesdays 1,6,11
9/12,26 (Y) Storytime: Special Needs Class 5,25
9/13,20 (A) Book Clubs:Silver Maples, Pines 16,10
0/13 (T) SRP Pizza Party at BMS 70
0/25 (A) Trivia at Senior Center Hoedown 32
*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative
{A) Denotes Adult Outreach (Y) Denotes Youth Outreach (T) Denotes Teen Outreach {G) Denotes
General Outreach {Aware) Denotes Awareness Events




Information Services Report: September 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Services Sep. 2018 Sep. 2017
Reference Questions 2,334 2,664
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 18 Individual 29
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 10 9

Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

in September | confirmed our partnership with Washtenaw Parks & Rec regarding a Storybook Trail at
Baker Preserve and | met with Ashley Tomasi at 5 Healthy Towns about presenting this as an intervention
at the Oct. meeting.

For programs this month, | finalized details for and staffed Rockin’ and our 2019 Songfest. | attended a
Midwest Literary Walk meeting to discuss our direction for 2019. | emailed with Dori Hillestad Butler’s
agent, one of our authors for Authors in Chelsea 2019, regarding her contract and to obtain marketing
images. | attended a day-long NASA@Your library STEM summer reading training at the Flint Public
Library to get some ideas for Summer Reading 2019 A Universe of Stories. Sarah and | met with Emily
Meloche at Silver Maples to discuss setup for our upcoming Veterans Day program. | worked with
Chelsea Adult Learners to schedule our Spring 2019 collaborative program and booked our presenter,
Michael Hodges who will present on Albert Kahn in Detroit. Laura and | visited Ugly Dog to see if they
would be willing to partner with us on a Mardi Gras program in 2019. | also worked with my staff to
finalize and submit content for out Winter newsletter and | worked with Patty on creating new Hot Reads
for Cold Night artwork.

In collaboration with our schools, | emailed CHS teachers to share our 2019 Washtenaw Reads title. One
teacher will be using the book in their classes. Terri and | met with Kathie Diamond from Manchester to
talk about Student Library cards since some Chelsea students will fall into the Manchester Library
district. | also finalized our student library card application and created parent and teacher informational
letters. | met with the principals of BMS and SME about rolling this out to teachers and students.
Meetings with the other schools will follow.

Finally, | worked with Circulation and Technical services to create an informational book band for patrons
to support us as interlibrary loan ordering resumes. | arranged for a paper crane exhibit to be features in
one of our display cases in December. | also managed our Design Think Demo surveys, created
spreadsheets to record the responses, and began making those notations. Finally, | worked on the
ongoing weeding/replacement project in the adult fiction collection.

Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

During the month of September | had the chance to moderate an author panel at the Kerrytown
Bookfest, focusing on strong women in science fiction and fantasy. The event was well attended despite
poor weather, and a good awareness opportunity for our library. | also assisted with the Rockin' on the
Farm event, hosted the Beatles Forever Show, and provided trivia entertainment for the Hoedown Fun
Night at the Chelsea Senior Center, co-sponsored by the Library. After one of our long-time volunteers
left, | trained a new volunteer to deliver large print books to four of our deposit collections around town,
and | trained a regular local history volunteer to assist us with OCR correction. Lastly, | spent a portion of
this month finalizing details for winter programs, including purchasing supplies and writing instructions
for the newest version of Hot Reads for Cold Nights.




Information Services Report: September 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

Reading Glasses started off the month with a return to the Chelsea Alehouse and a moving discussion of
Suite Francaise by Irene Nemirovsky, while the Silver Maples Book Club read Christy by Catherine
Marshall. 1, along with the other librarians, observed how patrons used our newly demoed spaces. The
Washtenaw Read was picked for 2018: Reading with Patrick, by Michelle Kuo. Look for supporting COL
programming during Winter Quarter. We had a nice turn-out for the Centennial Farm talk in partnership
with the Legacy Land Conservancy and in junction with our American Farmer Exhibition, which is also
getting a lot of positive feedback.

Sarah Conrad, Adult Information Services Librarian

September seems to have passed in a flurry, but has also been a productive month. | continue to work
with the Circulation Department on re-working Dewey Decimal numbers and have begun a project to
review books in the library’s circulating local history books. | have also been working hard to complete
archival finding aids for the local history materials in the basement and have all but one collection
finished. | have printed these finding aids and have them available for both patrons and librarians at each
reference desk. My next step is to work on the remaining collection that needs a finding aid and to go
through the unaccessioned materials we have in the basement. We received two boxes of finished
Guenther photographs from our digitization vendor and | have two new slideshows prepared for next
month’s Place That Face. | have been working with Shannon to plan some winter programs, including a
film forum for our Washtenaw Reads book and a Chinese New Year program. Keegan and | also met with
Emily Meloche at Silver Maples to finalize some details for our Veterans Day Program.

Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

This month | eased back into seme regular school-year programs worked on collection maintenance.
These tasks aren't always thrilling to read about, but are an important part of the job, Tween Book Club
continues to be a big hit, with all spots filling up for reach meeting. Several older members are eager to
age-up into the new Teen Book Club as they turn 13 over the next several months. | also had the chance
to tidy up the Juvenile Fiction and Series collections, leaving space for new additions and highlighting
titles and authors that sometimes get overlooked.

Jody Wolak, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

September marked a return of regular school year programming. | began running the weekly preschool
storytime again as well as the twice-monthly teen That Thursday Thing. | also facilitated two college
programs with presenters - one for teens on writing their college application essays and one for parents
on paying for college. In outreach efforts | presented storytimes for the Special Needs classrooms at
North Creek and for the preschool classrooms at the Early Childhood Center. Finally, after the busy
summer circulation has settled down I've been reviewing the teen collections again. i've weeded
audiobooks and teen nonfiction and am making my way through the fiction collection.



W



Technology
Summary of September & October

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

In September, Melanie and | completed work on the laptops for the Lego League Junior partnership
and checked them out through November 1.,
| also assisted Melanie in updating our database section of the library website. State Library has signed
a new contract, mostly with Ebsco, and we needed to change the database titles and update the links.
October | started preparing for my transition to full fime duties in the Technology Department effective
November 1. As a result, | updated and turned over the scheduling of the reference desks, our
OverDrive Advantage account management and the reference desk statistics to Keegan. Melanie and
| have already started organizing our project lists, prioritizing them and looking forward to new projects
and services.
We are still working on 5 laptops to be used for Teens in the updated Teen Area, once Design Think
changes have been made. In the discussions for this area, we are thinking of adding back two more
desktop computers. This should allow the teens 10 computers with the flexibility of desktop or laptop.
All computers will work and be accessed the same as they are now
Melanie and | both attended a CARL training workshop to refresh ourselves with the circulation sub-
system. We will also be attending a workshop for catalog linking in November.
Lastly, | spent some time in October gathering responses and writing Lucie's annual evaluation. We
also had lunch to review her great 2017-18 year. We are very lucky to have her for 18 years and the
majority of that in Technical Services.
Collections
+ Checked, updated and marked items still to come for the Feature/TV DVDs and Music CDs.
| should complete orders by the end of November and ready to turn over to the Information
services department after the first of the year. The Hoopla service and usage continues to
increase, but not as we expected. | am working with Patty to brainstorming some ideas of
how to push this service more.
« Completing by year end a major weed of the Feature and TV DVDs
+ Added some title to the Music CD collection as a part of the Lancioni donation

Programming/Services

s During the month of September, | set up winter programming which will include three
workshops using our new VR (Virtual Reality) equipment. Melanie and | will be running
programs for Adults and Seniors. Melanie and Jody will be doing the same sessions for the
Teens. All programming runs December through February.

¢ The Rockin at the Farm program that was held on September 8% was great fun! Even though
| only got two takers for learning how to clog, it was a successful and fun event,

« CT 1:1 and iPad classes at the CRC are going well. Our sessions for Computer Training 1:1
here at the library are down. Training By Request has continued to grow and | will be setting
up meetings with Chelsea Senior Center to figure out how to include them as a training site
within the program.

s QOur proctoring services continues to grow. | have students from UM-Dearborn and Flint here
taking exams with us now.

Outreach/Partnerships
e | am still working with the Chelsea Senior Center's Technology Committee. Sadly, Melanie
and | both missed the last two meetings due to schedule conflicts. We are now waiting for the

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 Sept & Oct 2018



results from their survey to find out when our next meeting is. We are now waiting for the
results from their survey to find out when our next meeting is.

s Also in September, Melanie and | worked to set up 7 laptops for a partnership with the school
Lego League Junior, We provided them with 7 laptops all setup with Windows 10 updates and
a link to their respective software programs. The Lego League Junior returned the laptops the
end of October.

e | attended the Autumn Breakfast at the Chelsea Senior Center on September 19.

s It was my privileged to attend and represent the library at the Chelsea Education Foundation
breakfast and program on October 4.

s Monitor and help OverDrive Support Desk for Sept 10-14

= | must say, that am having a blast working with Lori and the Walk to Scheol Wednesday
program. lt is early, but is time well spent,
Assisted Lori in setting up and during the Bob Kush painting dedication event.

e Met with Laura to discuss setup and AV needs for Charlie Taylor — Korea exhibit coming in
November.

From: Melanie Bell — Network Admin

September and October involved a lot of website work and database work. Working with a new
resource called Caspio | was able to move our Family History database and get it back up and fully
running. Ron and | worked on redoing the database pages to link to the new MelL databases and |
updated the Historic Newspapers database with the new scans of newspapers that we received.
Patty and | also met with Sitelmprove which is a very impressive solution for ADA compliance,
analytics, and quality control for our website.

Servers and Network:

¢ Updated firmware on the network and wireless equipment. Also ran Windows updates on the
servers.

¢ New Backup solution continues to perform well!

» Installed a new ticketing system called Spiceworks on the new virtual server Christie. So far it
looks very promising and is free!

Public and Staff Computers:

e Changed phone and computer schedules to meet the new winter hours.

e Ron and | installed new monitors for a number of the information services staff and our
Marketing Assistant.

Upgraded the Marketing Coordinator Apple to Mojave.

Ron and | updated anti-virus client on all the staff machines.

Finished configuration of the new circ machines and will be deploying in early Nov.

Working on laptops for the teen public. Still working on fixing issues with the mandatory profile
loading when the machine first boots up.

Website

¢ Did a lot of work on the Family History database. Moved the data over to a new resource called
Caspio and got the pictures working once again. Caspio is a very cool resource that allows you
to make custom interfaces for online database. May be investing in Caspio so that we can use it
for more than just Family History.

e There were problems with the catalog search bar on our front page not presenting item
holdings due to some syntax issues. This has been resolved.

Technology Manthly Summary - Page 2 Sept & Oct 2018



* Updated organizational chart and contact info for staff. Also fixed some problems with
receiving email through the website.

e As mentioned above updated the Historic Newspapers database with some newly scanned
newspapers. Also created documentation on how to update the Historic Newspapers database.

e Updated Pumpkin voting page with the actual pumpkins being voted.

o Patty and | met with Sitelmprove which is a vendor that offers ADA compliance, analytics,
training, and quality control for websites. We were very impressed with the solution and are
looking into pricing.

Broadband

e We now have 10 Verizon hotspots and 10 Sprint hotspots. Still waiting on a record for the ATT
hotspots before we can start circulating them. Should be ready to circulate early November.

e Attended two Michigan Broadband Cooperative broadband meetings and was re-affirmed as
the secretary for the board.

Other:

e Worked on 5 year trend charts for board retreat

e Attended circulation training for CARL so that we can better support the staff.

e Assisted with the Rockin on the Farm event. Made many dozen cornhusk dolls. They were very

popular @

o Attended the TLN Tech Forum — The morning session gave me a little bit of advice on how to
better configure our virtual environment. The afternoon session gave me some ideas for
circulating gaming consoles.

* |n November | will be taking online classes for Server 2016 and Server Center Configuration
Manager.

Ron Andrews § Melanie Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 3 Sept & Oct 2018






MARKETING BOARD REPORT

September and October 2018

MARKETING HIGHLIGHTS

The marketing department continued to stay busy during September and October with the American Farmers Exhibition and related
programs, Library Card Sign Up Month, CDL Song Fest, the 2018-19 Winter Newsletter, and preparation for our Veterans Day
community event. In addition, we started preparing for some winter programs: Hometown Holidays, Teen Holiday Hygiene Drive,
Holiday Volunteer Appreciation Party, 2019 Washtenaw Reads, and our winter reading program Hot Reads for Cold Nights, Having
the help of our new Marketing Assistant was instrumental in our department’s ability to support and promote so many great

offerings!

American Farmer Exhibit

The evaluation cards also showed that
we had a good representation of viewers
from CDL's service district — 42% City of
Chelsea, 32% Lima, Lyndon, Sylvan, and
Dexter townships, and 26% from outside
the service district area.

Here are just a few of the comments we
received about the exhibition:

“Stunning! And I learned a lot!”
“Absolutely love the exhibit!
Thank you for bringing it to the
Chelsea District Library!” ‘T
squirted’ a couple tears — fantastic and
moving exhibition.” “Excellent, high
quality. Keep offering things like
this!” ‘T loved the stories abont the
Sarmers & their guotes. Exccellent
exhtbit!”

Second Annual CDL Song Fest

The dust has settled and the stats are in — our first major exhibition was a great hit!

While tracking attendance proved to be a challenge due to not having a people counter on the
McKune doors, there was always several people seen viewing the exhibition at any given time
throughout the gallery hours. We were able to entice 81 viewers to share their feedback and
their responses were overwhelmingly positive as shown in the chart below. Additionally,
feedback from these 81 viewers showed that 79% felt they had learned something new about
the American farming community and 82% said the exhibition helped them think about
farming in a different way or made them want to learn more.

Q1 Please rate the following aspects of this exhibition:

100%
80%
80% )
5T%
60%
40%
o 15 18 %
20% 89
4%. 1%“. 1%3'1 % WD i 1%.
oo = s -
Presentation Content Accessibility Marketing Relevance
Bl vroor [ 2-Fair 3-Good [l 4-Very Good 5-Excellent
B nia

Did you catch the Facebook post sharing the American Farmer Exhibition video
created by our partner Washtenaw Farm Bureau? If not, you can watch it on YouTube

— https://youtu.be/WZ-CZVIGimg.

E.\.I i , . LR --i'-_".-r

If you were unable to attend our second annual CDL Song Fest, you missed a beautiful fall day celebrating the art and craft of
songwriting|l We opened the event with our kazoo orchestra, which played several songs to the crowd's delight including “Mary Had



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
September and October 2018

a Little Lamb!” Our song mentors had full schedules and John E. Lawrence engaged out teens in songwriting once again. The Variety
Showcase was composed mainly of tween and teen performers — bringing back a few from last year and showcasing some new
ones as well. Do | hear “Teen Open Mic” in our future?

This year we partnered with Zou Zou’s for the evening performance. Local singer/songwriter Chelsea Paddock opened for Freedy
Johnston, who played to a full house. It is clear that Song Fest, especially the evening concert, is becoming a Chelsea favorite and
with two years under our belt, we are committed to continually evaluating the day-long programming to ensure that it delivers the
right content for our community. Below are just a few of the comments we received from some of this year’s participants:

“Keep up the great programming. Great opportunity for performers.” “I love the programs Song Fest has to offer - especially
the mentoring sessions.” “very well done - small venue [Zow Zon’s] excellent.” “great venue [Zou Zou’s], great music,
thank you!” ‘1t was amazgng!” “I love the concept! Allowing artists to perform in their time slot. Original work!”

Winter 2018-19 Newsletter [ P 3 ——
The winter quarter’s edition will feature a new medium of artwork on its cover — calligraphy! Local artist QHE LSEA
Gail Geer submitted “Invincible Summer,” which turned out to be a perfect winter cover! We'll also be “
sharing stories from some of our patrons on page 4, and information about our home delivery service and a .LB* s =
new winter exhibition on page 12. The rest of the pages are filled with other great programs to help our - e ;q‘)f{_g‘
patrons survive the cold winter months. Look for copies to hit mailboxes in mid-November. XS

We continue to work with the Waterloo Natural History Association to promote their Year of the Bird = L
photography contest, as the winning photograph will be featured on our Spring 2019 cover.

Veterans Day Event
e Liberty and oo To ho.nor our_locat military service men and wor.'r-ten, CDL will be_ partnering with the City of Chelsea, the
VETERANS DAY American Legion Post #31, the VFW Post & Auxiliary No 4076, Silver Miaples of Chelsea, and PBS's POV

HONORING ALL WHQ 554V ED for an afternoon of reflection and appreciation. The day will begin with a Tribute of the Fallen at

L Veterans Park on November 11 at 1pm, followed by a viewing of the film The Way We Get By at Silver

Maples of Chelsea. This documentary, which is part of PBS’s award-winning nonfiction film series POV
{Point of View), follows the stories of three unsung heroes who greet all U.S.
troops as they arrive or depart from Iraq.

In addition to the day’s events, CDL will be begin offering a special library
card for all local active military and veterans personnel who live within
=T CDL's service district. This card is CDL's gesture of appreciation to all
R e 3 those who give so much to protect our country’s freedom. The card
M allows the holder to borrow materials without incurring overdue fees and
provides $10/year towards printing costs. To apply for a CDL military library card, you
must live within the Chelsea District Library service area and provide one of the following forms of military identification:
VA card, VA designation on driver’s license or state ID, active military ID, or discharge papers - DD-214.

From Virginia Krueger, Marketing Assistant

I am so excited to have joined the staff at CDL. | started with the full day staff retreat in August and spent the first part of September
learning the ins and outs of the different library departments. Learning to create our weekly eNews was my first priority. As | have
become mare familiar with the process, | have begun to add different media types to make the eNews more visually engaging.

In addition to the weekly eNews, Patty and | are working to improve CDL’s social media presence. My primary focus has been
expanding our Facebook presence with more frequent posts. We specifically focused on promoting the American Farmer Exhibition
and related events, National Library Card Sign-up Month, CDL Song Fest, our partnership with the League of Women Voters,
Veterans Day events, and Walk to School Wednesdays.

Since | have become more comfortable with the creation of eNews and social media postings, | have added other responsibilities
including: creating website “"Homepage Highlights” and “Trending” content. Currently, | am learning how to design and schedule the
slides for the monitors within the library, along with distributing them to local news outlets for additional program promotion.



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
September and October 2018

In order to fully understand how all of these components of the marketing department fit into the strategic plan of community
engagement, | assisted in editing the winter newsletter content. From the creation of the newsletter, [ learned and assisted in
populating the quarterly marketing schedule matrix and calendars to plan and track the marketing channels for all of CDL’s
programming.

This fall was busy, so in addition to learning the ropes, | helped with the promotion of the American Farmer Exhibition, and spent the
day Rockin’ on The Farm as a greeter and photo booth helper. Finally, | had the privilege of attending the dedication of the Kush
memorial artwork to videotape and photograph the event. CDL is a special part of Chelsea and | am grateful to play a small part to
help our community know all the great things happening here.

UPCOMING MARKETING PROJECTS

» Database webpage update with Mel logo and individua!l database logos.

Volunteer Appreciation Party and recognition of Friend and Volunteer of the Year reciplents.

Artful Aging Exhibition - partnership with UMRC to showcase their residents’ artwork — Dec 2018,

Hot Reads for Cold Night (HRCN) — with the discontinuation of the national program, CDL has decided to rebrand and
continue to offer during January and February. Additionally, the program has been expanded to include all ages.
Teen Holiday Hygiene Drive.

Visual promotion of CDL Garage items.

MISCELLANEOUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

Continued to train marketing assistant.

Attended Midwest Literary Walk 2018 recap meeting and help to set 2019 event goals.

Updated all social media platforms for winter hours.

Created kickoff folders for Walk to School Wednesday program participants.

Researched monitor signage software for usable upgrades.

Attended Chelsea Community Foundation on-site grant review for 2019 Artist in Residence.

Assisted City of Chelsea with the promotion of SEMCOG's WalkDriveBikeSafe campalgn.

Trained on Adcbe Lightroom software,

Assisted Friends with National Friends of Library Week prometion and front lobby display.

Submitted CDL program copy to Chelsea Festivals for Hometown Holiday brochure.

Created Power Point CDL branded template and pulled images for Lori's board retreat presentation.

Created print and digital invitations for the Kush artwork dedication, along with donor thank you cards for Nancy Kush to
personalize and notecard sets featuring donated artwork for family members.

» Attended Site Improv webinar for possible website software to provide barrier-free access to CDL website visitors.

CUTREACH ACTIVITIES
» Collaborated with Pamela Parkinson of Chelsea Senior Center to help promote their Vital Senior Competition video. Shared
CDL's social media best practices.
¢ Meet with Penny Olsen, CSD art teacher to discuss a collaboration between CDL and her students for a newsletter cover art
submission.
¢ Attended Chelsea Education Foundation fundraising breakfast.

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



Freedy Johnston Headlines
Second Annual CDL Song Fest

From Paity Roberis:

The Chelsea Diatrict
Library/(EDL) is excited
to announce the schedule
for its Second/Annual'
Song-Fest, a celebration
of the art and craft of
songwriting., CDL Song
Fest 2018 will take place
on'Saturday, Septemher
29 and will feature family
musicrelated activities,
music workshops, a
variety showcase for.local
artists, and'a/live concert
{eaturing:nationally. known
singer/songwriter, Freedy,
‘Johnston..

The CDL Song-Fest
1sfamily friendly and
open to the public.

The full schedule and
more information can

be found by visiting
chelseadistrictlibrary.org/
songfest,

“We're excited to be
bringing CDL Song Fest
back foriits second year,”
exclaims Patty Roberts
Head ofiMarketing,

‘Chelsea District Library.

“Last year's event was a

‘huge success with over

250 participants and

we're looking forward to

engaging even more of the

community this year.”
2018 CDI. Song Fest

teturns many of last year's

‘favorite programs and an

exciting new headliner,
Freedy Johnston, past
Rolling Stone Magazine's
Songwriter of the Year.
“We are beyond thrilled
to have a songwriter of
stature such as/Freedy
‘headline our Second CDL
Song Fest,” said Lori
Coryell, Director, Chelsea
District Library. “His story
and musical journey are
sure to inspire local artists
to continue to work on
their craft and rise to new
heights.”

Before Johnston's live
performance at Zou
Zou's Cafe, local singer/
songwriter Chelsea
Paddock will
kick off the
evening concert,
followed by
Martin Bandyke,
of Ann Arbor's
107one who
 will interview
Johnston in
a up close
and personal
conversation.

oﬂr h—-—-—ﬂ- mn Smn-ﬂ-u

CCI CS/ 0L/ GOOm

AT AT A TTITIA S A ALY ST T A A et e

FOr @ Postilve
AgiNg Experience

Charminewalkahie” cominunity

Healtheare is first oliass

Bnearinouenis _:,._m.“"".

Lifestvie choices 1o

Supportive and safe commun




Y |

Sepremper 14, 2u1v

“’Cruise to AIaska"Wi i
i See ad on back page

Ié Dasingt Linear

22) 8 Main Swesr

Cialaea. M 48118

| CDLRoékmg on the Farm

IRE il

" [Farmer Jason enlertains the mﬂ with hls song and dance.
[Photos Br Jim Pruitt

Amnmandhermdﬂldren
mhrntueoflherhﬁomtt
Rockinonlhgl’a.rminl.lmg

Mgndimimadﬁﬂmmﬁmdb&nr&gﬂmdﬁn.

‘Ihusllcu ﬂsﬁ in ot Rich
dwm%ﬁgﬁue lmd,dipped olr Rich Egg custard.

Vinlla Cream, Pan Sautded
llmumdadrhzk 36Ty Melba. Served with a splash of whip cream,

Hn’mmourr
mrm&ﬁm «, Baby Spinach Leaves and Green
MW&MMMWWWE@.MMMM

puamesarldmdioimufm«mm

ME TO THE CHURCH FRENCH TOAST
| ﬂmeﬂkadwﬂmhteﬂﬁp&hdnsmddlpped In our rich Egq Custard,
mmﬂmmrmmmwmmmmmmamd

Brunch Served 11am-2pm
Tuesday & Wednesd
- 1/2 OFF BOTTLED W
 Tvee e s o e, B o, D ot St
| e s Gk oo i e Chti oo

involyes a lot of hard |

work, it was all fun
and games at the Chel:
sea District Library’s

first of its kind by the

o library which planned
the event to tie Into _

its American Farm-

er Exhibit going on at .

the library. The exhibit
features 45 jconic im-
ages of farmers across
America,

“Rockin on the

Farm,” was held at the

as well as two images
from the exhibit fea-
turing Michigan farm-
ers.

The star of the
show was Farmer Ja-
son who entertained
the audience with his
songs about farming.
He played the guitar
and danced his way
through several tunes.
The audience ate it up.

Booths  featured
games and activities,
plus lessons on rabbit
rescues and beckeep-
ing. The Waterloo Area
Museum yas on hand
with items from its col-
lection,

Jackson  County
museums  will have
free admission Sept.

15, This includes the

Waterloo Museum.
There are a couple
more events tied to the
exhibit coming up. A
Centennial Farm Talk
is planned for Tuesday,
Sept. 25 from 7-8:30
pm. in the McKune
Room. Another is
“Making  Conserva-
tion Work for, You”
also from 7-8:30 pm.,
Wednesday, Oct. 3 in
the McKune Room.
The American
Farmer exhibit is avail-

um—nm-ﬂ vl h

“h

.”:uhhun—um-t—qu

1250 5. Main St Suste 3

Chelsua,

s

Mi48118

-627:1400

AsChaisea.com

Make Us Your 1 Choice!

LIFE

Rebecca Indianer (ini
734.276.4244

*UNLIMITED LOVE & AFFECTION »

able for viewing at the Frlda-ys. 1-4:30 p.m.

library gallery from
5830 pm Mon-
days; 10 a.m. 10 5 p.m.

Wednesdays  through

Saturdays (closed Sept.
29) 1-5 pm. Sun-
days. The exhibit runs
through Oc. 20,




Sculpturewalk Chelsea

Revitahzed I

To The Grant

Award From Mlchlgan Council
For Arts & Cultural Affairs And

By: Doris Galvin

CHELSEA,
MI - Chelsea Area Fes-
tivals & Events (CAFE)
received a minigrant
in the amount of
$3,600 from the State
of Michigan Coun-
cil for Arts & Cultur-
al Affairs (MCACA)
administered by The
Arts Alliance. CAFE
is the project manager
in collaboration with
the City of Chelsea/
DDA, Chelsea District
Library and the Chel-
sea Area Chamber of
Commerce. The grant
was awarded through
u reylew panel process
and was one of 12 out
of 27 applications to
compete for $32,000
of avallable MCACA
funding for Region
9. Region 9 includes
Hillsdale,  Jacksonm,
Lenawee, Livingston,
Washtenaw and Wayne
counties.

The Arts & Culturat

The Arts Alliance

hes made a finan-
cial commitment for
two  installations to
be located on the Li-

brary premises as well
4 as providing Docent

| tours. “We have beena

Projects Minigrant will
assist CAFE in aversee-
ing the management,
marketing and provi-
sion of stipends to par-
ticipating Artists, This
annuat outdoor sculp-
ture exhibition will be
celebrating fts 10-year

anniversary. Twelve ju-  especiall

ried sculptures, many
of whom ace Michigan
artists, will continue to
be showrcased through-
out historic downtown
Chelsea. The exhibi-
tion bhas a history of
strong  community
partnership and sup-
port. The future vision
Is to increase the num-
ber of installations and.
expand the footprint.
"We welcome spon-
gors to help nnderwrite
each sculpture;’ says
Maureen  Perdoms,
sponsorship coording-
tor for CAFE.

Chelsea  District
Library, as part of their

sponsorship  support

partner with the Sculp-
tureWalk slnce its be-

ginning ... last year we

¢ were very excited to be

able to give one of the
pleces a permanent
home at the entrance
to the libraryl” szid
Linda Ballard, Assis-
tant Director.

The City of Chel-
sea/DDA Is a strong
SculptureWalk  sup-
porter and has been
involved since the in-
ception of the program
in 2008 assisting finan-
clally and with opera-
tional management via
the placement and re-
movalofthe sculptures.
“It is a true community

ty that brings vi-
:f:nﬂcy and excitement
to our city. Art is inte-
gral to our community,
and’ SculptureWalk is
y important
because people of all
ages, backgrounds and
abilities  participate’;
sald Jobn, P. Hanifan,
City Manager.

Crailg Commeon,
President of CAFE
shared, “The project
fits. CAFEs mission
statemnent as a not-for-
profit organization to
enrich Chelsea and the
surrounding commu-
nities, by promoting
the presentation of and

participation in quali-
ty performing and vi-
sual arts throughout
the yeat™. The Chel-
sea SculptureWalk is
free for all yisitors and
community. residents.
Many of the sculptures

Jority of the proceeds
going.to the artist.
Organizations re-
ceiving 4 MCAGA
grant award are re-
quired to match funds.
Locil support of the
project includes: City
of Chelsea / DDA,
CAFE and Chelsea
District  Library. The
Minigrant applications
are cvaluated by reyiew
panels comprised of
artists, residents and
organizationa! leaders
from Region 9. This en-
sures that Lhe taxpay-
ers, ‘who support this
project through legls-
lative appropriations,
and all other visitors
or residents in Mich-
igan will have access
to the highest quality
aris and cultural ex-
periences, A complete
list.of grant awards is
available by contacting
MCACA at 517-241-
4011 or by visiting the
MCACA  website by
clicking here. This ac-
tivity is supported by
the Michigan Cpuncil
for the Arts and Cul-
tural Affairs Minigrant
Program, administered
by The Arts Allfance,

michigan
council ks

ar
caolturol
affairs

October 12, 2018

&

Historical Society is
very pleased to an-
nounce the return of
the After Dark Walk-
ing Tours of Chelsea
- all tours last year
were a geil-out 50 plan
an gelting your ‘tick-
cts sootl! ‘And ag they
say, this year is “new
& lmproved®., with
new ghost stories,
new legends and more
history. You will learn
about the tragedy on
the tracks, the Dexter
{ Chelsea Road ghost,
the ‘North ‘Lake and
1966 UFO sightings

and or course, more!

Chelsea Area
Historical
Society:
After Dark
Wa]king
Tours in
Chelsea

MThese somewhat
ghostly, but all In-
teresting  tours of
Chelsea will again
be led by Jasen King
(no relation to Ste-
phen). Tours start at
the. CAHS Museum
and: tekets must (be
purchased in advance,
¥The dates are Satur-
day. evenlngs - Oe-
tober 13th, ‘20th, or
27th at6:30 and 8:00,
Tickets are $10 each
and all proceeds go
to your CAHS. For
tickats or. more infor-
mation: Staff@Chel-
seaHistory.org or 734-
476-2010.

COMICS  GAMES  FUNKD

MAGIS THE GATHERING

SUBSCRIPTIONS

e



;&agm@m
VE]‘ERANS DAY |

HONORING ALL WHO SERVED
111118

Loeal Veterans to Be

By'Kecgan Sulecki
Qctober 25, 2018
| Chelsea, MIi| Chel-

| | sea District Library

pﬂrﬂ:ﬂ:ﬂd Charlla Dah
""" fnr' nﬁﬂll?men:s and ?etél'::s

VETERANS CEREMONY | 2:009h -
Sitver Maples of Chelsea {100 Slive Chals

2:00pm - Arrival of quests | fbhifare and néfrestiments served,

(CDL) s pleased to
announce the 2018
Veterans Day. obser-
vance in partnership
with the City of Chel-
gea,'American Legion
Post #31, VEW Post
& Auxiliary No 4076,
and Silver Maples of
Chelsea on Sunday,
Navember 11. Local

| veterans and the pub-

lic arc encouraged to

T'oln us'fbr thisa free

events, starting with
2 Tribute to the Fall-
en [n Veterans Park
\at Jpm, where City of
Chelsea Mayor Melis-
sa'Johnson will intro-
duce this year’s hon-
ored veterans:

This year, to ob-
serve the service of
our Jocal World War
II veterans, we will
be joined in Veterans
Park by Staff Sergeant
Alex Roskowsk], US.
Army Alr Force; Cor-
poral Emnie. Sadler,
US. Army; Seaman

A Donald Doll, US.

Navy; and Seaman
Ed Sutliff, U.S. Navy.

1) | Ducigg the. syeqhiiee
B[ ill i jotned bysthe
| | Herbert | McKune

American.  Legion
Post #31 for the post-
ing .and retiring. of
colors and by Chelsea
High Schaol, student

Charlie  Dahlgren
who will' be playing
taps.

Pollowing,  this
tribute, our honored
veterans, their fami-
lies, and members of
the public are imvited
to reconvene at Sil-
ver Maples of Chelsea
located at 100 Silver
Maples Drive at 2pm
for light refreshments
and a viewing of the
award-winning film
The Way We Get
By, This film, part of
PBSs award-winning
nenfiction film series
PQY, follows the sto-
ries of three unsung
heroes who greet all
US troops as they ar-
rive or depart from
Iraq. ‘Leamn more
abtut this film series
at pbs.org/pav.

In addition to the
day’s events and as a
gesture of apprecla-
tion to our local ac-
tive military and vet-
erans, CDL is pleased
to offer & new military
Library card begin-
ning November. 11,
2018, “It’s a small way

to give back to those

who give so much

‘Honored by Chelsea
Community

provides §10/year to-
wards printing costs.
To apply for a GDL
military library card,
you must live within
the Ghelsea District
Library seryice arca
and provide one of
the following forms
of| military identifi-
cation: YA card, VA
designation on driv-
er’s license or state
1D, active military ID,
or discharpe papers -
DD-214.

‘For. more infor-
mation regarding
these Veterans Day
events, please contact
the. City of Chelsea,
(734} 475-1771 or
the Chelsea District
Library, (734) 475-
8732,

About Us: Chelsea
District Library is a
not for profit organi-
zation whose mission
is engage, inspire,
and equip through
evolving seryices and
resotrees, The Li-
brary currently serves
15,010 residents in
the Chelsea district ~
City of Chelsea plus
Dexter, Lima, Lyndon
and Sylvan townships

to protect our coun- o o and,umoge  than

trr'gz?freadqm-' said
Losi  Coryell, CDL
Director. “This spe-
ctal card allows the
holder to borrow ma-
terlals without incur-
ring overdue fees and

16,000 . individuals
vistt the Library each
month. For mare in-
formation visit chel-
seadistrictlibrary.org.

chose: Perry because

| of ‘his experience in
| the business and be-

cause she has worked
with him'before and
knaws he will be suc-
cessful,

'Chelsea  Guard-

| tan was also able o
|| speak ‘briefly with

Perry about his new-

i| estiestablishment and
ilito get some back-

\ground information

actuslly owmed an
Itglfan grill there, He
sald he kmows many

people. In Chelsea,

is ivery familiar yrith
the arez and loves the
community. His new

stublishmient will be
called Vallant Bar &
Grill and will be sim-
{lar in pature to The

{Browm Jug. He will of-

fera variety of four or
five different cuisines,
some Greek, some
Malian, pizza, grind-

Chelsea Grille:
Closed & Sold, New
Establishment
Coming Soon

| she. had ‘many offecs
| for Chelsea Grille but

wants tokeep It fumily
oriented and plans on
supporting the local
community, especial-
ly.the schaols. Perry
mentioned he hopes
that ‘Valtant will be.a
positive addition to
the ‘wonderful com-
munity of Chelsea,
He hopes to open
Valiant sometime in
December. 'He ‘safid
they have a 'lot of re-

‘modeling and train-

ing to do but hopes o




"E

-

B % _ |
Ll Hﬂ-g‘#*—# 9 -8 e ﬁ:@ s T R,

-V Frae T e

. -,..-.l=

Kooty RS merB oy,

I -

:

B
- r_- - -
| [r— -I
N - o~y
]
| = - = —
—r.'". ;..:.'__ T .
|.__i ' I
- - - xl -
- J .
n -
- . - I: "l.'l &
-. !
- r i I ; __4 -_r‘— I
=
yu L
A . - I =ilis™= 1 F: — 1
= o -4 - = _‘-—| _.E- — . = —-— B
I - o= e -n-’_'f - =1
1 o 1~ - X puwm i B
1 ] i |
L P - i |
I - el
- : b2 - 3 =
< iu . - oy ¥ u -
- — Fak - 1
N :- - N
= e L W .
' s T el B T R T
== , o= - = ¥
: R i‘i N em T !
LA AL - ! B
- 1
- il o =
'-” 1 i
ﬁ _E_ I - III ===
' - "E s = 5, AR
. 1 X - s p .y n- | L
B N s - a
~ -« - I Ty .
- - - il - N e _;E |E'I:,
| N« - AN
N - 7 . |
t

S - :l‘. o — $I — "



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
September 2018

Circulation — 22,047 or 6% lower than last September;
215,456 YTD or 5% lower than this time last year.

Patron Count- 12,483 for September;

128,085 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

Circulation by township- for September
o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
Lima = 12% of transactions
Lyndon = 14% of transactions
Sylvan = 15% of transactions
Chelsea = 35% of transactions

0000

September Circulation: 68% were items from Chelsea and 32% were inter-loaned items.

Automated phone renewals in September- 8, Self-check was 12% of items checked out in
September; Overdrive = 2011 in September; RBDigital = 152 in September; Hoopla = 148 in
September.

Registrations for September— 95 new cards; 8175 total card holders
*Dexter = 1071 cards; Lima = 951 cards; Lyndon = 1229 cards
*Sylvan = 1399 cards; Chelsea = 2949 cards; Nonresident = 576 cards

Circulation Activities:

We received 3 to 8 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 122 in September.,

We were closed on September 2™ & 3™ for system maintenance & Labor Day.

September 13 - Attended the TLN Circulation meeting at Commerce Township Library.
September 17" - Library card sign up & renewal at Silver Maples and had a great time visiting
with the residents. There were 3 new cards & 12 renewals,

September 25" — Attended the Chelsea Senior Center Hoe Down with Shannon. No new cards
or renewals, but we were able to promote the American Farmer exhibit & Song Fest.

There are 13 holds on our Sprint Hot Spots and 41 holds on the Verizon Hot Spots.

Three circulation staff celebrated anniversaries at CDL in September: Deb — 12 years; Julie — 3
years; Amy — 6 years. Congratulations to everyone!

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



'S4 PEO{UMOP PPE O] UMOPYES.q 8L} 190 O}

Aem ou S| esa) 'S

NoYo8L0 |ENj2e a1 95au)

Gii8

Ll
9t
152
0L

9.5

6v6Z
66EL
6ZZ1
LG56
tl0L
6652

ZiFkB | 6GB96 | #9L6 | CEL6  2PO6 L6686 0086 EL00F 5896 Elc6 sfejoL
z81 051 LGiL 441 G 9ie ree 62e gee t4:T4 0410
L& 74 g2 6¢ /4 [ yisseig
6vc £ 58 | 8rE 9EE g9e 734 Ecr %44 L6E CcoMBiep
204 0Ll BLi eci 8ii 543 6ri 051 £5t 3] uoleys

0 Fi 9 9 9 Fi gt 8s g Z0i wopaaij
849 gz9 gee | 6#9 or9 2 74 206 096 2.6 EES SayuoN

Or0E | C9SE | CIS€ | BESE 60V 9BEE  S9IE  PBIE ocoe  0o06C 1843410

CiFE | FPOL | 2991 | €09 E69) g8l o0o8r  cZei Erli 6Lg4 ueaiis

ZOEL | cCZ%i | 9¥SL | 6ESL  BEGE 6261 1951  £l91 5091 il uopuiy
966 | 60LL | 60LL | £ELL  9SiS rPLLL G9LL 9111 A 13 9801 ewr)

ZBOF | O£Ct | Sict | LiZL 8902t ceet 6L Bsei 91zt B6LL dayxeg

JEBL | FO06 )| 6016 | EBO6 2006 Lvi6 _ B6BB  ELLS Boig 0828 JoLsia

Z10Z | 9i0Z | Si0Z pi0Z _EL0C Z2ioz Loz 0ioZ 6002 BOOZ

S10PI0H u..uﬁm..o“m_moF

“WajsAs 18]ndLI0D MaL Jo) i UEB[D BSEGEIEP LOIEY O} 8Np |E}0) PUBIE) Jap|oy pies ul ebuey?)

SES
£85
129
1TAY)
¥LS
£es
948
SLS
60S
‘san)

aseasau) o, ‘Bay
abeiaae Apuop

005
£09
0L
1G9
625
895
LES
LES
[444
‘uow

%001
% 499
%l 14"
%E 6v
%t 9es
%< £9¢
%8S
12434112 %001 %69  viGr %SE  SOES
UBA|AS %001 %09 €e82 %SL  €8de
uopui %001 %hiS 022 bl 20lE
BWIT %S %19 GO6L %ZL 8641
101x9q %It %9% ¥092 %0L  9¥S1
aLosE EZZ'SL
‘dog Amu3 jo % 1siBey "dod sues) gi-dag
dod  QLOZ28Q
0% DOOW3S
101 % suesl
~1a9 e Bujwwesbosd Joopino sapn)oul Junoo Joop [ejoL
2L0Z AENUE UD BA)| JUBM JBJUNDD Sjdoad Juawadelday
L82'vt
lELSZL
£8¥TL gie £Sp 08e 13 1o €6y
68551 [4x4 asy €25 5 88
89211 1414 ot 805 06 9e9
¥6581 LiZ 26¥ ¥0S zi8 S99
8EBZL AT 66¢ a4 6bt o8y
EBEL [4X 99y 1414 agy BOS
6ESEL 121114 (¥A4 att 605 L1y
SSEll 1444 06g A4 oiv 414
21474 ) i8¢ oLy HLE osy o6t
1ejol ‘ung es W4 syl pam
810Z juno Joog Apeg ebieany

(1210
‘0ag
"AON|
RO
1dag
1snBny
Anp
aunp

Aepy
judy
yslepy
‘ga4
uep

9gL SJej0)
0 Jaquasag
0 Jaquiaaopn
(1] 130120
S.LL8 56 0 I 6 cg Jequeldag
8108 0L 0 0 Z 89 1snBny
€008 4113 £ 0 € 56 Anp,
1561 £EL Z 0 9 14 aunp
viLL 09 I ] 0 65 fey
1882 19 I 0 € £9 |udy
5008 18 L I 9l £9 uyaiew
cuLia LS 0 0 Z 314 Aeniged
Z9z8 89 1r 4 6 £S Aenuep
[®jo] uow
pueig [2j0] 184 [oOYDS SIYUON JDHISI]

810Z uopens|Bay maN Alyuow

Aseaq yap81Qq BBS|OYD



658 _ie3ol;

29Q

AON

120
8tl ydag
09l Bny
ovL Ainp
L2k aunp
6L Aew
8L indy
A Jen
8t qs4
£t uer
8LOZ

(seiAow’'o)sSnNuwesyooqo|pne ‘syooq-a)

810z ejdooy

g6L8L | L5i61 [agyiy] 1eol Lp8'z__ | 1z0e _|sEol | el 98zZ'L9 ye8's |Bav/EoL
ezyi | 6e9¢ 2aQ EvE 161 2eQ s8Q
#051 | 209t AON 292 2L AON AON
List | ##9L 120 292 02z 10 o
gert | 6E5L | 140Z ydeg 4 v9Z 5L | wes {es0'e9 696 ydeg
gigt | v2.t | o686l Bny €0z 0£2 z6l Bny 980'89 599 Bny
gost | 6594 | veoz Anp 09t 66z vLL | Aiop 12¥'L9 029 Ainp
preL | 0261 | 8o6L | eunp 162 ore SkZ | aunp LEL'LO Sl aunp
vorL | vOSL | ELBL Aew ¥4 8ez 0LL | Aew 22e'99 G2y Aew
9gei | 6864 | 1502 ludy rse iee 021 | ludy GeL'en 696 udy
2561 | £0L1 | 8902 Jew 202 €8¢ l6z | tep GL2'19 L08 Jeyy
8e9L | Lot | 9691 qed .62 Lz vl qad £20'29 oLy qe4
zgZi | 2261 | z88) uer 6L2 Z6Z 081 uer 19¢'29 006 uep
gi0z | 2102 | 810z 9102 202 | 8102

{a1snw g s)sooq olpne 's)ooq-a} (seu|zeBew-a s|qepeojumop) sway| pappy gLozZ

210Z 24|10 3ALPJ3AO | 810z 2410 [enbig gy 1ejoL sway|

"papn[oul AB JO SAED  JSE| Ui ASH

‘QUIILIO BUOp BIe BjdooH % |ENbIgaY '@AUPIaAQ
‘SINOYI8Y |enjoe UD paseq s syl

Ajuo syno-yaayn PUosS

e |s1ziz_lozize
L8561
oLie
LoLe
%2} €2 gz |zeoz  fesoe
%2} 29 oc |s6sz  |[eSLE
%EL 86 oc |veez  [egze
%l 18 oc |sosz  [eolE
%bl 6. 8z |szzz  |poee
%04 €8 62 |s60z  |ooeZ
%2} L e |eecz  |2vOE
%t 6L 9z |90z  |peET
%EL 9z o |ezzz_ |190€
sinoyyy Aequed sfeg | |eiol | sejog
% BLoz | Zi02

A3y

suopoa(j00 Nsodap 3 [ENBIgEY ‘GO SPNDUl g SINO 1SNT 10U N0 Pajnos Jo ‘pameus) ‘pabileyd s|edajel e juasaide) senby osey ]

Aieaqy o181 B9S13YD

*SINO0YI UOKIB|02
9,6~ Jsodep R 'gd ® A0 UMM *auj % BAay

Sre're O¥6°'€Z BAv uuw

apigte 859512 izt i

£Lv2e "28Q

PXA:TAA "AON

09052 0
%9~ ¥SES ¥0zZ2 tob R ¥¥9 564 sgl 758 £2L ndeg
%6 €612 £ELPZ 60b L6¥ 059 £9/ 164 6+8 056 1snbny
Y 29112 99/9Z gzv 08t 489 58 900} 196 o¥0! Amnr
%0 vLa52 51962 sab 6% Z A1 168 6b8 286 088 aunp
%6 1112 690LZ 0¥ 165 GpS ¥29 Z£9 194 veL few
%6~ 16EP2 SGOEZ g1y €29 225 959 62 0c8 ¥18 udy
%d- 1SELE zeese g8y 809 +89 251 zos 99 £9. yasep
%9+ 09£ee 96812 vED 509 802 Z8L SkL 86 ozt ‘qad
% - £5$52 EPEPT (27 559 016 T4 Fx A £v8 Zro uer
W% 02 |eloL ‘ung  jes ‘W4 'sanyy pam Cseny Cuol

gLo0Z uoyeInailo a_.am obeJjony
sL0Z




SL29 0zZe'e9 ovL'L8
L6S zLL'S 9.9'8
018 6529 £86'6
0s8 vS0'8 Zezv'ol
S8 zie's Lot
€9 0ze's boL'L
oL 9.2'L 059'6
zes Lii's zer'ol
866 Ev8'o v02'6
08 £8'9 24201

uss] YInoA InpY

resoL Apeex
Jaquiaseq
JOqUIDAON
1800320
lequeldeg
isnbny
Aing
aunp
fey
[lidy
yasep
foenigqaq
Aenuep

snoyaays |ejo) - uawpedag Aq uoljejnon)

..m,.__&..a_._.uo..._

%b %0 %08
%t %8E %85
%S %8E %LS
%t %zl %S
%b %EY %ES
%S %6E %95
%b %Ly %8S
%l %Zb %bs
% %L %GS
%k %LE %6S
usa, pnoA Inpy

JagquiaosaQ
J3QUIDAON
JaqojaQ0
Jaquieydag
snbny
Appp
aunp
Aey
udy
yolew
fienigag
fenuep

afimjuaniad - EmEtmnum Aq uone|nang

£8p'L
Lseel

160'L
i61'L
6LL°L
P8L'L

pappe Aep Jo sAep ¢ jse Loy'L

858'L
LES'L
9s9'L
v68°L

sapeqy|
Jaljo paasd
swa) [9yo

Zve'Lh
vZL'ssL

SYZ'SL
0s8'Gl
800'81
56202
659'cl
TL9'LL
GGE'6L
&¥9'01
6¥v'8L
wa)shs
u| sseymiue
pamaual
jpabieys
swayl [ay9

%Se

%cCE
%iE
%8¢
%S¢
%LE
%€E<C
%Le
%€E¢C
%EC

[2y2 3e paoufd
Swo) Jaylo %

p¥0°'9
Z6E'YS

286'0
259'2
825'L
¥05'9
GOE'Y
29p's
EVE'S
Li6'Y
G8s's

[8ys e paalid
Sway| 180

%S4

%89
%69
%cC.
%S.
Be62
%Ll
%6.
%L1
%Ll

19y e

pasi|o swiay

1243 30 %

968°24
vao‘lol

G90'sl
18021
BET'61
LLL'BY
¥02'91
£6L'81
686'61
GZ6'91
8G6.'8lL

oz
'? QO :oul

1942 je pasuio

swa [9YJ

0p6'EZ
9sv's1Z

Ly0'ce
EELYT
992'0e
519'se
690°'Le
GS9'ee
zee'se
068°'\2
EYE've

oz
® 4O :ou|

[8yD je padld
sway |y

Bay Wuw
s|ejol

-28Q
*AON
100
jdeg
Isnbny
Ainp
aunp
Aepy
judy
yoJew
‘qe4d
‘uep

810Z Uonend] way|




Circulation Supervisor’s Report
October 2018

e Circulation — 22,823 or 9% lower than last October;
238,279 YTD or 6% lower than this time last year.

s Patron Count- 13,754 for October;
141,885 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

o Circulation by township- for October

o Dexter = 9% of total transactions
Lima = 12% of transactions
Lyndon = 16% of transactions
Sylvan = 15% of transactions
Chelsea = 32% of transactions

O 00O

e QOctober Circulation: 68% were items from Chelsea and 32% were inter-loaned items.

e Automated phone renewals in October- 50, Self-check was 12% of items checked out in
October; Overdrive = 2041 in October; RBDigital = 198 in October; Hoopla = 167 in October.

e Registrations for October— 65 new cards; 8225 total card holders
*Dexter = 1072 cards; Lima = 952 cards; Lyndon = 1238 cards
*Sylvan = 1412 cards; Chelsea = 2963 cards; Nonresident = 588 cards

Circulation Activities:

e Wereceived 3 to 9 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 150.5 in October.

e October 17 — 19" - ] attended the Michigan Library Association (MLA) conference in Novi.

¢ October 24" - Library card sign up & renewal at the CRC with Shannon. No new cards or
renewals, but we were able to promote CDL delivers.

e October 24" — attended the Friends Tea.

¢ There are 12 holds on our Sprint Hot Spots and 36 holds on the Verizon Hot Spots.

e Amy, Chris & I had fun putting up the Red Wings display. Thank you to Amy for sharing all
of her wonderful items.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



68L'%1
S8siLyL

p5IEL
£avzl
68551
- 89Z.1
6581
BEBZL
LE9EL
6ESEL
gSELL
8Z8z!
lesoL

*S# PEO[UMOp PPE 0} umopieaiq au} 1ah 0}
| Aem OU SI B858Y) 'S4 IN0YIBYD fenjoe ale asey | .
%00% 5228 | 218 | 6896 | ¥9/6 | 2646 | 2¥96 | 1686 | 0086 | £4004 | 6896 | €126 s|ejoL
%9 LL6 12V | zet | o5t | sk | pEL | #Gi 91z | vee | e2€ 2z vz | oo
%L\ 8Lz of LE 5¢ T4 62 | 92 St __[a7ssein
%E LES voz | 602 | cec | zoe | eee | o9ec | soe | ik | g2k 12k 16E | oopatepm
%E (4% 0L | 20t | Ot | 8ib | 22t | B it 6¥L | 05t £S5 1S | uoleyg
%e ISE } 0 ] g 9 | 9 2 | 8t 85 18 Z0i | wopaaiy
B8S | S/6 | 529 | 559 | 6r9 | o9 pb. | 206 | 096 16 | €g6 SaYUON
%8S
1942412 %00} %69 | bieY %ZE  |0S6Y €962 | opoc | zose | z5¢ | eese | 60¥E | 98€€ | SOLE | pBIE | 0206 | 0062 | 194DAND
ueAlAs %001 %09 ££82 %Sl |6LvZ WL | Zeri | spor | 2091 | zoos | €69k | 9824 | 008t | 228L | €rlL | 6191 | ueaAg
uopui| %001 %S |0ZLT %9l LEVE BEZL | 206s | 2254 | 9vSi | 6ESL | BEGE | 645 | 296: | €291 | GO9L | Zipk | uopuky
BW %P5 %L9 6061 %ZL  9l6l 266 | 966 | 60LL | 60LL [ EELL | 9GLL | pibL | 6944 | 94t | p2it | 980L | ewn)
Jexaq %z %9y 092 %6 28l zL0L | /B0t | oczr | Gigh | tb2e | 90zk | 222i | L64L | 8GZL | Q2L | 86iL | Jeyxeq
YT 128'sL 2692 | se0z | vo06 | 6016 | €006 | Zoo6 | Zvi6 | gegs | e£i16 | gos8 | 08zg RN
‘dod A3 jo % 3sifiey | _-dod suel | 8L190 | w10z | zi0z | 910z | cioz | »102 | E£L0Z_|_Zi0z | LIOZ | OLOZ |_60DZ | BOOZ
dod | 0L0z90qQ
0% |90OW3S _
101 % | sues) SJap|oy pJe) _un..a._m_uwm _
1 ‘wajsAs Jeynduwios meu Joj dn uea|d aseqelep uosjed 0 enp €10 puRJD Jepjoy pJed U um:u_mu.
| =102 1e BujwwesBoid soopino sepnjoujjunooscopiejor 66 | o | ey | 89 | 121 L6L siejoL
8L0Z Alenuep uQ aay JUam Jaunod m_n_omm_ wewsaoeiday .
aseatou) o, ‘Bay 0 Jaqwanag
! ebesaae A|Yuop 0 Jaquason]
| . eotfol 6 8 £ gz | seze 59 ! L v 65 | 486010
23g|oz g 9 £l 8c | s.8 | 66 0 A 6 68 [lequaideg
. _ | LY ] 9 ] £l vz | sLos oL 0 0 Z 89 1snBny
€2  65v viv | Bbp 0lS | €05 | 98y  PO|sL L ol 4! er { €008 | LOL £ 0 £ o6 Apr
| Gz | EsF | 0Bt S8 €6b . GES | 00§ dag|Lz Ll Zl £2 6 | 156L @ etl z 0 9 Gzl aunp
zLz st £25 s 846 | €8S | €09  Isnbny vLLL 09 ! 0 0 65 Aepy
62 oy 805 062 989 | 119 | ozl Anr 188L 19 ! 0 € £9 Idy
Mz Z6¥ v0S | 28 99  0z9 | 159 = eunp 5008 18 b L | 9 €9 yolen
28 66¢ zzy 6¥b 08y | bl | 625 Aew £L18 - [ Z ¥ Aenigay
| ge | 99y | vhv | 98y 805 €26 | @9 |udy 2028 80 2 Z 6 £6 Arenuep
08z | gy | 8¥v 605 iy | ors | oes | ysew| _ _ |10l yjuow _
vpe | 08E | St 0Ly y8y SIS | LES 'qad| ueafgiuopudl ewiq| WeQ | jey) PURID  [MOL | JOIRQ | [00YIS |SBYUON 1OMISIC |
182 oLy LLE oS g6y 605 | Iv¥ ‘ver Aedpuny Ag.
‘ung ‘jes ‘4 ‘sinyl ‘PAOpA | CSENR) ‘UOW m:n—_aﬂ._u_m_mmm ___Suz_ 8L0C ...U_um._um_mcm MBN h_E:OE
8102 unoy Joog Ajjeg ebesary Kieigr 1o1081q B8S[YD




JSQUIBACN
0£S 9v0'0 560'6 48qoy00
165 ZLl'S 9.8'8 laquiejdes
0ig 65.'0 £86'6 ysnbny
0S8 #50'8 2Zb'01L Ainp
58 zie'e LLL'OL aunp
¥£9 02e's L0L'L Aey
opl 9.2'L 059'6 ludy
z28 LLL'g ZZb'ol yase
865 £v8'0 $02'6 Aenigag
08 £.8'0 z.L'0L Kenuep
usaj YyInox Hnpy

SinoyaaY [ejoL - u.._oEtmnam Aq uone|nalig

_Tlli- .

BLIS 2D

%¥ %0 %08,

_ Jequisdeq

JequIaAcN
R M T %8S | 19qopQ
%Y %8¢ %8S |sequaeydeg
%S %8E %LS | isnBny
%V L %ep %¥s | A
%b %EY %ES | eunr
%S %6€ %95 few
% %Ly %SS C udy
%P %2 %PS | udew
%t %Lt %S5 - Menaged
%V %LE %68 Atenuer
usal uInoA unpy |
ummucoﬂom - EoEtmnwm Aq uope|naiy

6r¥'L 0£6'94 B p2'9 | | p6o'sL | g28'ee BAV Yluw
_es¥'pL Zot’aol %82 ZyL9 %yl Z¢sfol) leiz'8ET S{E30])
I | "a8(]
8EL'L 8zl'yL %2E 0se’L %89 £Lv'SL '£28'2C 190
160'L 's¥E'st %2E 2860 %89 1590'51 |Lp0'22 "jdeg
12611 '0s8'sh %LE 259°L %69 1180'2L £EL'v2 i1snBny
[621') 8008} %82 ges'L \%eL 8£2'61 1992'92 Anp
811 562°02 %Ge v05'0 %G LLL'6L 519'62 aunp
pappe Ae| jo shep ¢ Ise L9v') §50'cl %L2Z 59¢'y %6L ¥0L'91 690°1L2 Kepy
858l ZL9°LL %ET 29v's %Ll €61'8L SS9'EZ dy
Leg’s SSE'6l %lZ EYE'S %62 168661 |2EE'Se Yasew
959°L Svo'9l %EZ LL6'Y %LL 526'91 1968'1L2 ‘qe4
vE8°L 6vi'8l %ET 685'S %LL 186.'glL £pE're _ “uep
wajsis otz omz
soueqy  upaleuMAuE | e psono jeun e paoup 1249 ¥° 200U | QO :oul
doj0 padl pamauel P31 swejl
SLU8Y| JBYJo %, S8yl JeylD 19YD 1B padsia | [eyD 18 pad)o
swa)| |8y Ipabiieyo 1PYD 40 %
sway [3y9 sway IV
swaj| [ey9

8102 uohendty way]



zzok | eon |

28g

AON
91 00
1) ydag
09L Bny
apl Anp
Lzk sunp
6. Aew
gL udy
FA Jey
8t qad
tP uep
8102

810z eidooy

{sejAowW'a|SNI'SHOOQOIPNE ‘SHOO0G-0)

“aUI|UC BUOP eJe B|dOOH ¥ [BNDIOgY ‘BAUPIBAD

'Sjnoyo8Ya |enjoe Uo paseq S| Sy |
%TL |72 LE 962¢ L0LE
%l £l 8¢ FAXITA £59¢
%Cl 19 oe 8652 6S1E
%EL 86 0e reE6e £9¢e
%Ch FA) oe S09¢ 20LE
%ti 6L 8¢ gzee voge
%01 £8 62 g602 ooee
%Zl 1L g 66EC FA L1
%Ll 64 9 1902 127174
%E L 9. 0 £LCC 190t

SOy Aegied  sfeqg 1ejol sejot
Ya 8102 2L0¢
Ajuo syno-yasys pudIS

A3y

86181 | 1164 [ 00§68y 1e30) ibg'c_ [120¢_ |988F. | 0L 08z'Z9 |
gert | 6891 23Q EbE 161 seqg
rost | 2094 AON 292 cll AON
L6t | #p9L | LPOZ 120 29z ozz 861 PO 912'29 il 100
gerl | 665L | LLOZ ydasg [++43 +9¢ 51 | ydes 880'89 695 ydeg
B9t | #2ZL | 0661 Bny €02 oge r4:1) Bny 980'89 599 Bny
o5t | 6594 | veoZ Ainp 09t 6€Z Vil Alnp (Frd 1] 029 Anp
rpeL | 0/51 | 8086l sunp 162 ore stz | sunp IEL'ZS Sy aunp
vorL | vost | €181 Rep ELz 8ge 0Zl Aepy ZZE'9n STk Aew
98cL | 6854 | 1502 |udy ¥z Lee 0LL | Imdy fczL'on 696 udy
Zsst | g0t | 9902 seN 202 €8¢ L6z | Jew 612°29 108 ey
ge9t | torL | 9691 qe4 162 122 il qod £20°29 0Ly qed
26z | 2251 | zagL uep 612 262 08l uep 19v'19 006 uep
gtoz_| 2t0z | 8oz o0z | z10z | 8io0Z

{oisnw g s)ooq o|pne ‘syoog-a) (saujzefiew-s piqepeojumop) Sway| peppy 8L0Z

810Z 2410 ALPIAAQ 810Z 2419 |eybia gy 1ejol Sway|

‘papn|oul AE JO SABP € 1SB| Litm AT
suonoa)|oo ysodap p eNBiIgay ‘QO spn|oul %9 sIno Jsnf jou *JNo payno Jo ‘pamaual pableys s|eusiew (e Juesaldal sesnby esely]
"SINOND LO}99)j00

%9-  )1s0dep B '8y ' O UM *ou| % Bay
_se8ve ee8®€C BAy Yl
| gvigez  6/28€¢ el

eivee ‘08(]
JXA TAA "AON

%6- 09052 A TAA 0se S8S 145 S09 143 157 el 190

%9- A4 FAL\TAA coy LS 144 ] S6L cel 258 £TL "|deg

%6- £61L42 gelve 60¥ \6¥ 059 £9. 161 68 056 I1snbny

%t €9lie 99,92 gey (1114 89 158 2001 L96 a0l Ainp

%0 ¥L9S2 51952 GO 6l el Ls8 6v8 286 088 aunp

%6~ LLLEZ 69012 10v LSS SvS 2o c€9 (R:7 veL Aey

%E- L6EPZ GSoEe oLy £C9 1.5 959 622 ocs L8 [udy

%4 \GELC FAN N T4 88t 809 +89 152 29z a9 €oL yauepw

%9 0otee 968LZ ey 09 802 28l Sl 8e6 0zZL ‘qed

Yl al ESPST EveEVZ (844 59 0L6 9zl FXAA 18 [A %] uep

Ma% 2102 el ‘ung jeg ‘W4 sinyl  papMy senl Cuol

810z uolje|nasp) Ajleq abeleay
gLoT

Aieiqp 1o38|Q B9S|8YD



ACTION
ITEMS







aeq AIe)0109g pIeog ‘[9}IS 2uuy

JUAWMOPUY T ) PIBMO) MO[I( SUORBUOP U ITPIMOIDIY

00°S91§ :suonpeuo(q [BI2UdY) [EJ0 .

00°00¢€$ 006°£08 00T’ 108 JSWIO3] s anEy 10} Juvin) qnid uapied) ealy Bas|PY)

*193pnq 10T 9Y) JO INO UINE) A 03 PIIU JBIY) PAUINIIL UG JARY JEY) SUOHEUOP 3Y) IZpI[mow|dy

007008 ‘1&10L qn§s

398pnq {I(Z Y} UI APEII[E I JEI[) MO[aq SUOHEUOP YY) ITPIMomdIVY

00°¢918$ ‘18I0 L qus

00°0s$ 086'+88 0C1+vL9 pajeudisag-uoN ne(] 3A9)§/Aaxoe] uesng

00°SIS 196’188 AR 72 SYID 159y — 153 Suog Jouiped S’

00°0018% 12688 0CI'vLY pajeudisa(J-uoN usa1p A1epy
aur] asuadxy - oul'] swioou]

98png A4 81T 3y} 0 sadueyd pue suoneuop Joquaydag ydadoy
PALUSAY U0 006°786
poajorgsay rende) 006°086
pajarysay yuawdinbyg 006°L96
pajpLysay Supmusadosd 006'H88
PAIALISAYY [euonowiodd (006088
19384 piBOg 10T ‘0T J2qULAON
199YgQ Joey pieog Ateaqry

§93)SILL ], JO pieoyH
A1R1qT PISI BIs[AYD

T# Wa)) UONOY



_ - 1
B 1l
- | -.r..__-..hr_ ﬂ ,_Hl
‘v n . .
1l ki EI 1=
i = =W 11
eIE T ™ A=l
. I P -
e - i -
1
o= ol I _
| - o
21 A



DISCUSSION
ITEMS




' Il‘



Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 20, 2018 Meeting

2019 Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

Background:
Discussion on the 2019 calendar of library operations and holidays. No staff in service

date has been decided and can be added at a later time,

This will move to Action in December.






11/14/2018
Chelsea District Library Board

2019  Chelsea District Library
Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

Regular Library Hours (Labor Day to Memorial Day):
10:00 AM to 9:00 PM Monday through Thursday
10:00 AM to 6:00 PM Friday
10:00 AM to 5:00 PM Saturday
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM Sunday

Summer Library Hours (Memorial Day to Labor Day):
10:00 AM to 8:00 PM Monday through Thursday

Governance
Appendix #1
Adopted: December 18, 2018

10:00 AM to 6:00 PM
10:00 AM to 3:00 PM Saturday
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM Sunday

The Library is closed on designated holidays, and one additional day for staff in-service at the
director’s discretion. Holidays on which the Library is closed are:

Tuesday, January 1
Monday, February 18
Sunday, April 21

Sunday, May 26
Monday, May 27

Wednesday, July 3
Thursday, July 4

Sunday, September 1
Monday, September 2

Wednesday, November 27
Thursday, November 28

Tuesday, December 24
Wednesday, December 25

Tuesday, December 31

TBD

[New Year's Day]
[President’'s Day]
[Easter Sunday]

[Shared System Not Available]
[Memorial Day]

[Close at 5:00 PM]
[independence Day]

[Shared System Not Available]
[Labor Day]

[Close at 5:00 PM]
[Thanksgiving Day]

[Christmas Eve]
[Christmas Day]

[New Year's Eve]

[Closed for Staff In-Service]

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary

Date



14

T



Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 20, 2018 Meeting

2019 Library Board Meeting Calendar

Background:
Discussion on the dates for the 2019 board meetings. No retreat date has been decided

and can be added at a later time.

This will move to Action in December.






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
Board Meetings 2019

Location: McKune Meeting Room unless otherwise indicated
Time: 6:45 pm, unless otherwise indicated

Governance
Appendix #2
Adopted: December 18, 2018

January 15, 2019
February 19, 2019
March 19, 2019
April 16, 2019
May 21, 2019

June 18, 2019

July 16, 2019
August 20, 2019
September 17, 2019
October 15, 2019
November 19, 2019
December 17, 2019

TBD Board Retreat

Anne Merkel, Secretary Date






Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 20, 2018 Meeting

Budget Carry-Over from 2018 to 2019

Background:
The Board needs to approve the budget adjustments to the 2018 & 2019 budgets before the end

of the fiscal year. The staff are still working on adjustments and what amounts will be moved. A
detail of the requested adjustments will be presented at the board meeting.



i

L



Discussion Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 20, 2018 Meeting

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

Background:

The current committed balance in the Capital Improvement Fund at the end of November is
$36,500.00.

Additional funds of $63,500.00 needs to be transferred if the board wants to maintain the
commitment of $100,000.00 to the Capital Improvement Fund to reflect the funds to be used for this
function.

The Capital Improvement Fund Commitment is something that the board should address every year
in December.



il b

U gy e [
*
i I'I:'.'J'I ] ]
ki o=

“Hiom el B = 1 Al =
-H:'dl'l-" o o e ——



Discussion Item #5

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 20, 2018 Meeting

Ameriprise Corporate Resolution

Background:
Ameriprise needs board approval to the corporate resolution, which will allow the library online

access to our account. This item needs to move to Action.



1]

™



Discussion Item #6

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 20, 2018 Meeting

Millage

Background:
The library’s current operating millage expires December, 2019, and the board has asked that the

millage be an ongoing discussion item as we move toward that all-important campaign.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES




A "B



MINUTES
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
NOMINATING COMMITTEE

November 13, 2018
Chelsea District Library — Director’s Office

Committee Members Present: Susan Lackey, T) Helfferich, Charlie Taylor [via phone)
Staff Present: Lori Coryell

The nominating committee respectfully recommends the following slate for officers for the year
beginning January 1, 2019:

President: Susan Lackey

President Elect: TJ Helfferich

Treasurer: Elizabeth Sensoli (tentative)
Secretary: Anne Merkel {tentative)
Committees: Attached

Respectfully submitted:

Susan Lackey
TJ Helfferich
Charlie Taylor






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2018 Board Commiittees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 16, 2018
2.0 =0 ® @ o o
[E2rs ]
E8E Z2) 82| i |5E
EQLE OE| ® E SE [[SIE
ESE 55| £5| =5 [§5
30 ao 3] o | 326
TJ Helfferich Chair X X
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce T X
Elizabeth Sensoli R Chair
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey . X Chair
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-16-18

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date




acEnd DEA SRR

i 1Y I " 1l y
1 . _..l- Eife 10 .31 I
1
-‘ - '.ﬂ“.:i r#—
i = - "'.._.,:.:
X 1 f‘_:l
4 - N —';. |
- “
-
=4 || e ——
- - ih -
iy -
LI
- a - o - 1



